

The London Cazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

State/

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

- *Public Finance/9289
- *Transport/9291
- *Planning/9296

Health/

- *Environment/9299
- *Water/9300
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/9302

Energy/

*Notices published today

- *Post & Telecom./9302
- *Other Notices/9309

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/9309
- *Personal Insolvency/9338
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/9348
- *Partnerships/9349

Societies Regulation/

- *Personal Legal/9349
- *Government Tracker/9357

All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

Public Finance



National Savings

National Savings and Investments

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS INDIVIDUAL SAVINGS ACCOUNTS—NOTICE OF NEW INTEREST RATES

On and from 1 August 2003 the variable tax-free rate of interest payable on Individual Savings Accounts (cash mini and TESSA-only) will be 3.45% pa.

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS—NEW GENERAL EXTENSION RATE

On and from 1 August 2003 the variable tax-free rate of interest payable on National Savings Certificates (including Yearly Plan Certificates) earning the General Extension Rate will be 1.05% pa.

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS—NOTICE OF NEW INTEREST RATES

On and from 7 August 2003 the variable gross rates of interest payable on Investment Accounts will be as follows:

Balance in Account Rate of Interest up to £499.99 2.00% pa

£500 to £4,999.99
£5,000 to £9,999.99
£10,000 to £24,999.99
£25,000 to £49,999.99
£50,000 and above
2.90% pa

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS TREASURER'S ACCOUNTS—NOTICE OF NEW INTEREST RATES

On and from 7 August 2003 the variable gross rates of interest payable on Treasurer's Accounts will be as follows:

£10,000 to £24,999.99 2.35% pa £25,000 to £99,999.99 2.55% pa £100,000 and above 2.90% pa

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS INCOME BONDS—NOTICE OF NEW INTEREST RATE

On and from 4 September 2003 the variable "Treasury Rate" of interest payable on Income Bonds will be 2.95% pa gross. The bonus rate for bonds held under the same register number with a total capital value of at least £25,000 will be 0.25% pa gross.

PREMIUM SAVINGS BONDS—NOTICE OF NEW INTEREST RATE AND CHANGE TO SCALE OF PRIZES

On and from 1 November 2003 the rate of interest specified for determining the amount of the prize fund will be 2.15% pa. In respect of each prize draw there will be one prize for every 30,000 bond units eligible for inclusion in the draw. The monthly prize fund will be shared between the higher, medium and lower bands as follows: 4%, 3% and 93% respectively (subject to any adjustments required by the terms and conditions).

Issued by National Savings and Investments on behalf of the Treasury

National Savings and Investments INDEX-LINKED NATIONAL SAVINGS MOVEMENT OF THE UNITED KINGDOM GENERAL INDEX OF RETAIL PRICES

For the purposes of revaluing on repayment Index-linked National Savings Certificates (Retirement Issue, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th, 7th, 8th and 9th Index-linked Issues) and contributions under Save As You Earn savings contracts (Third Issue), the Index figure issued by the Office for National Statistics in the month of July and applicable to the month of August is 181.3. This figure is based on the revised reference base of 100 adopted in January 1987.

In accordance with the relevant prospectuses a notional Index figure of 715.2 has been calculated and will apply to Index-linked Savings Certificates purchased in March 1987 or earlier and SAYE contributions which were due for payment and made in February 1987 or earlier. (1004)

Bank of England

An Account pursuant to the Acts 7 & 8 Vict. ch. 32, 18 & 19 Geo. 5. ch. 13 and 19 & 20 Eliz. 2 ch. 24, for the week ending on Wednesday, the 23rd day of July 2003.

ISSUE DEPARTMENT

Notes Issued: In Circulation In Banking Department Dated the 24th day of July 2003. Ms M V Lowther, Chief Cashier	£ 32,859,039,112 960,888	Government Debt Other Government Securities Other Securities Coin other than Gold Coin Amount of Fiduciary Issue Gold Coin and Bullion	 	 £ 13,492,272,534 19,367,727,466 £32,860,000,000 £32,860,000,000
Capital	BANKING E £ 14,553,000 — 447,766,162 18,184,073,587 — £18,646,392,749	Government Securities Other Securities Notes Coin	 	 £ 1,631,734,908 17,013,679,945 960,888 17,008
Dated the 24th day of July 2003. Ms M V Lowther. Chief Cashier				

Ms M V Lowther, Chief Cashier

(1002)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

NO 19/2003) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (PARKING PLACES) (KINGSTON) (AMENDMENT NO 4) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003 THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT

SKERNE ROAD AND THE BITTOMS, KINGSTON

- Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, on 21 July 2003, made the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to:
- (a) remove the 2-hour parking place (11 bays) from the east side of
- (b) introduce "at any time" waiting restrictions in the entire length of Skerne Road;

(Please note that the proposal to introduce loading restrictions in Skerne Road, as detailed in the notice published on 30 May 2003, has been

- (c) convert an existing 2-hour metered parking place on the north-east side of The Bittoms (south of Kent Road) to "pay and display" operation and to add an additional parking bay at this location (the parking charge will remain unchanged at 80 pence an hour).
- 3. The Orders, which will come into force on 26 July 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, including plans showing their location and effect, are available for inspection until 1 September 2003 at:

the 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive; and

Kingston Library, Farifield Road, Kingston, during normal opening

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 1 September

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation 25 July 2003. (534)

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (NO 3) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

20 MPH SPEED LIMIT ON CLARENCE AVENUE AND LANGLEY GROVE, NEW MALDEN

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, on 21 July 2003, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 84 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, (as amended).

1. The general effect of the Order, which will become operational on 26 July 2003, would be to introduce a maximum speed limit of 20 mph on the whole length of Clarence Avenue and Langley Grove, New Malden. 2. A copy of the Order, a plan which indicates the location and effect of the Order, a copy of the press notice and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order may be inspected until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made at:

The 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU (between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive); and at

New Malden Library, Sandal Road (during normal opening hours).

3. Copies of the Order may be obtained from the Directorate of Environmental Services (Highways and Transportation), Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU.

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or that any of the relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 1 September 2003.

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation 25 July 2003. (530)

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (PARKING PLACES) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (GROVE AREA) (NO 1) (AMENDMENT NO 2) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (FREE PARKING PLACES) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (NO 2) (AMENDMENT NO 6/2003) **TRAFFIC ORDER 2003**

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT **NO 21/2003) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003**

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO GROVE AREA CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames on 24 July 2003, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, (as amended).

- 1. The general effect of the Orders, which will come into operation on 31 July 2003, would be to:
- (a) make various changes to existing parking places within the Grove Area controlled parking zone as specified in the Schedule to this Order; (b) and to increase the length of "at any time" waiting restrictions at the junction of Athelstan Road and Villiers Road.
- 2. Copies of the made Orders, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders including plans showing their location and effect, are available for inspection until 3 September 2003 at:

Kingston Library, Fairfield Road, Kingston, during normal opening hours.

The 2nd Floor Reception area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU (between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive).

3. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or that any of the relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 3 September 2003.

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation SCHEDULE

Minor changes to parking places within the existing Grove Area CPZ

Athelstan Road; the length of the permit holder and shared-use parking places on the south and north side respectively would be reduced and the shared-use parking place relocated partly on the footway to assist access for large vehicles attending the St Johns Ambulance premises at the end of the road.

Grove Lane; the existing "permit holder only" parking places outside Nos 57 and 64 Grove Lane would be extended to provide additional parking space outside No 61 Grove Lane and Nos 60-62 Grove Lane respectively.

Portland Road; (a) the "free" time limited parking place outside No 87 Portland Road would be converted to "permit holder only." (b) the layout of the "permit holder only" parking places in the vicinity of Nos 99 and 101 Portland Road would be modified to reflect the installation of a new vehicle crossover.

25 July 2003. (529)

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

THE KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 20/2003) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

KENLEY ROAD AT ANY TIME WAITING RESTRICTIONS

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston-upon-Thames, on 21 July 2003, made the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985. 2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the Kingston-upon-Thames (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Traffic Order 1994, so that "At Any Time" waiting restrictions (otherwise than for loading and unloading a vehicle) would be extended on the south side of Kenley Road between its junction with Gloucester Road and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 7 and 9 Kenley Road.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 28 July 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order, including plans showing the locations of the restrictions, are available for inspection until 1 September 2003 at:

the 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston-upon-Thames KT1 1EU between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive; and

Kingston Library, Fairfield Road (during normal opening hours).

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 1 September 2003

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation 25 July 2003.

London Borough of Camden

THE CAMDEN (DISABLED PERSONS) AND (DEDICATED PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 23) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

Notice is herby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden, on 18 July 2003, made the above-mentioned Order the details, as previously published in *The London Gazette* on 9 May 2003.

The general effect of the (Disabled Persons) Order will be to create new disabled persons' free parking places in Whidborne Street, Lindfield Gardens, Goldhurst Terrace, Ulysses Road, Croftdown Road, Balmore Street and to provide that the vehicles which may be left in those parking places shall be those displaying a valid permit issued by any Council. Also to revoke an existing bay outside No 30 and 44 Fellows Road. The general effect of the (Dedicated Permit) Order will be to convert the

The general effect of the (Dedicated Permit) Order will be to convert the existing bays or introduce new bays to exclusively personal dedicated parking places in 28 Longford Street, 13 Grafton Mews, 116 Priory Road and to provide that the vehicle which may be left in that parking place shall be that displaying a valid permit issued by this Council.

A copy of the Order, which will come into force on 28 July 2003 and of the Camden (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 1993 and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order, may be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Environment Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order, or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended, or on the grounds that any requirement or Instrument made under that Act has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department (504)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 2003 TWYFORD AVENUE, LONDON W3

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to revise the hours of the existing yellow line waiting restrictions in the length of Twyford Avenue specified in the Schedule to this notice, so that they would apply during the controlled parking zone hours (between 9.00 am and 10.00 am and between 3.00 pm and 4.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive).
- 3. The Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Parkman on 020-8326 3012.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, quoting Ref 10021510/ ORD/dc until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- A Williams, Service Director (Transport and Planning Policy) (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

(528)

Twyford Avenue, the east side, between a point 43 metres north of the northern kerbline of Lynton Road and a point 100 metres north of that kerbline.

25 July 2003. (482)

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

THE HAMMERSMITH AND FULHAM (PARKING PLACES, ZONE "F")

THE HAMMERSMITH AND FULHAM (PARKING PLACES, ZONE "S")

EXPERIMENTAL ORDERS 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham, on 25 July 2003, made the above Orders under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The effects of the Orders are to:
- (a) Introduce Business Visitor Permits, required for parking from 6.30 pm to 8.00 pm Monday to Friday and from 2.00 pm to 4.00 pm and 6.30 pm to 8.00 pm on Saturday without valid pay and display tickets. (b) The Business Visitor Permit will be valid for a maximum of one hour and no return within two hours between 9.00 am and 8.00 pm Monday to Saturday, excluding Christmas Day, Good Friday and bank holidays. (c) In Controlled Parking Zones F and S the charge for the Business Visitor Permit will be £2.00.
- 3. The Orders will come into operation on 5 August 2003. Copies of the Orders, and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders, together with plans, can be inspected at the:

Traffic Group, Environment Department, Town Hall Extension, King Street, Hammersmith, London W6 9JU.

- 4. If you wish to question the validity of the Orders or any of their provisions on the grounds that they are outside the powers of the Act or that any of the requirements of the Act or regulations made under the Act have not been complied with you may, within 6 weeks of the Order being made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- 5. If the Orders continue in operation for a period of 6 months or longer the Council will consider whether the Orders should continue in force indefinitely. If you wish to object or make representation on the making of permanent Orders, you should write giving the grounds for your objection or representation to the Traffic Group, Environment Department, Town Hall Extension, King Street, Hammersmith, London W6 9JU, to be received by 5 February 2004.

R Khanna, Borough Engineer

23 July 2003. (501)

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 23** ST ANN'S ROAD—INTRODUCTION OF A "ZEBRA" PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

Notice is hereby given that after consultation with the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, the Council of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea has approved the installation of a Zebra crossing outside Nos 2 and 4 St Ann's Road.

A plan illustrating the location and layout of the crossing, which will become operational by September of this year and other supporting documents, is available for inspection for a period of 6 weeks from the date of this notice during normal offices hours in the Traffic Section, Room 317, The Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX.

Further details may also be obtained by telephoning the Directorate of Transportation and Highways on 020-7361 2519.

C Wilson, Director of Transportation and Highways 25 July 2003.

London Borough of Lambeth EXPERIMENTAL BAN ON GOODS VEHICLES OVER 7.5 TONNES ENTERING CERTAIN STREETS

(This notice is about banning goods vehicles over 7.5 tonnes from entering certain streets in Lambeth except for the purposes of loading or unloading the vehicle. The scheme is being introduced as an experiment and objections are invited to it being continued permanently)

- 1. Notice is hereby given that Lambeth Council, on 23 July 2003, made the Lambeth (Prescribed Routes) (No 2) Experimental Traffic Order 2003 under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Order will come into force on 4 August 2003 and continue in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to prohibit goods vehicles exceeding 7.5 tonnes maximum gross weight from entering the streets and lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice, except for the purposes of loading or unloading the vehicle.
- 3. The Order is intended to prevent the unnecessary use of residential streets by goods veheicles and thereby improve safety and the amenity of the area.
- 4. If you have any enquiries about this matter, please telpehone the Transport and Highways Group on 020-7926 2208.
- 5. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection Mondays to Fridays during normal office hours from 25 July 2003 until the Order ceases to have effect, at the Council's offices of Lambeth Borough Council's Transport and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton, London
- 6. The Council will be considering in due course whether the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued in force indefinitely by means of an Order made under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. Any person may object to the making of the Order for the purpose of such indefinite continuation within a period of 6 months beginning with the day on which the experimental Order came into force or, if the Order is varied by another Order or modified pursuant to section 10(2) of the 1984 Act, beginning with the day on which the variation or modification or the latest variation or modification comes into force. Any such objection must be in writing and must state the grounds on which it is made and be sent to Barbara Poulter, Transport and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton London SW9 9SP. Any objecton may be communicated to, or be seen by, other persons who may be affected
- 7. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any Instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

T Jackson, Assistant—Director Street Management

(1) Broadhinton Road, (2) Fitzwilliam Road, between North Street and Rectory Grove, (3) Hannington Road, (4) Iveley Road, (5) Lambourn Road, (6) Lilleshall Road, between North Street and Orlando Road, (7) Mackay Road, (8) North Street, (9) Rectory Grove, that length of the north to south arm which lies north of the northern kerbline of the east to west arm of Rectory Grove, (10) Rozel Road, (11) The Chase, (12) Turret Grove and (13) Victoria Rise.

25 July 2003. (496)

London Borough of Richmond upon Thames THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES

(MISCELLANEOUS STREETS) (PARKING PLACES) ORDER

BROOM ROAD, TEDDINGTON; ELLERAY ROAD, TEDDINGTON; FERRY ROAD, TEDDINGTON; VICARAGE ROAD, TEDDINGTON; BRACKEN GARDENS, BARNES; AND **CHURCH ROAD, BARNES**

- 1. The Council of the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames propose to make an Order under sections 45, 46, 49, 51 and 124 of, and Parts III and IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended), the Road Traffic Regulation (Parking) Act 1986, the Parking Act 1989 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to:

(536)

- (a) consolidate into one Order the provisions of The London Borough of Richmond upon Thames (Miscellaneous Streets) (Parking Places) Order 1994 ("the 1994 Order") and the 13 Orders which have amended that Order (details of which may be inspected as given below); and
- (b) introduce the additional provisions and to make the clarifications set out in paragraph 3 below in respect of on-street parking in the streets specified in the Schedule to this notice.
- 3. The additional provisions and clarifications proposed by this Order
- (a) definitions for "household" and "multi-bay meter" have been introduced;
- (b) a simplified prescription of parking charges has been introduced;
- (c) provisions for the use of meters, multi-bay meter or ticket machines in any paid for parking places have been clarified;
- (d) the provision that the latest time of payment of Penalty Charge Notices has been changed from 4.00 pm to 5.00 pm;
- (e) a provision that payment by credit card is allowed has been added; (f) the date by which a discounted payment must be paid has been
- (g) a provision that that the maximum period that a vehicle may park at an "out-of-order" meter or ticket machine is the "maximum parking period" has been added;
- (h) a provision that the class of vehicle allowed to park in any parking place, free of charge/restriction on display of a disabled person's badge is restricted to those permitted for the issue of a resident's permit has been added;
- (i) the requirement that motor-cycles need to pay at meters has been clarified;
- (i) "filming" has been added as a reason for suspending parking places; (k) a provision to disallow refunds if business permits are withdrawn by the Council has been added; and
- (l) references to "Recorded Delivery post" have been changed to "first class post".
- 4. Copies of the draft Order and of the Orders to be revoked by this Order, a plan showing the locations of the controlled parking zones, a summary of the changes made to the 1994 Order and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected at:
- (a) Richmond Reference Library, Old Town Hall, Whittaker Avenue,
- Richmond TW9 1TP, during opening hours; and (b) the Civic Centre (Second Floor), 44 York Street, Twickenham, between 9.15 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays for a period of 21 days from the date of this notice.
- 5. Persons wishing to object to or support the proposals or any part thereof should write to the Transport Planning Manager, Civic Centre, 44 York Street, Twickenham TW1 3BZ, within 21 days of the date of this notice giving the grounds of their objection.

J East, Assistant Director, Environment Planning and Review

SCHEDULE

Broom Road, Teddington; Elleray Road, Teddington; Ferry Road, Teddington; Vicarage Road, Teddington; Bracken Gardens, Barnes and Church Road, Barnes.

25 July 2003. (493)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A40 WESTERN AVENUE GLA ROAD (HILLINGDON AND EALING) (SPEED LIMITS) ORDER 2003

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above named Order under sections 83 and 84 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order would be to:
- (i) Impose a speed limit of 50 mph on:
- (a) The westbound A40 Western Avenue from a point 21 metres west of Islip Manor Road footbridge to a point 120 metres east of the bridge abutment on the eastern side of the Polish War Memorial Roundabout. (b) Part of the westbound exit slip road from the A40 to Polish War memorial roundabout from its junction with the main carriageway of the A40 to a point 105 metres east of its junction with the Polish War Memorial Roundabout.
- (c) The eastbound A40 Western Avenue from a point 790 metres west of the bridge abutment on the western side of the Polish War Memorial Roundabout to a point 21 metres west of the Islip Manor Road footbridge.
- (d) Part of the eastbound exit slip road from the A40 to the Polish War Memorial Roundabout from its junction with the main carriageway of the A40 to a point 120 metres west of its junction with the Polish War Memorial Roundabout.
- (e) The eastbound entry slip road from its junction with the Polish War Memorial Roundabout to its junction with the main carriageway of the A40.
- (ii) Impose a speed limit of 30 mph on:
- (a) Part of the westbound exit slip road from a point 105 metres east of the Polish War Memorial Roundabout to its junction with the Polish War Memorial Roundabout.
- (b) Part of the eastbound exit slip road from a point 120 metres west of the Polish War Memorial Roundabout to its junction with the Polish War Memorial Roundabout.
- 3. The roads affected by the Order are indicated in paragraph 2.
- 4. The roads affected are currently subject to a speed limit of 70 mph.
- 5. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, and a map indicating the location and effect of the Order can be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours for 21 days following the date on which this notice is published at the offices of:

Transport for London—Street Management, Statutory Functions— Traffic Orders, 1st Floor Annexe, 25 Eccleston Place, London SW1W 9NF: and

London Borough of Ealing, Environmental Group, Perceval House, 14-16 Uxbridge Road, London W5 2HL; and

London Borough of Hillingdon, Civic Centre, High Road, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW.

6. Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref TASS/AD/SF-TO GLA/2003/402, to arrive before 13 August 2003. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

P Heather, Transport for London

Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

23 July 2003. (495)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A312 GLA ROAD (HOUNSLOW) (BUS PRIORITY) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order would be to install a new bus lane adjacent to the south-western kerbline of Harlington Road West, Feltham, between Helen Avenue and Rosslyn Avenue.
- 3. The road which would be affected by the Order is the A312 in Hounslow.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1PX. London Borough of Hounslow, Environmental Services, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.

5. Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref TASS/AD/SF/TO, GLA/2003/008, to arrive before 15 August 2003. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

P Heather, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

25 July 2003. (497)

National Assembly for Wales

THE A483 TRUNK ROAD (GARTHMYL, POWYS) (50 MPH SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2003

Notice is hereby given that on 18 July 2003, the Minister for Economic Development and Transport, acting on behalf of National Assembly for Wales made the above Order which will come into operation on 25 July 2003.

The effect is as stated in notice 132 in *The London Gazette* No 56942, dated 21 May 2003.

A copy of the Order and plan may be inspected during normal office hours at the Offices of Powys County Council, Montgomeryshire Offices, Clive House, Welshpool SY21 7AS.

M D Burnell, Transport Directorate, National Assembly for Wales

(499)

National Assembly for Wales

THE A40 TRUNK ROAD (CEMETERY LAYBY ADJACENT TO FFRAICH LANE, FISHGUARD, PEMBROKESHIRE) (RESTRICTION OF WAITING) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the Minister for Economic Development and Transport, acting on behalf of the National Assembly for Wales, proposes to make an Order under sections 1, 2, 4 and 124 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the proposed Order will be to restrict the waiting of vehicles on the lengths of the A40 trunk road (hereinafter referred to as "the trunk road") specified in the Schedule to this notice.

During a period of 21 days from 25 July 2003, a copy of the proposed Order together with a plan and a statement of reasons for the making of the Order, may be inspected, free of charge, during normal opening hours at Pembrokeshire County Council, Town Hall, The Square, Fishguard, or may be obtained, free of charge, from the address below quoting Ref CZ 510-2-27-16.

Objections, specifying the grounds on which they are made, quoting Ref CZ 510-2-27-16, must be sent in writing to the Welsh Assembly Government, Transport Directorate, Roads Administration Division, 3 Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ, by 14 August 2003. In the preparation of an objection and the statement of grounds of objection, it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

A copy of the draft Order and notice can be viewed at www.wales.gov.uk A copy of this notice in larger print can be obtained from Roads Administration Division 3, Welsh Assembly Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ.

 $M\ D\ Burnell,$ Roads Administration Division, Welsh Assembly Government.

SCHEDULE

(All distances are approximate)

Lengths of the Trunk Road at Fishguard in the county of Pembrokeshire

That length of the south-east side of the cemetery layby on the A40 trunk road which extends for a distance of 14 metres from a point 11 metres south-west of the centre-line of the junction with the lane known as Ffraich Lane to a point 25 metres south-west of the said junction.

That length of the south-east side of the cemetery layby on the A40 trunk road which extends for a distance of 14 metres from a point 29 metres south-west of the centre-line of the junction with the lane known as Ffraich Lane to a point 43 metres south-west of the said junction.

. (498)

New Roads and Street Works

Derbyshire County Council

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS FOR ROAD PURPOSES

- 1. Three months' advance notice is hereby given that Derbyshire County Council intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes.
- purposes.
 2. The street in which these works will take place is A6007 Heanor Road, Ilkeston.
- 3. Works are expected to affect the carriageway and footway from Manor Road to Peveril Drive.
- 4. Works are expected to commence on 20 October 2003.
- 5. The works notified will include carriageway and footway resurfacing
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from the completion of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

For queries contact Neil Wainwright, telephone 01629 580000, ext 7551.

(511)

Highways

Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS AT JOAN'S WALK AND PEET WALK, JUMP, BARNSLEY

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, the Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council will make application to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Westgate, Barnsley, on Thursday 4 September 2003, at 11.00 am for an Order authorising the stopping-up of Joan's Walk and Peet Walk at Jump, Barnsley on the grounds that they are unnecessary for public use. A plan showing the extent of the highways proposed to be stopped up may be inspected at the Borough Secretary's Department, 18 Regent Street, Barnsley or at The Branch Library, High Croft, Hoyland Nether, Barnsley during normal office hours, Mondays to Fridays (note: the Library is closed on Wednesdays).

Any person who uses any of the affected highways or who is interested in land abutting or served by any of the highways or who may otherwise be aggrieved by the making of the Order has a right to attend the Court and be heard on the said application.

A C Frosdick, Borough Secretary Town Hall, Barnsley

22 July 2003. (494)

London Borough of Southwark

LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK HIGHWAYS (ROAD HUMP) REGULATIONS 1996 ORDER 2003 NO 137

NOTICE OF TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER (SECTION 90C NOTICE)

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark, in accordance with the Highways Act 1980 as amended by the Transport Act 1981 and the Traffic Calming Act 1992 and in compliance with the Highways (Road Humps) Regulations 1996, intend to place road humps/cushions/tables in the streets listed below.

Heaton Road, Barset

Speed Cushions

All speed cushions will be approximately 2.5 metres in length, 1.6 metres wide and 75 mm in height. The approximate speed cushion locations are as follows:

- (a) New speed cushion approximately 50 metres in a westerly direction from the junction of Heaton Road and Consort Road;
- (b) New speed cushion approximately 100 metres in a westerly direction from the junction of Heaton Road and Consort Road;
- (c) New speed cushion approximately 230 metres in a westerly direction from the junction of Heaton Road and Consort Road.

Further information may be obtained from John Troke, Southwark Regeneration & Environmental Department (Traffic Group), Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES, telephone 0207 525 5468. Any persons wishing to make representations on this proposal should

do so in writing to the aforementioned address within 21 days of the date of this notice

T Wilding, Transport Group Manager (Officer appointed for this purpose).

24 July 2003. (510)

London Borough of Southwark

LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK HIGHWAYS (ROAD HUMP) REGULATIONS 1996 ORDER 2003 NO 138

NOTICE OF TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER (SECTION 90C NOTICE)

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark, in accordance with the Highways Act 1980 as amended by the Transport Act 1981 and the Traffic Calming Act 1992 and in compliance with the Highways (Road Humps) Regulations 1996, intend to place road humps/cushions/tables in the streets listed below.

Copeland Road, Barset

Speed Cushions

All speed cushions will be approximately 2.5 metres in length, 1.6 metres wide and 75mm in height. The approximate speed cushion locations are as follows:

- (a) New speed cushion approximately 180 metres in a southerly direction form the junction of Copeland Road and Brayard's Road;
- (b) New speed cushion approximately 40 metres in a southerly direction from the junction of Copeland Road and Brayard's Road;
- (c) New speed cushion approximately 20 metres in a southerly direction from the junction of Copeland Road and Blackpool Road; and
- (d) New speed cushion approximately 70 metres in a northerly direction from the junction of Copeland Road and Bournemouth Road.

Further information may be obtained from John Troke, Southwark Regeneration & Environmental Department (Traffic Group), Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES, telephone 0207 525 5468. Any persons wishing to make representations on this proposal should do so in writing to the aforementioned address within 21 days of the date of this notice.

T Wilding, Transport Group Manager (Officer appointed for this purpose).

24 July 2003. (509)

London Borough of Southwark

LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK HIGHWAYS (ROAD HUMP) REGULATIONS 1996 ORDER 2003 NO 139

NOTICE OF TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER (SECTION 90C NOTICE)

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark, in accordance with the Highways Act 1980 as amended by the Transport Act 1981 and the Traffic Calming Act 1992 and in compliance with the Highways (Road Humps) Regulations 1996, intend to place road humps/cushions/tables in the streets listed below.

Consort Road, Barset

Speed Cushions

All speed cushions will be approximately 2.5 metres in length, 1.6 metres wide and 75 mm in height. The approximate speed cushion locations are as follow:

- (a) New speed cushions approximately 20 metres in a northerly direction from the junction of Consort Road and Sturdy Road;
- (b) New speed cushion approximately 110 metres in a southerly direction from the junction of Consort Road and Brayard's Road;
- (c) New speed cushion approximately 40 metres in a northerly direction from the junction of Consort Road and Brayard's Road: and
- (d) New speed cushion approximately 150 metres in a southerly direction from the junction of Consort Road and Copeland Road.

Further information may be obtained from John Troke, Southwark Regeneration & Environmental Department (Traffic Group) Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES, telephone 0207 525 5468. Any persons wishing to make representations on this proposal should do so in writing to the aforementioned address within 21 days of the date of this notice.

T Wilding, Transport Group Manager (Officer appointed for this purpose)

24 July 2003. (508)

London Borough of Southwark

LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK HIGHWAYS (ROAD **HUMP) REGULATIONS 1996 ORDER 2003 NO 140**

NOTICE OF TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER (SECTION 90C

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark, in accordance with the Highways Act 1980 as amended by the Transport Act 1981 and the Traffic Calming Act 1992 and in compliance with the Highways (Road Humps) Regulations 1996, intend to place road humps/cushions/tables in the streets listed below.

Clayton Road, Barset

Speed Cushions

All speed cushions will be approximately 2.5 metres in length, 1.6 metres wide and 75mm in height. The approximate speed cushion locations are as follows:

- (a) New speed cushions approximately 70 metres in a north westerly direction from the junction of Clayton Road and Consort Road;
- (b) New speed cushions approximately 30 metres in a north westerly direction from the junction of Clayton Road and Moncrieff Street; and (c) New speed cushions approximately 100 metres in a southerly direction from the junction of Clayton Road and Hanover Park

Further information may be obtained from John Troke, Southwark Regeneration & Environmental Department (Traffic Group), Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES, telephone 0207 525 5468. Any persons wishing to make representations on this proposal should do so in writing to the aforementioned address within 21 days of the date

T Wilding, Transport Group Manager (Officer appointed for this purpose).

24 July 2003. (507)

North Yorkshire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

STOPPING-UP OF REDUNDANT HIGHWAY LAND BRIDGE END COTTAGE, CHOP GATE

Take notice that North Yorkshire County Council, being the highway authority for the county of North Yorkshire, intends to apply to the Magistrates at Richmond Magistrates Court at 12.00 noon on 19 September 2003, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, to authorise the stopping-up of a section of highway land at Chop Gate in the district of Hambleton, on the ground that it is unnecessary. A plan showing the land concerned is available by contacting North Yorkshire Legal Services, County Hall, Northallerton (Simon Evans: telephone 01609 532665).

C H Whitehead, Head of Legal Services, County Hall, Northallerton 25 July 2003.

Plymouth City Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PLYMOUTH (PLYMOUTH TO TAVISTOCK A386 CLASSIFIED ROAD) (SIDE ROADS AND **OTHER WORKS) ORDER 2003**

The Council of the City of Plymouth hereby give notice that they have made, and submitted to the Secretary of State for Transport for confirmation, an Order under section 14 and section 125 of the Highways Act 1980—authorising the Council:

(a) to carry out improvements to:

B3432 Plymbridge Road

Southway Drive

Southway Lane

Buena Vista Drive

Barndale Crescent

(b) to stop up lengths of: B3432 Plymbridge Road

Southway Drive

A386 Tavistock Road

Foothpath adjacent to the rear of Roborough Close from its junction with the A386 Tayistock Road

Footpath from Southway Lane to the rear of the George Hotel (c) to construct new highways to take the place of the highways

stopped up (d) to stop up private means of access to:

the George Hotel

Plymouth City Airport

OS Parcel No 9161, Sheet No SX4960, Edition 1953 OS Parcel No 8337, Sheet No SX4960, Edition 1953

British Telecom building (Roborough Telephone Exchange Southway Drive

(e) to provide new means of access to said premises all on or in the vicinity of the route of the classified road known as the A386 Tavistock Road which the Council are proposing to improve from a point 120 metres north of Powisland Drive to a point 330 metres north of Powisland Drive, construct from the last mentioned point in a generally northerly direction to a point 90 metres south of the B3432 Plymbridge Road and improve from the last mentioned point in a northerly direction to a point 410 metres north of Plymbridge Road.

Copies of the Order and of the relevant plan may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours from 25 July 2003, at the offices of the Council of the City of Plymouth at The Civic Centre, Armada Way, Plymouth PL1 2EW, at Southway Library, Southway Shopping Centre, 351 Southway Drive, Southway, Plymouth PL6 6QR, and at Glenholt Sub Post Office, St Annes Road, Glenholt, Plymouth PL6 7LW.

Any person may not later than 8 September 2003, object to the confirmation of the Order by notice to the Secretary of State for Transport, Government Office for the North East, Local Authority Orders Section, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle-upon-Tyne NE1 4TD, stating the grounds of their objection.

A Brown, City Solicitor

22 July 2003.

(521)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Borough of Milton Keynes

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990

DESIGNATION OF EXTENSION TO CONSERVATION AREA: WOBURN SANDS

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Borough of Milton Keynes, in accordance with section 69 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, resolved, on 17 June 2003, to designate the Woburn Sands Conservation Area, to include:

High Street and Station Road (as far north as the junction with Weathercock Lane), Russell Street, part of Weathercock Lane (west side), Chapel Street (north side), Hardwick Road (north side), The Leys (east side).

A plan showing the area which has been designated may be inspected at the Civic Offices.

A Conservation Area is an area of special architectural or historic interest the character or appearance of which it is desirable to preserve or enhance. Within a Conservation Area additional planning considerations are applicable.

Additional publicity is given to proposals for development which would affect the character or appearance of the area. Permission must be obtained from the Planning Authority before buildings are demolished. Trees are protected, by the requirement that the Planning Authority be given 6 weeks notice before lopping or felling is to be carried out. Grants may be available for preservation or enhancement works. The Planning Authority is required to formulate and publish proposals for the preservation and enhancement of the area, and to submit such proposals to a public meeting in the area. Anyone requiring further information concerning the effects of designation should contact the local Planning Authority (telephone 01908 252613, fax 01908 252599) or at: PO Box 112, Civic Offices, 1 Saxon Gate East, Milton Keynes MK9 3HQ.

M Jones, Head of Legal and Property Services 24 July 2003.

(483)

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS

The Secretary of State, hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway land at Swaffham Hill, Scarning, Dereham, Norfolk. If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to David Logan Architectural Services on behalf of Dereham Nursery Centre Limited, by Breckland Council on 12 September 2002, under Ref 3PL/2002/0784/O

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing 25 July 2003, at the offices of Breckland Council, The Guildhall, Dereham, Norfolk NR19 1EE, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group) (quoting Ref GT/F2605/35/1/100), at the address below.

Any person may object to the making of the Order within the period of 28 days commencing 25 July 2003, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group), Eastbrook, Shaftesbury Road, Cambridge CB2 2DF.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

L Caudrey, an Officer in the Government Office for the East of England, signed by the authority of the Secretary of State.

SCHEDULE

Description of Development

Housing development—14 units at rear of Riverside Garden Centre, Swaffham Hill, Scarning, Dereham, Norfolk.

16 July 2003. (488)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF A HIGHWAY AT THURSBY IN THE COUNTY OF CUMBRIA

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that, on the application of J & C H Graham, he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the proposed stopping-up of a length of Meadow Croft, Thursby.

stopping-up of a length of Meadow Croft, Thursby.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to

C & D Property Services by Allerdale Borough Council on 8 May 2001 under Ref 2/2001/0377.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, during the 28 days commencing on 25 July 2003, at the offices of Allerdale Borough Council, Allerdale House, Workington and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the North West (Transport) (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5049/35/1/72) at the address stated below.

Anyone may object to the making of the proposed Order but the objection must be received by the end of the 28 day objection period mentioned above. Objections should be made in writing, quoting the above reference, to the Secretary of State at the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE or by e-mailing nreynolds.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

gov.uk Please bear in mind that any objections received will be passed to the applicant and other people affected by it, and those persons may contact the objector regarding the issues raised. The substance of the objection should relate to the loss of public right of way and not the merits of development taking place.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Neil Reynolds at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4357 or by e-mailing nreynolds. gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

A Dixon, an Official in the Government Office for the North West

The stopping-up is to enable change of use of public highway and verge to residential access and garden. (484)

Government Office for the North West

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS AT BESWICK IN THE CITY OF MANCHESTER

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that, on the application of Roscoe Capita, he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the proposed stopping-up of highways situated in Beswick, East Manchester.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the outline planning permission granted to Lovell Partnership & Gleeson Homes by Manchester City Council on 17 March 2003 under Ref 066334/00/NORTH2/02.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, during the 28 days commencing on 25 July 2003, at Manchester City Council, Town Hall, Manchester M60 3NY and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the North West (Transport) (quoting ref GO/TNW 5082/35/1/114) at the address stated below.

Anyone may object to the making of the proposed Order but the objection must be received by the end of the 28 day objection period mentioned above. Objections should be made in writing, quoting the above reference, to the Secretary of State at the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE or by e-mailing gbudsworth.gonw@go-regions. gsi.gov.uk

Please bear in mind that any objections received will be passed to the applicant and other people affected by it, and those persons may contact the objector regarding the issues raised. The substance of the objection should relate to the loss of public right of way and not the merits of development taking place.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Gary Budsworth at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4110 or by e-mailing gbudsworth. gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

A Dixon, an Official in the Government Office for the North West SCHEDULE

The stopping-up is to enable 1,100 dwellings, 1 No primary school, 1 No secondary school, mixed use of retail 1,400 square metres and commercial B1 business 5,000 square metres. (485)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF RICHARD STREET, STOCKPORT

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that, on the application of Pinnacle Transportation Limited, he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the proposed stopping-up of Richard Street, Stockport.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the outline planning permission granted to Satnam Investments Limited by Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council on 6 May 2003, under Ref DC003122.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 25 July 2003 at Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council, Hygarth House, 103 Wellington Road South, Stockport and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the North West (Transport) (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5086/35/1/40) at the address stated below.

Anyone may object to the making of the proposed Order but the objection must be received by the end of the 28 day objection period mentioned above. Objections should be made in writing, quoting the above reference, to the Secretary of State at the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE or by e-mailing gbudsworth.gonw@goregions.gsi.gov.uk.

Please bear in mind that any objections recevied will be passed to the applicant and other people affected by it, and those persons may contact the objector regarding the issues raised. The substance of the objection should relate to the loss of public right of way and not the merits of developing taking place.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Garry Budsworth at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4110 or by e-mailing gbudsworth.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

A Dixon, an Official in the Government Office for the North West

SCHEDULE

The stopping-up is to enable the erection of 2,787 square metres non-food retail warehouse with associated car parking and servicing. (486)

Government Office for the South West

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF AREAS AND A LENGTH OF HIGHWAY AT WOODWATER LANE, EXETER IN THE COUNTY OF DEVON

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (county of Devon) (No SW 1) Order 2003" authorising the stopping-up of areas and a length of highway at Woodwater Lane, Exeter in the county of Devon, to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission referred to in that Schedule. Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the South West, Local Planning Team, 1st Floor, 2 Rivergate, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6ED (quoting Ref SW/THM/8247/166) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 LN

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 25 July 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A J Wright, Local Planning Team

SCHEDULI

Development of non-food retail warehouse (Class A1, 9,290 square metres), parking and associated works (approval of reserved matters pursuant to outline planning permission approval 01/00084/01 granted on 6 February 2002) for siting, design, access, landscaping and external appearance in accordance with planning permission granted to Andbury Properties by Exeter City Council on 14 January 2003 under Ref 02/01829/02. (487)

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of a length of Henry Street, Parkgate, Rotherham.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Priest Woodward Associates by Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council on 10 April 2003 under Ref RB2002/2005(FUL).

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 25 July 2003, at the offices of Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council, Legal Services, Civic Building, Walker Place, Rotherham and may be obtained free of charge from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (quoting Ref YHDOT P4415/35/1/35) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 25 July 2003 by notice to the Secretary of State quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Ms C Marsh, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

P Rawsthorne, a Senior Engineer, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

Schedule

Erection of 12 dwelling houses with garages at land off Naylor Street, Parkgate, Rotherham. (489)

Nottingham City Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF PROPOSED PRE INQUIRY CHANGES TO THE NOTTINGHAM LOCAL PLAN REVIEW REVISED DEPOSIT DRAFT IN RELATION TO THE WATERSIDE REGENERATION ZONE

THE NOTTINGHAM LOCAL PLAN REVIEW REVISED DEPOSIT DRAFT

Nottingham City Council propose to make Pre Inquiry Changes to:

- (1) Policy MU6;
- (2) Policy MU7;
- (3) the Proposals Map referred to in Policy T6; and
- (4) references in Appendix 2 to Policy T10.4;

of the Nottingham Local Plan Review Revised Deposit Draft in relation to the Waterside Regeneration Zone.

Copies of the Pre Inquiry Changes and reasons for them are available for public inspection, free of charge, at the following locations on the days and times shown:

Nottingham City Council, Department of Development and Environmental Services, Exchange Buildings North, Smithy Row, Nottingham NG1 2BS—Monday to Friday, 8.30 am to 5.00 pm.

Nottingham City Council, City Secretary's Department, The Guildhall, South Sherwood Street, Nottingham NG1 4BT—Monday to Friday, 8.30 am to 4.50 pm.

Nottingham City Council, Nottingham Central Library (Local Studies Library), Angel Row, Nottingham NG1 6HP—Monday to Friday, 9.30 am to 7.00 pm and Saturday 9.00 am to 1.00 pm.

Nottinghamshire County Council, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QP—Monday to Friday, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm.

The Pre Inquiry Changes and the reasons for them are also available for inspection on the City Council's web site at www.plan4nottingham.com. Objections to, and representations in relation to, the Pre Inquiry Changes should be sent in writing to:

The Director of Development and Environmental Services, Nottingham City Council, Exchange Buildings North, Smithy Row, Nottingham NG1 2BS, fax 0115 9155483, e-mail steve.bolton@nottinghamcity.gov.uk,

before Friday 5 September 2003. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the Local Plan. Objections may only be made in respect of those parts of the Plan specified above to which the Proposed Pre Inquiry Changes relate.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified below within the 6 week period ending on Friday 5 September 2003 will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from the Policy Team by telephone on (0115) 9155484 or 9155205, or from the City Council's web site as set out above or from the following address:

The Director of Development and Environmental Services, Policy Team, Nottingham City Council, Exchange Buildings North, Smithy Row, Nottingham NG1 2BS, fax 0115 9155483, e-mail steve.bolton@nottinghamcity.gov.uk. (512)

Environment



Environmental Protection

3C Waste Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that 3C Waste Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the landfilling of waste. The installation is located at Llanddulas Quarry, Abergele Road, Llanddulas, Conwy LL22 8HP in the Unitary Authority of Conwy.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Llanddulas Phases 1/3 Landfill is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ; and Public Protection Department, Conwy County Borough Council, Civic Offices, Colwyn Bay LL29 8AR.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

(522)

Appleby Group Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

Notice is hereby given that the Appleby Group Limited has applied to North Lincolnshire Council for a Permit necessary to continue to operate an installation for the grinding of metallurgical slag at Brigg Road, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN16 1AW.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. The application has been placed on the public register held at North Lincolnshire Council, Environmental Protection Unit, Church Square House, Scunthorpe, and can be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours. Any written comments on the application should be made to North Lincolnshire Council, Directorate of Environment and Public Protection, PO Box 42, Church Square House, Church Square, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 6XQ, telephone (01724) 197619 or 297622 within 28 days of the date of this advertisement. Any written comments will be placed on the public register unless they include a statement requesting that this is not done. If there is such a request the register itself will just include a note that representations have been made which are not on the register because of such a request.

21 July 2003. (524)

Brock Plc

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000 INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND

Notice is hereby given that Brock Plc has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving disposal of waste by landfill. The installation is located at Eardswick Hall, Minshull Vernon, Crewe in the borough of Crewe and Nantwich, in the county of Cheshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Eardswick Hall Landfill Site is held in registers at the following locations: The Environment Agency, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD; and Crewe and Nantwich Borough Council, Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 2BJ. Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, Members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying. Any representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice: The Environment Agency, Strategic Permitting Group, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Latchford, Warrington, Cheshire WA4 1HG.

Any such representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

North East Slag Cement
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

Notice is hereby given that the North East Slag Cement has applied to Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council, for a permit necessary to continue to operate an installation for the grinding of metallurgical slag at Teesport, Grangetown, Middlesbrough TS6 6UF.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. The application has been placed on the public register held at Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council, Belmont House, Rectory Lane, Guisborough, and can be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours. Any written comments on the application should be made to Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council, Development Department, Housing & Health Services, Belmont House, Rectory Lane, Guisborough TS14 7FD, telephone 01287 612429, within 28 days of the date of this advertisement. Any written comments will be placed on the public register unless they include a statement requesting that this is not done. If there is such a request the register itself will just include a note that representations have been made which are not on the register because of such a request.

21 July 2003. (523)

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

J R Racing Ltd, of Breckenbrough House, Sandhutton, Thirsk YO7 4EL, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Sherwood Sandstone, at National Grid Ref SE 3793 8316, for use at Breckenbrough House, in the parish of Newsham with Breckenbrough, Richmondshire District of North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 20 cubic metres per hour, 230 cubic metres per day and 10,000 cubic metres each year. The water will be used for the spray irrigation of racehorse gallops. This application seeks to replace the provisions of an existing time limited licence which expires on 31 December 2003.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Breckenbrough House, Sandhutton, Thirsk, between 25 July 2003 and 22 August 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Licencing Section, Dales Area, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, Yorkshire, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

J Ramsden, on behalf of J. R. Racing Ltd

17 July 2003. (506)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED **BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)**

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995) that application has been made to the Environment Agency by Yorkshire Water Services Limited, Western House, Halifax Road, Bradford BD6 2SZ, for consent to discharge treated sewage effluent from Wetherby Waste Water Treatment Works, off Walton Road, Thorp Arch, Wetherby into the River Wharfe at National Grid Ref SE 4223 4723. The application is in respect of essential improvement works at the site which include the upgrading of the biologicial treatment process. Whilst this work is carried out a variation of the current Consent is sought to relax the limit for Biochemical Oxygen Demand on the treated sewage effluent discharge from 1 September 2003 until 1 October 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, for the attention of Peter Baker, quoting Ref 27/20/0054, not later than 5 September 2003.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the above local Environment Agency office on weekdays between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm up to 5 September 2003.

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that The Swiss Laundry Limited of 149 Cherry Hinton Road, Cambridge CB1 7BY is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial no 6/33/33/3 which authorises the abstraction of water from the underground strata at National Grid Ref TL 466 566 at The Swiss Laundry Site, Cherry Hinton Road, Cambridge. The variation being applied for is an increase in the hourly, daily and annual authorised abstraction rates from 9.1 cubic metres, 91 cubic metres and 25,000 cubic metres respectively to 18.2 cubic metres, 182 cubic metres and 50,000 cubic metres respectively to service the increasing customer demand in the Cambridge area.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at The Swiss Laundry Limited between 6 August 2003 and 6 September 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency at Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

On behalf of The Swiss Laundry Limited 21 July 2003.

(481)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Unex Farms Limited, of Unex House, Church Lane, Stetchworth, Newmarket, Suffolk CB8 9TN, is applying to the Environment Agency, for a licence to abstract water from a tributary of the River Stour at National Grid Ref TL 654 554, at Middle Park Stud, Dullingham Ley, Dullingham, near Newmarket.

The proposal is to abstract water at the rate of 20,000 cubic metres between 1 November in any one year and 31 March in the following year. The water will be used for spray irrigation. This application is to renew licence 8/36/11/*S/0073 which expired on 31 March 2003.

A copy of the application and map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Unex House, Church Lane, Stetchworth, Newmarket, Suffolk CB8 9TN, between 1 August 2003 and 28 August 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representation about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffok IP3 9JE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

S Walsh, for Unex Technical Services, on behalf of Unex Farms Limited 15 July 2003.

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991: SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSE OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency, by Edward Davies Esquire, Horseyard House, Evenjobb, Powys LD8 2SA, for consent to discharge 4.5 cubic metres per day of sewage effluent to a tributary of the Hindwell Brook at National Grid Ref SO 26440 62420 from Field No 3544, Evenjobb, near Presteigne, Powys

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to The Environment Agency, Rivers House, St Mellons Business Park, St Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0EY, not later than 5 September 2003, quoting ref SE/CUST/GF/AN0340001

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Environment Agency Wales, South East Area, Rivers House, St Mellons Business Park, St Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0EY.

D Charrett, Team Leader Customer Contact

16 July 2003. (503)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE AND TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Chapelbridge Farms of Slatebarn Farm, Glassmoor, Whittlesey, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire PE7 2LU is applying to the Environment Agency for the following:

(a) to vary licence serial number 6/33/53/S/5 which authorises the abstraction of water from the Kings Dyke and drains in the area of the Drysides Internal Drainage Board at Horsey Toll Farm and Cricks Farm, Stanground and Whittlesey parishes, Cambridgeshire. The variation being applied for is to abstract water at 54.5 cubic metres per hour, 818 cubic metres per day and up to 22,727 cubic metres between April and October each year for spray irrigation purposes, to add a further area of land on which the water may be applied and to include abstraction from the Kings Dyke and drains of the Drysides IDB at Horsey Toll Farm, Whittlesey parish, Cambridgeshire. The application is to renew that part of the licence which is due to expire on 31 October 2003 and restore the provisions of the current licence without any changes. The water resources in the area will therefore be unaffected. (b) a licence to abstract water from Whittlesey Dyke, Bevills Leam, and drains in the area of the Whittlesey Internal Drainage Board at Micklewaite Farm, Chapelbridge Farm, Old Farm and Slatebarn Farm, Whittlesey parish, the Kings Dyke between National Grid Refs TL 251 964 and TL 252 965, drains in the area of the Whittlesey IDB between TL 257 964 and TL 260 963, and at TL 257 965, Whittlesey parish, Cambridgeshire. The proposal is to abstract water at 100 cubic metres per hour, 2,000 cubic metres per day and up to 48,300 cubic metres between April and October each year for spray irrigation purposes. The application is to renew the licence serial number 6/33/53/578 which is due to expire on 31 October 2003. There will be no changes to the abstraction quantities and so the water resources in the area will be unaffected.

A copy of each application and any map, plan or other document submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Slatebarn Farm, Glassmoor, Whittlesey between 26 July 2003 and 23 August 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the applications should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE28 4NE before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

(505)

A B Dennis, on behalf of Chapelbridge Farms 17 July 2003.



SALMON AND FRESHWATER FISHERIES ACT 1975 WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY EEL FISHING DUTIES AND BYELAWS

Notice is hereby given that, under the provisions of section 25 and Schedule 2 to the Salmon and Freshwater Fisheries Act 1975, the Environment Agency proposes to fix the following licence duties for the whole of its area in respect of fishing with nets and fixed engines for eels with effect from 1 January 2004. The proposed duties result from the national review of eel fishing duties and will replace existing regional licence duties.

1.	Wingless eel traps and nets with an	£10 per group of te
	opening less than 75 cm	
2.	Eel traps and net (with or without wings)	£5 each
	with an opening less than 1 metre	
3.	Large eel nets (Gloucester wing nets)	£25 each
4.	Eel trawls	£150 each
5.	Fixed eel traps	£100 each
6.	Elver dip nets	£65 each

The Environment Agency also intends to apply after 31 August 2003 to the Fisheries Minister at the Department of the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs in England and the Minister for Environment, Planning and Countryside in Wales for confirmation of Byelaws made under the Water Resources Act 1991 as amended by the Environment Act 1995 in support of the national eel net licensing structure as follows:

- The restriction of elver fishing to rivers in two areas in Western England and parts of Wales.
- Specifying the zone off the Thames Estuary where trawling for eels is allowed.
- Describing the instruments that may legally be used to fish for eels, and specifying their mode of use.
- Provision for exemption from national Byelaw requirements for Agency employees acting in official capacity or others with written Agency permission.

Copies of the Byelaws have been deposited at the offices of the Agency at the following addresses:

Head Office, Rio House, Waterside Drive, Aztec West, Almondsbury, Bristol BS32 4UD;

North East Region, Rivers House, 21 Park Square South, Leeds LS1 2GO:

Anglian Region, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 0ZR;

Thames Region, Kings Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading RG1 8DO:

Southern Region, Guildbourne House, Chatsworth Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1LD;

South West Region, Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter EX2 7LQ; Midlands Region, Sapphire East, 550 Streetsbrook Road, Solihull, West Midlands B91 1OT:

Environment Agency Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff CF24 0TP;

North West Region, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HG;

and will be open to inspection, free of charge, from Monday to Friday during normal office hours from the date of publication of this notice until Friday 29 August 2003. During the same period copies of the Byelaws will be supplied by these offices on demand, free of charge, to any person.

Any person who wishes to object to either the proposed licence duties or to the confirmation of the above Byelaws must send a written statement of their objection to Emma Southard, Fisheries Division IIb, Defra, Room 308, Nobel House, 17 Smith Square, London SW1P 3JR or to Mr Alex Ross, Welsh Assembly Government, Agriculture and Rural Affairs Department, 1st Floor, Crown Building, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ to arrive no later than 29 August 2003 and must send a copy of the statement of objection to The Fisheries Strategy Manager, Environment Agency, Rio House, Waterside Drive, Aztec West, Almondsbury, Bristol BS32 4UD. (502)

Environment Agency—Anglian Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, PART III (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT IN PURSUANCE OF SCHEDULE 10 $\,$

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995), that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Mr P Flatman for consent to discharge trade effluent derived from the processing of chickens at a maximum volume of 250 cubic metres per day from Paul Flatman Ltd, Packards Lane, Wormingford, Colchester, Essex, into a watercourse within the catchment of the River Colne. The discharge point will be at National Grid Ref Point TL 9340 3060 within the Colchester Borough Council area.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Area Manager, Environment Agency, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE, to arrive not later than 5 September 2003, quoting Ref PRENF/15889.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of the Environment Agency, Rivers House, Threshelfords Business Park, Inworth Road, Feering, Kelvedon CO5 9SE.

P Quinton, Customer Services Manager, on behalf of Environment Agency, Anglian Region.

24 July 2003. (492)

Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Albert Hymas Ltd of 7 The Grove, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG1 5NW, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Millstone Grit, at National Grid Ref SE 2896 5959, at Killinghall Old Quarry, Harrogate in the parish of Killinghall, Harrogate district of North Yorkshire. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 11.36 cubic

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 11.36 cubic metres per hour, 90.90 cubic metres per day and 6,818 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for industrial purposes. This application seeks to replace licence serial No 2/27/21/292 which expires on 31 December 2003. No changes to the quantities are proposed.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at 7 The Grove, Harrogate, between 25 July 2003 and 22 August 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period quoting the name of the applicant.

R Hymas, on behalf of Albert Hymas Ltd 17 July 2003. (513

Environment Agency—South West Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, as required by Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that the following application has been made to the Environment Agency, South West Region.

Aquator Rentals Limited has applied for consent to discharge trade effluent from Buckleigh Laundry at Buckleigh, Westward Hol, Devon. It is proposed that the laundry effluent which currently goes to the public sewer, will be treated by a membrane bioreactor treatment plant and then discharged to the Silford stream.

Reference	Site Name	Maximum Volume	Receiving Water	Outlet NGR
202930	Buckleigh Laundry, Buckleigh, Westward	135 cubic metres per day	Silford stream	SS 4361 2826
	Ho!, Devon			

Details of the application are contained in the register held by the Agency in its office at Exminster House, Miller Way, Exminster, Exeter and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday inclusive. Enquiries by telephone may be made on 01392 444000, extension 6152.

Any person who wishes to make representations or requires further details about the application should do so in writing to Tom Buckley, Regulatory Water Quality Specialist, at the above address, quoting the above reference number, not later than 29 August 2003. (518)

Environment Agency—South West Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A CONSENT TO DISCHARGE

Notice is hereby given, as required by Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that the following application has been made to the Environment Agency, South West Region.

Wessex Water Services Limited has applied for consent to discharge from Martinstown Pumping Station at Weymouth Road, Martinstown, Dorset DT2 9JJ. This will take the form of a new pumped overflow to operate solely during the winter period and then only in circumstances where heavy storms cause rising flood levels. This will avoid flooding of nearby properties and the loss of service for prolonged periods that are associated with these conditions. The discharge will be screened to 6 millimetres and spills will not occur until the storage at the pumping station has been fully utilised. The pumping station will have a telemetry alarm system, standby pumps, generator facilities and 76 cubic metres storage.

Reference Site Name Receiving Water Outlet NGR
401520 Martinstown South SY 6536 8874
Pumping Station Winterbourne

Details of the application are contained in the register held by the Agency in its office at Rivers House, Sunrise Business Park, Higher Shaftesbury Road, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 8ST and may be inspected, free of charge from 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday inclusive. Enquiries by telephone may be made on 01392 444000, extension 2443.

Any person who wishes to make representations or requires further details about the application should do so in writing to Regional Water Quality Manager, Environment Agency South West Region, Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter EX2 7LQ quoting the above reference number, not later than 29 August 3003. (519)

Agriculture & Fisheries



Animal Health

Scottish Executive Environment and Rural Affairs Department

ANIMAL HEALTH ACT 1981 (AS AMENDED)

As required by section 91(1) of the Animal Health Act 1981 (as amended) notice is hereby given that the Scottish Ministers have made the following Scottish Statutory Instruments.

- 1. The Movement of Animals (Restrictions) (Scotland) Order 2003. This Order came into force on 10 July 2003.
- 2. The Disease of Poultry (Scotland) Order 2003. This Order came into force on 10 July 2003.
- 3. Copies of these Orders and Regulations are available from Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

K Gilchrist, a Member of the Scottish Executive, authorised to sign on behalf of the Scottish Minister. (525)

Post & Telecom



Telecommunications

Department of Trade and Industry

WIRELESS TELEGRAPHY ACT 1949

NOTICE OF VARIATION OF AMATEUR RADIO (FOUNDATION) LICENCE

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice under section 1(4) and section 1E of the Wireless Telegraphy Act 1949 to holders of the Amateur Radio (Foundation) Licence that, with effect from 26 July 2003, the terms, provisions and limitations of each licence shall be varied as follows:

- 1. In this notice the "Booklet" means the Terms, Provisions and Limitations Booklet BR68/F, the terms of which form part of the Licence.
- 2. As from 26 July 2003, each licence shall be read and construed as if the reference in the Licence to the Booklet were a reference to the Booklet containing the following changes.
- 3. The following Schedule shall be substituted for the Schedule to the Booklet (the notes to the Schedule shall remain unchanged).

THE SCHEDULE TO TERMS, PROVISIONS AND LIMITATIONS BOOKLET BR68/F (AMATEUR RADIO (FOUNDATION) LICENCE)

Status of Allocations in the United Kingdom to the Amateur Service Secondary Available on the basis of non-interference to other services (united content of the United Kingdom) 1 W	1	2	3	4	5
1.810-1.830		United Kingdom to the	United Kingdom to the	Power	
1.810-1.830	0.1357-0.1378	non-interference to other services	(not allocated)	(0 dBW)	Telephony RTTY
Available on the basis of non-interference to other services (inside or outside the United Kingdom) 10 W (10 dBW)	1.810-1.830	interference to other services (outside		to the	Facsimile
7.000-7.100 Primary 10.100-10.150 Secondary 14.000-14.250 Primary 14.250-14.350 18.068-18.168 21.000-21.450 24.890-24.990 50.00-51.00 Primary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services outside the United Kingdom 51.00-52.00 Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services inside or outside the United Kingdom 144.0-146.0 Primary 430.0-431.0 Secondary 431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, London (51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W) 432.0-438.0 Secondary On behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry		Available on the basis of non-interference to other services (inside or outside the			
10.100-10.150 Secondary 14.000-14.250 Primary 14.250-14.350 18.068-18.168 21.000-21.450 24.890-24.990 50.00-51.00 Primary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services outside the United Kingdom 51.00-52.00 Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services inside or outside the United Kingdom 144.0-146.0 Primary 430.0-431.0 Secondary 431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, (10 dBW) London (51*30*30*N, 00*07*24*W) 432.0-438.0 Secondary 438.0-440.0 Secondary On behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry	3.500-3.800	Primary. Shared with other services			
14.000-14.250 Primary 14.250-14.350 18.068-18.168 21.000-21.450 24.890-24.990 50.00-51.00 Primary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services outside the United Kingdom 51.00-52.00 Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services inside or outside the United Kingdom 144.0-146.0 Primary 430.0-431.0 Secondary 431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 10 W (10 dBW) erp (51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W) 432.0-438.0 Secondary 438.0-440.0 Secondary On behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry	7.000-7.100	Primary			
14.250-14.350 18.068-18.168 21.000-21.450 24.890-24.990 50.00-51.00 Primary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services outside the United Kingdom 51.00-52.00 Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services inside or outside the United Kingdom 70.00-70.50 inside or outside the United Kingdom 144.0-146.0 Primary 430.0-431.0 Secondary 431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, (10 dBW) erp London (51°30'30"N, 00°07'24"W) 10W (10 dBW) 432.0-438.0 Secondary 0n behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry	10.100-10.150	-			
18.068-18.168 21.000-21.450 24.890-24.990 50.00-51.00 Primary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services outside the United Kingdom 51.00-52.00 Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services 70.00-70.50 inside or outside the United Kingdom 144.0-146.0 Primary 430.0-431.0 Secondary 431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, Undon (51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W) 432.0-438.0 Secondary 438.0-440.0 Secondary On behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry	14.000-14.250	Primary			
21.000-21.450 24.890-24.990 50.00-51.00 Primary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services outside the United Kingdom 51.00-52.00 Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services inside or outside the United Kingdom 144.0-146.0 Primary 430.0-431.0 Secondary 431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, London (51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W) (10 dBW) erp 432.0-438.0 Secondary 438.0-440.0 Secondary					
24.890-24.990 50.00-51.00 Primary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services outside the United Kingdom 51.00-52.00 Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services inside or outside the United Kingdom 144.0-146.0 Primary 430.0-431.0 Secondary 431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, London (51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W) (10 dBW) erp 432.0-438.0 Secondary 438.0-440.0 Secondary	18.068-18.168				
50.00-51.00 Primary. Available on the basis of non- interference to other services outside the United Kingdom 51.00-52.00 Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services 70.00-70.50 inside or outside the United Kingdom 144.0-146.0 Primary 430.0-431.0 Secondary 431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, London (51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W) 432.0-438.0 Secondary On behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry	21.000-21.450				
interference to other services outside the United Kingdom 51.00-52.00 Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services 70.00-70.50 inside or outside the United Kingdom 144.0-146.0 Primary 430.0-431.0 Secondary 431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 10 W (10 dBW) erp London (51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W) 432.0-438.0 Secondary On behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry	24.890-24.990				
10 W 10 W	50.00-51.00	interference to other services outside the			
144.0-146.0 Primary 430.0-431.0 Secondary 431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 10 W (10 dBW) London (51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W) 432.0-438.0 Secondary 438.0-440.0 Secondary On behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry		non-interference to other services			
430.0-431.0 Secondary 431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, London (51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W) (10 dBW) 432.0-438.0 Secondary 10W (10 dBW) 438.0-440.0 Secondary					
431.0-432.0 Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, London (51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W) 432.0-438.0 Secondary 10W (10 dBW) 438.0-440.0 Secondary On behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry		•			
(10 dBW) 438.0-440.0 Secondary On behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry		Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, London		(10 dBW)	
On behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry		Secondary			
·	438.0-440.0	Secondary			
\cdot	On behalf of the S	Secretary of State for Trade and Industry			
					(533)

Department of Trade and Industry

WIRELESS TELEGRAPHY ACT 1949

NOTICE OF VARIATION OF AMATEUR RADIO (INTERMEDIATE) LICENCE (A) OR (B)

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice under section 1(4) and section 1E of the Wireless Telegraphy Act 1949 to holders of the Amateur Radio (Intermediate) Licence (A) or (B) that, with effect from 26 July 2003, the terms, provisions and limitations each licence shall be varied as follows:

- 1. In this notice the "Booklet" means the Amateur (Intermediate) Licence (A) or (B) Terms, Provisions and Limitations Booklet BR68/I, the terms of which form part of the Licence.
- 2. As from 26 July 2003, each licence shall be read and construed as if the Reference in the Licence to the Booklet were a Reference to the Booklet containing the following changes.

The Licence shall be read and construed as if:

- (1) the heading of the Booklet shall be deleted and replaced by "Amateur Radio (Intermediate) Licence Terms, Provisions and Limitations Booklet BR68/I";
- (2) the words "these terms provisions and limitations shall be read as an integral part of the Amateur Radio (Intermediate) Licence (A) or (B) appearing after the heading of the Booklet shall be deleted and replaced by the words "These terms, provisions and limitations shall be read as an integral part of the Amateur Radio (Intermediate) Licence.";
- (3) sub-clause 2(2) of the Booklet shall be deleted;
- (4) sub-clause 2(3) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)2;
- (5) sub-clause 2(4) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)3;
- (6) sub-clause 2(5) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)4;
- (7) sub-clause 2(6) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)5;
- (8) sub-clause 2(7) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)6;
- (9) sub-clause 2(8) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)7;
- (10) sub-clause 2(9) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)8;
- (11) sub-clause 2(9A) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)9;

- (12) sub-clause 3(1)(a) shall be deleted and replaced by the following sub clause 3(1)a "An Amateur Radio (Intermediate) Examination Certificate issued by (or on behalf of) the Secretary of State or Novice Licence Training Course Completion Slip and an Amateur Radio (Novice) Examination Certificate issued by the City and Guilds of London Institute";
- (13) sub-clause 3(1)b of the Booklet shall be deleted;
- (14) the heading of the Schedule to the Booklet shall be deleted and replaced by "Amateur Radio (Intermediate) Licence Terms, Provisions and Limitations Booklet BR68/I"; (15) the following Schedule shall be substituted for the Schedule to the Booklet (the notes to the Schedule shall remain unchanged).

 $The \ Schedule \ to \ Terms, \ Provisions \ and \ Limitations \ Booklet \ BR68/I \ (Amateur \ Radio \ (Intermediate) \ Licence$

1	2	3	4	5
	Status of allocations in the	United Kingdom to:	Maximum Power level in	
Frequency Bands in MHz	The Amateur Service	The Amateur Satellite Service	Watts (dB relative to 1 W) PEP	Mode of Transmission
0.1357-0.1378	Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services (inside or outside the United Kingdom)		1 W (0 dBW) erp	
1.810-1.830	Primary. Available on the basis of non- interference to other services (outside the United Kingdom)	Contribution D	50 W (17 dBW)	
1.830-1.850	Primary	(not allocated)		
1.850-1.950	Available on the basis of non- inteference to other services (inside or		32 W (1 dBW)	
1.950-2.000	outside the United Kingdom)			
3.500-3.800 7.000-7.100	Primary. Shared with other services Primary	Primary		
7.000-7.100	Filliary	Filmary		Morse
10.100-10.150	Secondary	(not allocated)		Telephony RTTY
14.000-14.250 14.250-014.350	Primary	Primary (not allocated)		Data Facsimile SSTV
18.068-18.168 21.000-21.450 24.890-24.990 28.000-29.700		Primary	50 W (17 dBW)	
50.00-51.00	Primary. Available on the basis of non- interference to other services outside the United Kingdom			
51.00-52.00	Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services	(not allocated)		
70.00-70.50	inside or outside the United Kingdom	.		
144.00-146.0	Primary	Primary		
430.0-431.0 431.0-432.0	Secondary Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, London	(not allocated)	40 W (16 dBW) erp	Morse Telephony RTTY
432.0-435.0	(51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W)			Data Facsimile SSTV
435.0-438.0	Secondary	Secondary	50 W (17 dBW)	FSTV
438.0-440.0		(not allocated)		
1240-1260		(not allocated)		
1260-1270 1270-1325	Secondary	Secondary Earth to space only		
2210 2400		(not allocated)		
2310-2400	C	C		
2400-2450 3400-3475	Secondary. Users must accept interference form ISM users	Secondary. Users must accept inteference from ISM users (not allocated)		
3400-3473		Secondary.		
5650-5670 5670-5680	Secondary	Earth to space only		
5755-5765 5820-5830	0 1 11	(not allocated)		
	Secondary. Users must accept interference from ISM users	Secondary. Users must accept		Morse

(532)

Status of allocations in the	United Kingaom to:	Maximum Power level in Watts (dB	
The Amateur Service	The Amateur Satellite Service interference from ISM users	relative to 1 W) PEP	Mode of Transmissio Telephony
	Space to Earth only		RTŶ
			Data Facsimile
Secondary	(not allocated)	,	SSTV FSTV
(, 1 , 1)	Secondary		
,	D: 11		
interference from ISM users Secondary. May only be used with the written consent of the	Primary. Users must accept interference from ISM users		
accept interference from ISM users	(not allocated)		
Secondary			
Primary	Primary		
Primary (1)	Primary (1)		
Primary (1)	Primary		
Primary	Primary		
, Scientific and Medical.			
ber 2006.			
OKLET:			
l be deleted ne Booklet shall be revised as (f) ne Booklet shall be revised as (g) ne Booklet shall be revised as (h) ne Booklet shall be revised as (i) ne Booklet shall be revised as (j) ne Booklet shall be revised as (j) ne Booklet shall be revised as (l) ne Booklet shall be revised as (m) ne Booklet shall be revised as (m) ne Booklet shall be revised as (o) ne Booklet shall be revised as (p) ne Booklet shall be revised as (q) ne Booklet shall be revised as (q) ne Booklet shall be revised as (s) ne Booklet shall be revised as (t)			
	(not allocated) Primary. Users must accept interference from ISM users Secondary. May only be used with the written consent of the Secretary of State. Users must accept interference from ISM users Secondary Primary Occupation Primary Secontific and Medical. Der 2006. OKLET: De deleted De Booklet shall be revised as (f) De Booklet shall be revised as (g) De Booklet shall be revised as (i) De Booklet shall be revised as (j)	interference from ISM users. Space to Earth only (not allocated) Primary. Users must accept interference from ISM users Secondary. May only be used with the written consent of the Secretary of State. Users must accept interference from ISM users Secondary. Primary (I)	interference from ISM users. Space to Earth only 50 W (17 dBW) (not allocated) Secondary (not allocated) Primary. Users must accept interference from ISM users Secondary. May only be used with the written consent of the Secretary of State. Users must accept interference from ISM users Secondary Primary Scientific and Medical. Primary Scientific and Medical. Primary Socientific and be revised as (f) to a Booklet shall be revised as (h) to a Booklet shall be revised as (h) to a Booklet shall be revised as (h) to a Booklet shall be revised as (n) to a Booklet shall be revis

Department of Trade and Industry

WIRELESS TELEGRAPHY ACT 1949

23 July 2003.

NOTICE OF VARIATION OF AMATEUR RADIO LICENCE (A) OR (B)

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice under section 1(4) and section 1E of the Wireless Telegraphy Act 1949 to holders of the Amateur Radio Licence (A) or (B) that, with effect from 26 July 2003, the terms, provisions and limitations of each licence shall be varied as follows:

- 1. In this notice the "Booklet" means the Amateur Radio Licence (A) or (B) Terms, Provisions and Limitations Booklet BR68, the terms of which form part of the Licence.
- 2. As from 26 July 2003, each licence shall be read and construed as if the reference in the Licence to the Booklet were a reference to the Booklet containing the following changes:
- (1) the heading of the Booklet shall be deleted and replaced by "Amateur Radio (Full) Licence Terms, Provisions and Limitations Booklet BR68";
- (2) the words "these terms provisions and limitations shall be read as an integral part of the Amateur Radio Licence (A) or (B)" appearing after the heading of the Booklet shall be deleted and replaced by the words "These terms, provisions and limitations shall be read as an integral part of the Amateur Radio (Full) Licence";
- (3) sub-clause 2(2) of the Booklet shall be deleted;
- (4) sub-clause 2(3) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)2;
- (5) sub-clause 2(4) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)3;
- (6) sub-clause 2(5) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)4;
- (7) sub-clause 2(5A) of the Booklet shall be renumbered (2)5;

- (8) sub-clause 2(10)(a) of the Booklet shall be deleted and replaced by the following words "authorise any club member who holds an Amateur Radio (Full) Licence to use and supervise the operation of the station on his behalf under this Licence;"; (9) sub-clause 3(1)(a) following the semicolon at the end of the clause "and" shall be deleted and replaced with "or a Full Amateur Radio Examination Pass Certificate issued by or on behalf of the Secretary of State; or"; (10) sub-clause 3(1)(b) of the Booklet shall be deleted; (11) sub-clause 3(1)(c) of the Booklet shall be renumbered 3(1)(b); (12) sub-clause 10(4) of the Booklet shall be deleted; (13) the heading of the Schedule to the Booklet shall be deleted and replaced by "Amateur Radio (Full) Licence Terms, Provisions and Limitations Booklet BR68".

- Booklet BR68";
- (14) the following Schedule shall be substituted for the Schedule to the Booklet (the notes to the Schedule shall remain unchanged).

The Schedule to Terms, Provisions and Limitations Booklet BR68 (Amateur Radio (Full) Licence)

1	2	3	4	5
Status of Allocations in the United Kingdom to:				
Frequency		The Amateur	Maximum Power level in Watts (dB relative to 1 W)	Mode of
Bands in MHz	The Amateur Service	Satellite Service	PEP	Transmission
0.1357-0.1378	Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services (inside or outside the United Kingdom)		1 W (0 dBW) erp	
1.810-1.830 1.830-1.850 1.850-1.950	Primary. Available on the basis of non- interference to other services (outside the United Kingdom) Primary Available on the basis of non- interference to other services (inside or	(not allocated)	400 W (26 dBW)	
1.950-2.000	outside the United Kingdom)		32 W (15 dBW)	
3.500-3.800	Primary. Shared with other services	D .		
7.000-7.100 10.100-10.150 14.000-14.250 14.250-14.350 18.068-18.168 21.000-21.450 24.890-24.990	Primary Secondary Primary	Primary (not allocated) Primary (not allocated) Primary	400 W (26 dBW)	Morse Telephony RTTY Data Facsimile SSTV
28.000-29.700		1 Illiai y		
50.00-51.00	Primary. Available on the basis of non- interference to other services outside the United Kingdom			
51.00-52.00 70.00-70.50	Secondary. Available on the basis of non-interference to other services inside or outside the United Kingdom	(not allocated)	100 W (20 dBW) 160 W (22 dBW)	
144.0-146.0	Primary	Primary	400 W (26 dBW)	
430.0-431.0	Secondary			Morse Telephony RTTY
421.0.422.0	Secondary. Not available for use within a 100 km radius of Charing Cross, London		40 W (16 dBW)	Data Facsimile SSTV
431.0-432.0	(51°30′30″N, 00°07′24″W)	(not allocated)	erp	FSTV
432.0-435.0 435.0-438.0 438.0-440.0	Secondary	Secondary (not allocated)	400 W (26 dBW)	
1240-1260		(not allocated)	400 W (26 dBW)	Morse
1260-1270	Secondary	Secondary. Earth to space only		Telephony RTTY Data
1270-1325	•			Facsimile SSTV
2310-2400		(not allocated)		FSTV FSTV
2400-2450	Secondary. Users must accept interference from ISM users	Secondary. Users must accept interference from ISM users		
3400-3475		(not allocated)		
5650-5670 5670-5680 5755-5765 5820-5830	Secondary	Secondary. Earth to space only (not allocated)		
5830-5850 10000-10125	Secondary. Users must accept interference from ISM users	Secondary. Users must accept interference from ISM users. Space to Earth only		
10225-10450 10450-10475	Secondary	(not allocated)		

.5

	Status of Allocations in the Unite	ed Kingdom to:		
Frequency Bands in MHz	The Amateur Service	The Amateur Satellite Service	Maximum Power level in Watts (dB relative to 1 W) PEP	Mode of Transmission
10475-10500	(not allocated)	Secondary		
24000-24050	Primary. Users must accept interference from ISM users	Primary. Users must accept interference from ISM users		
24050-24150 24150-24250	Secondary. May only be used with the written consent of the Secretary of State. Users must accept interference from ISM users Secondary	(not allocated)		
47000-47200	Primary	Primary		
75500-76000	Primary(1)	Primary(1)		
76000-77500	Secondary	Secondary		
77500-78000	Primary	Primary		
78000-79000	Secondary	(not allocated)		
79000-81000 122250-123000		Secondary		
134000-136000	Primary	Primary		Morse
136000-141000	Secondary	Secondary		Telephony RTTY Data
142000-144000	Primary ⁽¹⁾	Primary ⁽¹⁾	400 W (26 dBW)	Facsimile SSTV
241000-248000	Secondary	Secondary		FSTV

Primary

3

ISM = Industrial, Scientific and Medical.

NOTES TO THE BOOKLET:

248000-250000

1

- (15) Note (f) shall be deleted
- (16) Note (g) of the Booklet shall be revised as (f)

Primary

- (17) Note (h) of the Booklet shall be revised as (g)
- (18) Note (i) of the Booklet shall be revised as (h)
- (19) Note (j) of the Booklet shall be revised as (i)
- (20) Note (k) of the Booklet shall be revised as (j)
- (21) Note (1) of the Booklet shall be revised as (k)
- (22) Note (m) of the Booklet shall be revised as (l)
- (23) Note (n) of the Booklet shall be revised as (m)
- (24) Note (o) of the Booklet shall be revised as (n) (25) Note (p) of the Booklet shall be revised as (o)
- (26) Note (q) of the Booklet shall be revised as (p)
- (27) Note (r) of the Booklet shall be revised as (q)
- (28) Note (s) of the Booklet shall be revised as (r)
- (29) Note (t) of the Booklet shall be revised as (s) (30) Note (u) of the Booklet shall be revised as (t)
- (31) Note (v) of the Booklet shall be revised as (u)
- (32) Note (w) of the Booklet shall be revised as (v)
- (33) Note (x) of the Booklet shall be revised as (w)
- (34) Note (y) of the Booklet shall be revised as (x)
- (35) Note (z) of the Booklet shall be revised as (y) (36) Note (aa) of the Booklet shall be revised as (z)
- On behalf of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry

23 July 2003.

Oftel

NOTICE OF DESIGNATION UNDER SECTIONS 38 AND 34 OF THE COMMUNICATIONS ACT 2003

- 1. The Director General of Telecommunications ("the Director") in accordance with section 38 and section 34 of the Communications Act 2003 ("the Act") hereby gives notice of a designation, set out below, that he has made by way of publication of the notice on 25 July 2003 for the purposes of section 38 of the Communications Act 2003 (Fixing of Charges).
- 2. The designation follows Oftel's consultation on the Implementation of the Authorisation Directive's provisions on notification and fees dated 10 February 2003 and the consultation by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry on the Draft Electronic Communications (Network and Services) Regulations dated 19 March 2003.

Designation for the purposes of section 38 of the Act

- 1. Definitions
- 1.1 For the purpose of interpreting this Designation the following definitions shall apply:

(531)

- "Act" means the Communications Act 2003;
- "Director" means the Director General of Telecommunications as
- appointed under section 1 of the Telecommunications Act 1984; "First Charging Year" means the period beginning with 25 July 2003 and ending on 31 March 2004;
- "Relevant Activity" means any of the following:
- (a) the provision of Public Electronic Communications Services to End-Users;
- (b) the provision of Electronic Communications Networks, Electronic Communications Services and Network Access to Communications Providers; or

⁽¹⁾ until 31 December 2006.

- (c) the making available of Associated Facilities to Communications Providers:
- "Relevant Turnover" means turnover from carrying on any Relevant Activity after the deduction of sales rebates, value added tax and other taxes directly related to turnover; and
- "Second Charging Year" means the period beginning with 1 April 2004 and ending on 31 March 2005.
- 1.2 except in so far as the context otherwise requires, words or expressions shall have the meaning assigned to them and otherwise any word or expression shall have the same meaning as it has in the Act.
- 2.1 During the First Charging Year, the Electronic Communications Network, Electronic Communications Service or Associated Facility which is designated for the purposes of section 38 of the Act is any Electronic Communications Network, Electronic Communications Service or Associated Facility where the person providing that Network or Service, or making available that Associated Facility had a Relevant Turnover of £5,000,000 or more in that person's financial year ending in the period of 12 months ending on 24 July 2002.
- 2.2 During the Second Charging Year, the Electronic Communications Network, Electronic Communications Service or Associated Facility which is designated for the purposes of section 38 of the Act is any Electronic Communications Network, Electronic Communications Service or Associated Facility where the person providing that Network or Service, or making available that Associated Facility had a Relevant turnover of £5,000,000 or more in that person's financial year ending in
- the period of 12 months ending on 24 July 2003.

 2.3 During any subsequent Charging Year, the Electronic Communications Network, Electronic Communications Service or Associated Facility which is designated for the purposes of section 38 of the Act is any Electronic Communications Network, Electronic Communications Service or Associated Facility where the person providing that Network or Service, or making available that Associated Facility had a Relevant Turnover of £5,000,000 or more in that person's financial year ending in the Charging Year immediately prior to the Charging Year before the Charging Year in question.

N Buckley, Policy Project Director

(526)

Oftel

STATEMENT OF CHARGING PRINCIPLES PUBLISHED BY THE DIRECTOR GENERAL OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS FOR THE PURPOSE OF FIXING CHARGES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 38 AND 39 OF THE COMMUNICATIONS **ACT 2003**

- 1. Definitions
- 1.1 For the purposes of interpreting these Charging Principles the following definitions shall apply:
- "Act" means the Communications Act 2003;
- "Director" means the Director General of Telecommunications as appointed under section 1 of the Telecommunications Act 1984;
- "First Charging Year" means the period beginning with 25 July 2003 and ending on 31 March 2004;
- "Relevant Activity" means any of the following:
- (a) the provision of Public Electronic Communications Services to end-users:
- (b) the provision of Electronic Communications Networks, Electronic Communications Services and Network Access to Communications Providers; or
- (c) the making available of Associated Facilities to Communications Providers:
- "Relevant Person" means a person liable to pay the administrative charge under section 38 of the Communications Act 2003; and
- "Relevant Turnover"means:
- (a) in the First Charging Year, the Turnover made by any Relevant Person in that Person's financial year ending in the period of 12 months ending on 24 July 2002:
- (b) in the Second Charging Year, the Turnover made by any Relevant Person in that Person's financial year ending in the period of 12 months
- ending on 24 July 2003; or (c) in any subsequent Charging Year, the Turnover made by any Relevant Person in that Person's financial year ending in the Charging Year immediately prior to the Charging Year before the Charging Year in question.
- "Second Charging Year" means the period beginning with 1 April 2004 and ending on 31 March 2005.

- "Turnover" means the turnover made from carrying on any Relevant Activity after the deduction of sales rebates, value added tax and other taxes directly related to turnover.
- 1.2 Except in so far as the context otherwise requires, words or expressions shall have the meaning assigned to them and otherwise any word or expression shall have the same meaning as it has in the Act.
- 2. Charging Principles
- 2.1 For the purposes of section 38 of the Act in any Charging Year the Director shall fix the administrative charge to be paid by each Relevant Person in the manner set out below.
- 2.2 The administrative charge to be paid by each Relevant Person shall be a percentage of either:
- (a) the lower figure of the turnover band determined by the Director to be applicable to each such person in accordance with sub-paragraph
- (b) in any case where in accordance with sub-paragraph 2.3 no turnover band has been determined to apply to any Relevent Person, that person's Relevant Turnover.
- .3 The Director shall determine the turnover band applicable to each Relevant Person by reference to the turnover bands in sub-paragraph 2.7 below and the amount of Relevant Turnover notified to the Director by that person, save that no such applicable turnover band shall be determined by the Director where the Relevant Person's turnover is £1,000,000,000 or more.
- 2.4 The Director shall determine the percentage referred to in subparagraph 2.2 by carrying out the calculation described in subparagraph 2.5 below. 2.5 The Director shall:
- (a) take either the lower figure of the turnover band applicable to each person as determined in accordance with sub-paragraph 2.3, or where in accordance with sub-paragraph 2.3 no such turnover band applies, the total Relevant Turnover notified to the Director by that Relevant Person, and add all those amounts together;
- (b) divide the total amount of the Director's estimated annual costs of carrying out his functions set out in section 38(5) of the Act by the sum
- resulting from the calculation in paragraph (a); and (c) apply the quotient resulting from the calculation in paragraph (b) as the percentage.
- 2.6 The maximum percentage which may be applied by the Director under sub-paragraph 2.2 shall be 0.08 per cent.
- 2.7 The turnover bands for the purposes of fixing the administrative charges shall be as follows:

Pounds (mi	illion)	Pounds (million)
5	To	Less than 10
10	To	Less than 25
25	To	Less than 50
50	To	Less than 75
75	To	Less than 100
100	To	Less than 150
150	To	Less than 200
200	To	Less than 300
300	To	Less than 400
400	To	Less than 500
500	To	Less than 600
600	To	Less than 750
750	To	Less than 1,000

2.8 In the First Charging Year only the Director shall make an appropriate reduction to the amount of each administrative charge payable to reflect the shorter length of that year.

N Buckley, Policy Project Director

Other Notices



COLLECTIONS (GB) LTD

COMPANIES [JERSEY] LAW, 1991

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Article 160 of the Companies [Jersey] Law, 1991 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above Company will be held at The Best Western Royal Hotel, David Place, St Helier, Jersey, on 15 August 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in Articles 160 to 163 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to Article 160(1)(c) of the Act, Alan John Sutton, c/o Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will, during the period before the Creditors Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

R Clews, Director

22 July 2003. (883)

COPYRIGHT DESIGNS AND PATENTS ACT 1988 COPYRIGHT TRIBUNAL

Notice is hereby given of a reference to the Copyright Tribunal under section 118 of the Copyright Designs and Patents Act 1988 by the British Phonographic Industry Limited of Riverside Building, County Hall, Westminster Bridge Road, London SE1 7JA ("the Applicant").

A dispute has arisen between the applicant and the Mechanical-Copyright Protection Society (MCPS) of 29-33 Berners Street, London W1T 3AB ("the Respondent"). The Applicant is a record industry trade association representing a variety of different manufacturers, producers and sellers of audio and audiovisual recordings of music and other data. which requires a licence for the reproductive copying of musical works for defined product released in the format known as "DVD video". MCPS grant licences under an existing scheme, or in the alternative, may grant licences under a proposed scheme. The Applicant has referred the scheme, or in the alternative, the proposed scheme to the Copyright Tribunal, as an unreasonable scheme, and in particular the very substantial and unjustified proposed increase in licensing fees compared with the current scheme which provides an appropriate basis of comparison for the purpose of licensing repertoire works on discs in the format to which the Respondent has proposed to apply the new scheme. Any organisation or person wishing to object to the Applicant's credentials or wishing to be made a party to the proceedings should apply to the undersigned in the manner prescribed by the Copyright Tribunal Rules 1989, not later than 15 August 2003.

J Durdin, Secretary

Copyright Tribunal, Harmsworth House, 13-15 Bouverie Street, London EC4Y 8DP. (520)

Any Creditor shall be at liberty to apply to vary or discharge this Order within 21 days of this notice.

R J Jones, Supervisor

22 July 2003. (101)

VEHICLE AND OPERATOR SERVICES AGENCY THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (SI 2001/3981)

Notice is given that at 8.05 pm, on 22 July 2003, at A602 Stevenage Road, Hitchin, the Vehicle and Operator Services Agency, by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 ("the 2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration No: F191 SBV.

Make: Ford.

Type: Iveco 2 axle rigid.

At the time the vehicle was detained it bore the livery of—and was carrying Vegetables. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 12 August 2003 by sending it by post to the Vehicle and Operator Services Agency (VOSA) at Cintel House, Watton Road, Ware, Hertfordshire SG12 0AE (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations. If on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, the Vehicle and Operator Services Agency shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 12 August 2003 by sending it by post to the address given above. If on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, the Vehicle and Operator Services Agency shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations). (535)

THE UNIVERSITY OF OXFORD PUBLIC PROCUREMENT

On the basis of its accounts, forecasts and other financial information, the University of Oxford has calculated that less than half of its income for the budgetary year 1 August 2003 to 31 July 2004 will be public funding derived from public sources. Consequently the University of Oxford will not be a "contracting authority" for the purposes of the European Council Public Procurement Directives during that budgetary year. Procurement contracts awarded during the year will not therefore fall within the scope of the Directives. (033)

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1001)

INDIVIDUAL VOLUNTARY ARRANGEMENT

In the High Court of Justice No 249 of 1992

JOHN O'TOOLE

In the High Court of Justice No 361 of 1992

BARRIE BARNEY VANDERMOLEN

In the High Court of Justice No 598 of 1992

AZIZ SULEMAN

In the Tunbridge Wells County Court No 8 of 1989

WILLIAM SERGEANT

Supervisor's Name and Address: Roderick Julian Jones, BN Jackson Norton, 44 High Street, May Bank, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0JB.

Office Holder Number: 8715.

Date of Appointment: 24 June 2003.

By Whom Appointed: Court Order dated 24 June 2003, replacing Walter Ward.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

In the Manchester High Court

BRIAN GREEN (OFFICE EQUIPMENT) LIMITED (Reg No 1451469)

Nature of Business: Supply, Installation and Maintenance of Electrical and other Office Equipment.

Trade Classification: 6512.

Administration Order made: 14 July 2003.

Appointees: Gary Bell and Richard William Traynor, Begbies Traynor,

Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Licensing Bodies: IPA and ICAEW

Office Holder Nos: 8710 and 6730 (084)

CONCEPT DEVELOPMENTS (WILTSHIRE) LIMITED

(Reg No 01654452)

Nature of Business: General Construction and Civil Engineering. Trade Classification: 4521.

Administration Order made: 18 July 2003.

Administrator: Peter Jackson (Office Holder No 9085) of Jackson Gregory & Co, Rochester House, 29 Chorley Old Road, Bolton B4 3AD. (086)

In the High Court No 4491 of 2003

RAISECHANCE LIMITED

(Reg No. 02653659)

Registered Office. St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH.

Nature of Business: Restaurant. Trade Classification: 5530-Restaurant Administration Order made: 22 July 2003.

Joint Administrators: A Andronikou and L Hornan, (Office Holder Nos 1253 and 2059), both of Hacker Young & Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH. (085)

STIRLING COOKE BROWN INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED (Reg No 1881645)

Nature of Business: Lloyds Insurance Brokers.

Trade Classification: 33

Administration Order made: Thursday 17 July 2003.

Joint Administrators: Paul Anthony Brereton Evans and Dan Yoram Schwarzmann (Office Holder Nos 5942 and 1284.) (292)

Meetings of Creditors

TECH REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Touchstar Technologies Limited)

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW, on 19 August 2003, at 12.00 noon, to consider our proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and sent to us at 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting, you must give to us, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

R Cash and *M Horrocks*, Joint Administrators 21 July 2003.

July 2003. (293)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers CORONET REFURBISHMENT LIMITED

(Reg No 04345838)

Nature of Business: Nightclub. Trade Classification: 48.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 18 July 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bank of Scotland.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Paul William Ellison and Gareth Wyn Roberts (Office Holder Nos 7254/03 and 1162/01), both of Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR. (075)

HILLSIDE NORTH LIMITED

(Reg No 03548207)

Nature of Business: Property Management.

Trade Classification: 46.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 18 July 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: National Westminster Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Mark Jeremy Orton and Myles Antony Halley (Office Holder Nos 8846 and 6658), both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 2 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DL. (348)

Meetings of Creditors CADDIES-WAINWRIGHT LIMITED

(t/a Caddies-Wainwright Limited, Chantry, Chantry Sportswear)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 4 August 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 48 and 49 of the said Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are only entitled to vote if: they have given to the Joint Administrative Receivers, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, details in writing of the debts that they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986; and there has been lodged with the Joint Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on their behalf. Creditors of the Company requiring copies of the Joint Administrative Receivers' report may obtain it, free of charge, on written application to the Joint Administrative Receivers at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN.

I D Green and R Marsh, Joint Administrative Receivers 21 July 2003. (295)

MILLRISE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 30 July 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrative Receivers at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, not later than 12.00 noon on 29 July 2003, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf. By Order of the Board.

D H Gilbert, Joint Administrative Receiver

(294)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up

ALARMLINK DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

The following Resolutions were passed in writing on 14 July 2003, pursuant to section 3281A of the Companies Act 1985, as amended by the Companies Act 1989, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions and as Entropyllines and as Entropyllines and as Entropyllines.

Resolutions and as Extraordinary Resolutions respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Helen Timothe Phillips of Phillips & Co, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Liquidator is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding that office, that the Liquidator's fees be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Liquidator and the Liquidator's staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up including those falling outside the statutory duties undertaken at the request of Members, that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association, the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to divide among the Members of the Company in specie the whole, or any part of, the assets of the Company, value any assets and determine how the division shall be carried out as between the Members or different classes of Members, and/or vest the whole or any part of the assets in Trustees upon such trust for the benefit of the Members as the Liquidator so determines, but no Members shall be compelled to accept any assets upon which there is a liability, and that pursuant to section 165(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Liquidator be authorised to exercise any of the powers specified in Part 1 of, Schedule 4 to the said Act."

G T Gent, Company Secretary (112)

BUSINESS LINK—SOUTHERN DERBYSHIRE SDCT (PREDECESSORS) LIMITED BLACKBROOK HOUSE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, convened, and held at Innovation House, Riverside Park, Raynesway, Derby DE21 7BF, on 17 July 2003, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that John Twizell,

of Geoffrey Martin & Co, St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP, be and is appointed as Liquidator of the Companies.

CALLKEEP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Gossard House, 7-8 Saville Row, London, on 16 July 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Nicholas Hugh O'Reilly and Colin Ian Vickers, both of Numerica, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1U 2HQ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to distribute, amongst the shareholders, in specie all, or any part of, the assets of the Company, that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to be done by both or either of them, that the Company's books and records be and are hereby authorised to be destroyed 12 months after the dissolution of the Company, and that the Joint Liquidators' remuneration for dealing with matters arising in the Liquidation should be calculated by reference to the time costs properly incurred by the Joint Liquidators and their staff and authority is hereby given for the Joint Liquidators to draw their remuneration on this

BEXCOM UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Ernst & Young, 10 Collyer Quay #21-01, Ocean Building, Singapore 049315, on 17 July 2003, the following Special Resolutions were duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Patrick Joseph Brazzill and Michael David Rollings, of Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup and any power conferred on them by law or by this Resolution may be exercised and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by them may be done by them jointly or by each alone.

HELP FOR CARERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of McEwan Wallace, 68 Argyle Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside, on 17 July 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that John C Moran, of Parkin S Booth & Co, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

LIBERTY EUROPE (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, One Minster Court, Mincing Lane, London EC3R 7YE, on 14 July 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael David Rollings, of Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

MIGHTCLOSE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 7-8 Savile Row, London W1S 3PE, on 16 July 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Nicholas Hugh O'Reilly and Colin Ian Vickers, both of Numerica, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1U 2HQ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to distribute, amongst the Shareholders, in specie all or any part of the assets of the Company, that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to be done by both or either of them, that the Company's books and records be and are hereby authorised to be destroyed 12 months after the dissolution of the Company and that the Joint Liquidators' remuneration for dealing with matters arising in the liquidation should be calculated by reference to the time costs properly incurred by the Joint Liquidators and their staff and authority is hereby given for the Joint Liquidators to draw their remuneration of this basis.

MULTEX INVESTOR EUROPE LIMITED

The following written Resolutions of all the Members of the abovenamed Company were passed, pursuant to Article 14.14 of the Articles of Association of the Company, on 16 July 2003:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that the Liquidators be authorised under the provisions of section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986 to exercise the powers laid down in Part I of Schedule 4 to the Insolvency Act 1986 namely, to pay all Creditors in full and to make compromises with Creditors or Debtors, that the Liquidators be authorised to divide all or such part of the surplus assets of the Company as they shall think fit in specie amongst the Members of the Company, that Mark Wilson and Tracey Callaghan, of Baker Tilly, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup, that the Liquidators' remuneration shall be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up, including those falling outside their statutory duties undertaken at the request of Members, that the Liquidators may recover all necessary disbursements from the assets under their control and that upon dissolution of the Company, the Company's books and records are to be held to the order of the Liquidators for one year, after which they may dispose of them as they think fit.

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 2550949.

Name of Company: ALARMLINK DISTRIBUTION LTD.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross,

Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Helen Timothe Phillips, 21-23 Station

Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES. Office Holder Number: 5256.

Date of Appointment: 14 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (113)

Company Number: 4030436.

Name of Company: BEXCOM UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Other Computer Related Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT. Liquidators' Names and Address: Patrick Brazzill and Mike Rollings, both of Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU.

Office Holder Numbers: 8569 and 8107. Date of Appointment: 17 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(350)

Company Number: 02906538.

Name of Company: BUSINESS LINK—SOUTHERN

DERBYSHIRE.

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities.

Company Number: 03486581

Name of Company: SDCT (PREDECESSORS) LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: SDC Training Limited. Nature of Business: Technical and Vocational Secondary.

Company Number: 02859424

Name of Company: BLACKBROOK HOUSE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities.

Types of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds

LS1 2SP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Twizell, St James's House, 28

Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP. Office Holder Number: 0/007822/01. Date of Appointment: 17 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(103)

(106)

(851)

Company Number: 3389528

Name of Company: CALLKEEP LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Motion Picture and Video Production.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London

W1A 3RT.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Nicholas Hugh O'Reilly, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT and Colin Ian Vickers, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY

Office Holder Numbers: 008309 and 008953.

Date of Appointment: 16 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (846)

Company Number: 3194361.

Name of Company: **HELP FOR CARERS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Charity.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB. Liquidator's Name and Address: J C Moran, 44 Old Hall Street,

Liverpool L3 9EB.

Office Holder Number: 5425. Date of Appointment: 17 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(840)

Company Number: 02795466.

Name of Company: LIBERTY EUROPE (HOLDINGS) LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, One Minster Court, Mincing

Lane, London EC3R 7YE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael David Rollings, of Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU. Office Holder Number: 8107.

Date of Appointment: 14 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 3380939

Name of Company: MIGHTCLOSE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Motion Picture and Video Production.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 66 Wigmore Street, London W1U 2HQ. Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Nicholas Hugh O'Reilly, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT and Colin Ian Vickers, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY

Office Holder Numbers: 008309 and 008953.

Date of Appointment: 16 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 03888851.

Name of Company: MULTEX INVESTOR EUROPE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Mawlaw 469 Limited.
Nature of Business: Operate Websites—Broker Research.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon

Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ. Liquidators' Names and Address: Mark John Wilson and Tracey Elizabeth Callaghan, both of Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon

Road, Watford, Hertfordshire. Office Holder Numbers: 008612 and 008317.

Date of Appointment: 16 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (314)

Notices to Creditors

BUSINESS LINK—SOUTHERN DERBYSHIRE

SDCT (PREDECESSORS) LIMITED

BLACKBROOK HOUSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies which are being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 1 September 2003, to prove their debts by sending the undersigned John Twizell of Geoffrey Martin & Co, St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP, the Liquidator of the Companies, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Companies, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

J Twizell. Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

22 July 2003. (104)

CALLKEEP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 1 September 2003, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Nicholas Hugh O'Reilly, of Numerica, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required, by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

N H O'Reilly. Joint Liquidator

Note. The winding-up is a Members' voluntary winding-up and it is anticipated that all debts will be paid.

21 July 2003. (848)

HELP FOR CARERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 29 August 2003, to send their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims to John C Moran, of Parkin S Booth & Co, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required, by notice in writing by the said Liquidator are personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J M Moran, Liquidator

Note. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full, but if any persons consider they have claims against the Company, they should send in full details forthwith.

17 July 2003. (842)

MCQUILLAN YOUNG COMMUNICATIONS LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, who have not already submitted their claims to me, are required to do so by no later than Friday 22 August 2003 or they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made. Claims should be sent to me at Radfords Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

C D Faulds, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal, since all Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

18 July 2003. (034)

MIGHTCLOSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 1 September 2003, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Nicholas Hugh O'Reilly, of Numerica, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. The winding-up is a Members' voluntary winding-up and it is anticipated that all debts will be paid.

N H O'Reilly, Joint Liquidator

21 July 2003. (853)

MULTEX INVESTOR EUROPE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 25 August 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Mark John Wilson, of Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their said debts or claims, at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

M J Wilson, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

21 July 2003. (315)

Final Meetings

E.T. BANK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, on Tuesday 26 September 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

S A Jackson, Liquidator

22 July 2003. (088)

T D ACCESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 100 Wakefield Road, Lepton, Huddersfield HD8 0DL, on 29 August 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of, and also of approving the level of the Liquidator's remuneration. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 100 Wakefield Road, Lepton, Huddersfield HD8 0DL, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

M A Shaw, Liquidator

21 July 2003. (087)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ALEX READE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 18 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Reynolds, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A Reade (857)

ALL ACTION PICTURES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6JB, on 17 July 2003, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Duncan R Beat be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 17 July 2003, the appointment of Duncan R Beat as Liquidator was ratified.

D Raban, Chairman (328)

BMK SHOPFITTING LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, on 18 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution repsectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter O'Hara and Simon Nicholas Hay Weir, of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

J McKenna, Director (137)

C & A CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Rhinewood Inn and Hotel, Glazebrook Lane, Glazebrook, near Warrington, Cheshire, on Friday 18 July 2003, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

C N Molyneux, Chairman (320)

CAFÉ ZEEBA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Manor Place, Albert Road, Braintree, Essex CM7 3JE, on 18 July 2003, at 2.00 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

Company Director (244)

CIRCLE RANGE LIMITED

(t/a Georgiana Scott)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 18 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kikis Kallis, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Overton, Director (01:

COFOCO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 16 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony David Kent, of Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M S Carrington, Chairman (839)

CORPORATE ADRENALIN INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 17 July 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Craig, of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR 1 8BU, be and is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Hillman, Director (126)

DIPLOMAT UK LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Travel Inn, Thanstead Farm, London Road, High Wycombe, on 18 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen P J White, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S A J Harding, Director (109)

DIRECT CLOTHING CO LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on 22 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

M Constantinides, Chairman (054)

EGERTON GARDEN STRUCTURES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Rhinewood Inn and Hotel, Glazebrook Lane, Glazebrook, near Warrington, Cheshire, on Friday 18 July 2003, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up voluntarily and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

A W Langton, Chairman (318)

ESSEX FACTORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JS, on 18 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J S French and G Mummery, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

T Woodman, Director (322)

FDSR LIMITED

(formerly Image Builders Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 1st Floor, 4 Meadow Court, 41-43 High Street, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6RN, on 16 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Edwards, of Peter Edwards & Co, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

A Osoki, Chairman (850)

FAYEJENN TRADING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Antrim House, High Street, Handcross, West Sussex RH17 6BN, on 16 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tony James Thompson, of Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

L F Nugent, Director (837)

G. & G. SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 18 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Reynolds, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

T C Green (859)

GRAHAM ENGINEERING (MIDLANDS) LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 5TR, on 17 July 2003, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that George Henry Wilson Griffith, of Griffith & Griffith, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

HYDRAULIC PNEUMATIC SEALS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Citrus House, 40-46 Dale Street, Liverpool L2 5SF, on 17 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Henry Linton of Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N129RU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

$$P Formby$$
 (864)

ISEC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Rhinewood Inn and Hotel, Glazebrook Lane, Glazebrook, near Warrington, Cheshire, on Friday 18 July 2003, the following subjoined Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up voluntarily and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Richard Ian Williamson of Campbell Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

ICE HOCKEY SUPERLEAGUE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds, on 30 May 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stuart Mackellar and Neil A Brackenbury of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

K & D CATERING SERVICES LIMITED

(t/a BB's Coffee & Muffins)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Cooper Parry LLP, The Crescent, King Street, Leicester LE1 6RX, on 17 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tyrone Shaun Courtman and Rashpal Singh Sandhu of Cooper-Parry LLP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such voluntary winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators are to act jointly and severally.

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 17 July 2003 the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Tyrone Shaun Courtman and Rashpal Singh Sandhu as Joint Liquidators.

LEICESTER COUNTER COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 102-104 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, on 15 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gavin Geoffrey Bates and Peter John Windatt of BRI Business Recovery and Insolvency, 102-104 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up."

MAKE ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY, on 16 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Patrick Jens Wadsted, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MALVERN OUTDOORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT, on 17 July 2003, at 11.15 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Lyn Marie Green of Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 17 July 2003 at Ward &

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 17 July 2003 at Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT, at 11.30 am the appointment of the said Lyn Marie Green, as Liquidator of the Company was duly confirmed.

MILLENNIUM FORMES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at DS Insolvency Services Limited, 29 King Street, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 1ER, on 18 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Williamson of DS Insolvency Services Ltd, 29 King Street, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 1ER, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of its voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 18 July 2003, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Martin Williamson as Liquidator.

MISSION COMMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, on 22 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Steven Draine and David Rolph, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

MOLLY FILMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 10 July 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Levy of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same day, the Member's nominee was confirmed as Liquidator.

J Rooney, Director (855)

OPTICARE PRECISION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Horner & Co, 2a Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, on 18 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Anthony Horner of David Horner & Co, 2a Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Littlewood, Director (049)

PAVESTEAD LIMITED

(t/a The Cooperage)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, Ratcliffe & Co, Rotterdam House, 116 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DY, on 27 June 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Allen Clark of Ratcliffe & Co Unit 6, Lockside Office Park, Lockside Road, Preston PR2 2YS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

E J Puente de La Vega, Director (114)

PREMA (RETAIL SYSTEMS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, on Friday 18 July 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Christopher James Farrington of Deloitte & Touche, 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

R Baggaley, Chairman (131)

SECOND TO NONE FASHIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on 22 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Burke of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

H Shankland, Director (124)

SERVEBID LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on 21 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Burke of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Spencer, Director (316)

TXU EUROPE (BLADE NO. 2) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, on 11 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily."

M Stanley, Chairman (121)

TXU EUROPE NATURAL GAS (TRADING) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, on 11 July 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily."

M Stanley, Chairman (118)

THE RED ROOSTER PUB COMPANY LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 17 July 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alison Byrne be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P F W Large, Director (010)

TOTAL CLAIMS ASSISTANCE.COM LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Kroll Limited, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, on 21 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that W J Kelly and P Finnity of Kroll Limited, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators' for the purposes of the winding-up and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators' be done by both or either of them."

R Cooper, Chairman (134)

TRIUMPH TRANSPORT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 9 July 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Levy, of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same day, the Member's nominee was confirmed as Liquidator.

P W Cochrane, Director (844)

TURNERS COMMERCIAL INTERIORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of RZQ, 42 New Oxford Street, London WC1A 1EP, on 16 July 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that William John Turner and Kevin Anthony Murphy, of RZQ LLP, 42 New Oxford Street, London WC1A 1EP, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and are to act jointly and severally."

UNIVERSAL INDUSTRIAL ROOFING (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH, on 18 July 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gerald Irwin, be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

Meetings of Creditors

A M PLANNED MAINTENANCE CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, on 31 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed

By Order of the Board.

A Jones, Director 18 July 2003. (332)

ALPHA ADVERTISING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Monton House Hotel, Monton Road, Monton, Eccles, Manchester, on 19 August 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, c/o Harrisons, 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 3EZ, not later than 12.00 noon on 18 August 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he or she surrenders his or her security), to lodge at 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 3EZ before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his or her security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 3EZ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

P Chetwyn, Director

21 July 2003. (042)

'B' GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, on Wednesday 27 August 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

N Davies-Pugh 14 July 2003. (040)

BITTERN COMPUTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 1 August 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidators remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 30 July 2003 and 31 July 2003.

By Order of the Board.

R Crowe, Director
18 July 2003. (334)

BURTON MANAGEMENT GROUP LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 19 August 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. C M Iacovides, of Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

P Burton, Director

(870)

BUSINESS FORMS DIRECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bridgestones, 125-127 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1TE, on 6 August 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of he names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Bridgestones, 125-127 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1TE, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A Wootton, Chairman

18 July 2003. (299)

CHARLES SERVICES UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Marriott Worsley Park, Worsley Park, Worsley, Manchester M28 2QT, on 7 August 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 100 Wakefield Road, Lepton, Huddersfield HD8 0DL, no later than 12.00 noon on 6 August 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 100 Wakefield Road, Lepton, Huddersfield HD8 0DL, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 100 Wakefield Road, Lepton, Huddersfield HD8 0DL, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board

P Agent, Director

15 July 2003. (346)

CLASSIC RESTORATIONS (WARREN KENNEDY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 11 August 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12.00 noon on 8 August 2003. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 7 August 2003 and 8 August 2003, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

W B Kennedy, Director

18 July 2003. (340)

CLERKENWELL BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, on 14 August 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of their claim, at Berg Kaprow Lewis LLP, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, not later than 12.00 noon on 13 August 2003. Secured Creditors, for the purposes of voting (unless they surrender their security) must lodge particulars of their security and its assessed value. Notice is further given that Stewart T Bennett, Berg Kaprow Lewis LLP, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the said Act.

By Order of the Board.

P Muswell, Director 18 July 2003. (101)

COLOURBAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 11 August 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, aforesaid is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Kikis Kallis, as above, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

V Osborne

18 July 2003. (017)

COMMUNICATIONS PRODUCTS LIMITED

(t/a Northern Communications)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on Friday 15 August 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act, namely to receive the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses, including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator, the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 4.00 pm on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

R J Constantine, Director 18 July 2003. (073)

COVLOC DISPLAY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH, on 30 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim to M T Coyne, of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, by 29 July 2003, at 12.00 noon, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescibed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

B Johnson, Director 14 July 2003. (302)

D & B CONTROL SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. For the purpose of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the registered office, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and his disbursements paid. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting

P M Summerskill, Director 16 July 2003. (296)

DIALOGUE EUROPE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Mazars, 19 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3JY, on 4 August 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. (Sections 99-101 of the said Act.) A form of proxy, if intended to be used by Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting, must be duly completed and accompanied by their statement of claim, and must be lodged at the offices of Mazars, The Atrium, Park Street West, Luton LU1 3BE, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at Mazars, The Atrium, Park Street West, Luton LU1 3BE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. In accordance with section 98(2) Insolvency Act 1986, a list of Creditors' names and addresses will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Mazars, The Atrium, Park Street West, Luton LU1 3BE, on the two business days immediately prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board

J A Mortell, Director 16 July 2003.

(301)

ED PRINTED ENVELOPES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 1 August 2003, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, by 12.00 noon on 31 July 2003, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

R A White, Director 21 July 2003. (066)

EUROGOLD 2000 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 5BS, on 8 August 2003, at 1.30 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The list of the Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 5BS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. At the Meeting, Creditors may be requested to consider a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person), a proxy at the offices of Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 5BS, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Mehmet Arkin, of Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 5BS, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

E Aslanbaba, Director

18 July 2003. (018)

EUROPEAN MERCHANDISE DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Menzies Chartered Accountants, Ashby House, High Street, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 1BW, on 6 August 2003, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, on the two business days immediately preceding the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D J Lyons, Director

4 July 2003. (343)

F.C.I LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 31 July 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of proxy which, if to be used at the Meetings, must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, not later than 12.00 noon on 30 July 2003. A list of names and addresses of Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, free of charge, on the two days immediately prior to the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M Matin. Director

17 July 2003. (300)

FIRST CLASS SECURITY SERVICES (NORTH WALES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, on 26 August 2003, at 11.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

A Cross. Director

(872)

GREENFIELD EXCAVATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn, Emerson District 5, Washington NE37 1LB, on 11 August 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of the said Act, Creditors may obtain such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require from G M Krasner, Bartfields (UK) Ltd, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF. By Order of the Board.

C Redpath, Director

21 July 2003. (336)

GRIFFIN CUSTOMER MANAGEMENT LIMITED

(t/a Zip Telecom & ZIP Mobile)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1-2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 12 August 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon on 11 August 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or remimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I of, the Insolvency Act 1986. By Order of the Board.

C Howard, Director

18 July 2003. (045)

HILLSIDE NORTH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Copthorne Hotel, Paradise Place, Birmingham, on 30 July 2003, at 12.00 noon. Under sections 99 to 101, the purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, not later than 12.00 noon on 29 July 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given, that Barry P Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

Director

21 July 2003. (008)

HIRE FOR LOWER (CAR HIRE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 1 August 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm, at Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

N Stolberg, Director

21 July 2003. (308)

IMPERIAL CAR RENTAL (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 30 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs convening the Meeting. Notice is further given, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

C Scott, Director

10 July 2003. (055)

INPACT TECHNOLOGIES (EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, on Wednesday 6 August 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Robert Martin Rutherford, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

P A Clarkson, Director

21 July 2003. (874)

LASERFLOW LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, on 5 August 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Tenon, Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Tenon, FAO: Duncan R Beat, Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M E J Axtell, Director

21 July 2003. (349)

LOGISTIX SYSTEMS (ST. HELENS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 14 August 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. John C Moran, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information conerning the Company's affairs as they may resonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J M Kay, Director 21 July 2003.

(868)

LORRIC HYDRAUMATIC (SUPPLIES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Institute of Chartered Accountants North West Region, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on Thursday 31 July 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on the two business days next before the day of the Meeting.

P H Neligan, Director

17 July 2003. (303)

M3 CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 30 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidators remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 28 July 2003 and 29 July 2003.

By Order of the Board.

M R Gladin, Director

14 July 2003. (345)

MDRC SIGNS & GRAPHICS LIMITED

(t/a Signcraft)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn Express, Walking Fields Lane, Poole BH151TJ, on 5 August 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee (sections 99 to 101 of the said Act). A form of proxy, if intended to be used by Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting, must be duly completed and accompanied by their statement of claim, and must be lodged at the offices of Mazars, 8 New Fields, 2 Stinsford Road, Poole BH17 0NF, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at Mazars, 8 New Fields, 2 Stinsford Road, Poole BH17 0NF before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. In accordance with section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, a list of Creditors' names and addresses will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Mazars, 8 New Fields, 2 Stinsford Road, Poole BH17 0NF, on the two business days immediately prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

B Izzard

16 July 2003. (297)

MACKENZIES INTERNATIONAL LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 13 August 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, not later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that C M Iacovides, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

A Hadwen, Director (871)

MANWAY ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Temple Court, 13A Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HA, on 4 August 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date then it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

(341)

W Powell, Director

MICROFINDER (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 58 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LF, on 30 July 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at 58 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LF, not later than 12.00 noon on 29 July 2003. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at 58 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LF before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given, and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 58 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

T E C Poole, Director

15 July 2003. (306)

MUSIC PARTNERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 13 August 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided in section 98 et seq. The Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors.

C J Neal, Director

18 July 2003. (069)

NETWORK EXHIBITIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Freemasons Hall, 36 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BT, on 4 August 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S Loofe, Director 14 July 2003.

(307)

OAKLEY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Numerica, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 19 August 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at Numerica, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b), a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

Director

16 July 2003. (873)

OMEGA PARTNERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of Omega Partners Limited will be held at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on 13 August 2003, at 11.15 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Phillips & Co, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Creditors should be aware that Resolutions will be taken at the Meeting specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition, the Meeting may receive information about the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening that Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account along with an originally signed proxy, at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, no later than 12.00 noon on 12 August 2003, secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

P Hardy, Director

17 July 2003. (337)

R K BESPOKE BUSINESS FURNITURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on 4 August 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

V Rendall, Director

16 July 2003. (305)

ROOF PROOF LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, on 1 August 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, not later than 12.00 noon, on 31 July 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

A Dudley, Director

17 July 2003. (067)

S. J. HEADY & CO LTD

(t/a Postal Publicity Press)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Aerodrome Hotel, Purley Way, Croydon, Surrey CR9 4LT, on Thursday 31 July 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to set the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration and to confirm the pre-appointment costs. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Kingswood Court, 1 Hemlock Close, Kingswood, Surrey KT20 6QW, not later than 12.00 noon, on 30 July 2003. Mark Stephen Goldstein, of Mark Goldstein Associates, Kingswood Court, 1 Hemlock Close, Kingswood, Surrey KT20 6QW, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

By Order of the Board.

J Heady, Director

21 July 2003. (869)

ST PAULS DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Forest Hotel, Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands, on Friday 8 August 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Sanderlings, Sanderling House, Springbrook Lane, Earlswood, Solihull B94 5SG, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. W A Fawns, Chairman

21 July 2003. (070)

SCOOTER NATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Parkville House, 16 Bridge Street, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3JD, on 30 July 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Parkville House, 16 Bridge Street, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3JD not later than 12.00 noon on 29 July 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Parkville House, 16 Bridge Street, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3JD, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Information concerning the affairs of the Company may be obtained from Mr I D Holland, Ian Holland & Co, Parkville House, 16 Bridge Street, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3JD. By Order of the Board.

R C Annison, Director

16 July 2003. (304)

SHAREGRACE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 31 July 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at HKM Harlow, Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day of the Meeting if you wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information may apply to JPW Harlow or K Mistry, HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

By Order of the Board.

M Aslam, Director

16 July 2003. (338)

SHERLOCK HOLMES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 5 August 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Elizabeth Arakapiotis, of 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N200RA, aforesaid is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Elizabeth Arakapiotis, as above, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J Aidiniantz, Manager

17 July 2003. (012)

SIGNS BY DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Bridgers Marriott Hotel, Ditton Road, Slough, Berkshire SL3 8PT, on 8 August 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, not later than 12.00 noon on 7 August 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

Mrs Kidby, Director
21 July 2003. (333)

STEBON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 7 August 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidators remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 5 August 2003 and 6 August 2003.

By Order of the Board.

P A Buonaquisti. Director

18 July 2003. (072)

TGA CHAPMANS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hanover International Hotel, Mayo Avenue, Bradford BD5 8HZ, on 29 July 2003, at 10.45 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M Hyams, Director

18 July 2003. (298)

TALONSHIELD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 31 July 2003, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, by 12.00 noon on 30 July 2003, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

N East, Director

10 July 2003. (335)

TEJAL FASHIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 30 July 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at HKM Harlow, Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day of the Meeting if you wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information may apply to JPW Harlow or K Mistry, HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

By Order of the Board.

B Keshwala, Director

1 July 2003. (339)

TERRY'S TYRES & EXHAUSTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn MI, JCT 8 Breakspear Way, Hemel Hempstead HP2 4UA, on 5 August 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX not later than 12.00 noon on 4 August 2003. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. An explanatory note is available. A J Findlay, of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

T Miles, Director

21 July 2003. (068)

THE NEW ENGINE ROOM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF, on Friday 8 August 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A Stifani, Director

22 July 2003. (065)

TOTAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, on 1 August 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Tenon, Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Duncan R Beat, Tenon, Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at

the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

K Brown, Director

18 July 2003. (342)

VERDANT TRAINING LIMITED

In pursuance of the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA, on Tuesday 5 August 2003, at 11.00 am. A list of names and addresses of the above Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of Rooney Associates, 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA, on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors.

By Order of the Board.

S Doran, Director

22 July 2003. (059)

WHITEHALL DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG LLP, 1 The Embankment Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, on 4 August 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or may be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged, no later than 12.00 noon on 1 August 2003, at the registered office of the Company. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of KPMG LLP, Corporate Recovery, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. S Mansfield, Director

16 July 2003.

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03110938

Name of Company: ALEX READE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Mail Order Motorsport Memorabilia.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Reynolds, Valentine & Co., 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 008838. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (858)

Company Number: 3938269.

Name of Company: ALL ACTION PICTURES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Celebrity Picture Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road,

Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6JB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Duncan R Beat, Tenon Recovery,

Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford CM2 6JB.

Office Holder Number: 008161. Date of Appointment: 17 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (329)

Company Number: 3655118.

Name of Company: BMK SHOPFITTING LTD. Nature of Business: Joinery Installation/Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Wesley House, Huddersfield Road,

Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter O'Hara and Simon Weir, both of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley.

Office Holder Numbers: 6371 and 9099. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 2672912.

Name of Company: C & A CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Construction. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4

1DW

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell, Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW.

Office Holder Number: 8013. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4739283. Name of Company: **CAFÉ ZEEBA LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Cafe. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ashok K. Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

Office Holder Number: 04640. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02596894.

Name of Company: CIRCLE RANGE LIMITED.

Trading Name: Georgiana Scott.

Nature of Business: Wholesale Jeweller.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kikis Kallis, Kallis & Co., Mountview

Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Office Holder Number: 004692. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (014)

Company Number: 3965137.

Name of Company: COFOCO LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Builders. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 30 Market Place, Swaffham, Norfolk

PE38 7OH.

(071)

Liquidator's Name and Address: A D Kent, 60-62 High Street,

Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP. Office Holder Number: 8764. Date of Appointment: 16 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(838)

Company Number: 03579958.

Name of Company: CORPORATE ADRENALIN

INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Corporate Events.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon Craig, Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU.

Office Holder Number: 0978. Date of Appointment: 17 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(127)

Company Number: 3530455.

Name of Company: DIPLOMAT UK LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Style Future Limited.

Nature of Business: Supplying Data Transmission Systems.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Suite 508, Daisyfield Bus Centre, Appleby

Street, Blackburn BB1 3BL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen P J White, White & Co, Suite

508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn.

Office Holder Number: 6783.

Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (116)

Company Number: 3906114.

Name of Company: DIRECT CLOTHING CO LTD.

Nature of Business: Clothing Wholesalers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43

Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Office Holder Number: 004691. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(053)

(245)

Company Number: 4337004. Name of Company: **EGERTON GARDEN STRUCTURES** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers and Designers of Bespoke Oak Products for Gardens.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell, Crosby and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW.

Office Holder Number: 8013

Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (319)

Company Number: 02079633.

Name of Company: ESSEX FACTORS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Sale of Motor Vehicle Parts.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch.

Essex RM11 2JX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J S French and G Mummery, both of Redhead French, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX

Office Holder Numbers: 003862 and 1000862. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (323)

Company Number: 3646214. Name of Company: FDSR LTD.

Former Name of Company: Image Builders Ltd.

Previous Names of Company: Image Builders Limited and OK Market.

Nature of Business: Marketing Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1st Floor, 4 Meadow Court, 41-43 High

Street, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6RN.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Edwards, Peter Edwards & Co., 1st Floor, 4 Meadow Court, 41-43 High Street, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6RN.

Office Holder Number: 2875. Date of Appointment: 16 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (849)

Company Number: 4175494.

Name of Company: FAYEJENN TRADING LIMITED. Nature of Business: Builders Merchants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Mulberry House, 53 Church Street,

Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tony James Thompson, Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ.

Office Holder Number: 5280. Date of Appointment: 16 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (836)

Company Number: 03421805.

Name of Company: G. & G. SCAFFOLDING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Scaffolding Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Reynolds, Valentine & Co., 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS

Office Holder Number: 008838. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (860) Company Number: 1279128

Name of Company: GRAHAM ENGINEERING (MIDLAND) LTD. Nature of Business: Engineering Machinery and Small Tools

Distributor.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere,

Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 5TR.
Liquidator's Name and Address: George Henry Wilson Griffith, of Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton

Coldfield, West Midlands B73 5TR. Office Holder Number: 0478803 Date of Appointment: 17 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3154657.

Name of Company: HYDRAULIC PNEUMATIC SEALS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Hydraulic and Pneumatic Seals.

(102)

Type of Liquidation: Čreditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brentmead House, Britannia Road,

London N12 9RU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M H Linton, Leigh & Co, Brentmead

House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU. Office Holder Number: 5998.

Date of Appointment: 17 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (863)

Company Number: 03120984.

Name of Company: ICE HOCKEY SUPERLEAGUE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Broomco (992) Limited. Nature of Business: Organisaton and Maintenance of Ice Hockey League.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77

Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Stuart Mackellar and Neil A Brackenbury, both of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 6883 and 8269.

Date of Appointment: 30 May 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (050)

Company Number: 4417037.

Name of Company: ISEC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: ISEC Group Limited. Nature of Business: Computer Software Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell, Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW.

Office Holder Number: 8013. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (325)

Company Number: 04487935.

Name of Company: K & D CATERING SERVICES LIMITED.

Trading Name: BB's Coffee & Muffins. Nature of Business: Catering (5552). Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Crescent, King Street, Leicester LE1 6RX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Tyrone Shaun Courtman and Rashpal Singh Sandhu, both of The Crescent, King Street, Leicester. Office Holder Numbers: 7237 and 8151.

Date of Appointment: 17 July 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (327)

Company Number: 01202200. Name of Company: LEICESTER COUNTER COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer in the Footwear Trade.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 102-104 St James Road, Northampton

NN5 5LF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Gavin Geoffrey Bates and Peter John James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF.
Office Holder Numbers: 008983 and 008611.
Date of Appointment: 15 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(108)

Company Number: 02645571.

Name of Company: MAKE ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 48 Langham Street, London WIW 7AY.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Patrick Jens Wadsted,
Middleton Partners, 48 Langham Street, London WIW 7AY.

Office Holder Number: 006064.

Date of Appointment: 16 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(866)

Company Number: 03924116.

Name of Company: MALVERN OUTDOORS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Back Packing and Camping Specialists.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester

Liquidator's Name and Address: L M Green, Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT.

Office Holder Number: 9082. Date of Appointment: 17 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (057)

Company Number: 1497650.

Name of Company: MCDONALD WAREHOUSING LIMITED.

Company Number: 01403561.

Name of Company: SOLO OFFICE INTERIORS LIMITED.

Company Number: 02212001.

Name of Company: **HEDLEY AND STURT LIMITED.**

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, London WC1R 5AA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Julian Jones, BN Jackson

Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, London WC1R 5AA. Office Holder Number: 8715.

Date of Appointment: Court Order dated 24 June 2003, replacing

Walter Ward.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (331)

Company Number: 04535673

Name of Company: MILLENNIUM FORMS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Die Tool Manufacture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 29 King Street, Newcastle under Lyme,

Staffordshire ST5 1ER.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin Williamson, DS Insolvency Services Ltd, 29 King Street, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ER.

Office Holder Number: 9222. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(037)

Company Number: 03553123.

Name of Company: MISSION COMMS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Information Technology.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford,

Hertfordshire WD18 0GX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Steven Draine and David Rolph, both of Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX.

Office Holder Numbers: 8866 and 5930. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03611395. Name of Company: **MOLLY FILMS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Motion Picture and Video Producers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Levy, Berley, 76 New Cavendish

Street, London W1G 9TB. Office Holder Number: 6329. Date of Appointment: 10 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03899656.

Name of Company: OPTICARE PRECISION LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Servicing Optical Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: David Horner & Co, 2A Pioneer Business

Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN.
Liquidator's Name and Address: David Anthony Horner, David Horner & Co., 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN.

Office Holder Number: 008956. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(048)

(115)

(132)

(854)

Company Number: 04448857.

Name of Company: **PAVESTEAD LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Operators of Public House.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Ratcliffe & Co, Unit 6, Lockside Office

Park, Lockside Road, Preston PR2 2YS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Allen Clark, Ratcliffe & Co, Unit 6, Lockside Office Park, Lockside Road, Preston PR2 2YS.

Office Holder Number: 8682. Date of Appointment: 27 June 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2816997.

Name of Company: PREMA (RETAIL SYSTEMS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Shopfitters. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham

NG1 3FG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher James Farrington, Deloitte & Touche, 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG.

Office Holder Number: 008751. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 04180401.

Name of Company: SECOND TO NONE FASHIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retail Sale of Clothing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Century House, Ashley Road, Hale,

Cheshire WA15 9TG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Colin Burke, Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG.

Office Holder Number: 8803.
Date of Appointment: 22 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (125)

Company Number: 03908928.

Name of Company: SERVEBID LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG.

(129)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Colin Burke, Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire.

Office Holder Number: 8803.

Date of Appointment: 21 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (317)

Company Number: 3339746. Name of Company: THE RED ROOSTER PUB COMPANY LTD.

Nature of Business: Bars, Restaurants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: The Coach House, Folleigh Lane, Long

Ashton, Bristol BS41 9JB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alison M Byrne, Byrne Associates, The Coach House, Folleigh Lane, Long Ashton, Bristol BS41 9JB.

Office Holder Number: 9264. Date of Appointment: 17 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(009)

Company Number: 04182512.

Name of Company: TOTAL CLAIMS ASSISTANCE.COM LTD.

Nature of Business: Processing of Personal Injury Claims.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row,

Birmingham B2 5HG.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: W J Kelly, Kroll Limited, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG and P Finnity, Kroll Limited, Cumberland House, 35 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6EE. Office Holder Numbers: 004857 and 008768.

Date of Appointment: 21 July 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (135)

Company Number: 02417729.

Name of Company: TRIUMPH TRANSPORT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Freight Transporters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G

9TB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Levy, Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB.

Office Holder Number: 6329. Date of Appointment: 9 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (843)

Company Number: 03460607

Name of Company: TURNERS COMMERCIAL INTERIORS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Office Furniture Supplies and Refurbishment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o RZQ LLP, 42 New Oxford Street, London WC1A 1EP.
Liquidators' Names and Address: William John Turner and Kevin

Anthony Murphy, both of RZQ LLP, 42 New Oxford Street, London WC1A 1EP

Office Holder Numbers: 9049 and 8349. Date of Appointment: 16 July 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (117)

Company Number: 04165891. Name of Company: TXU EUROPE (BLADE NO.2) LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Alnery No.2135 Limited. Nature of Business: Production and Purchasing of Electricity.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Elizabeth Anne Bingham, Alan Robert Bloom and R Bailey all of Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU.

Office Holder Numbers: 8708, 6462 and 8357.

Date of Appointment: 11 July 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (122)

Company Number: 02937812.

Name of Company: TXU EUROPE NATURAL GAS (TRADING) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Eastern Eight Limited and Eastern

Natural Gas (Trading) Limited. Nature of Business: Purchasing, Selling and Wholesalers of Natural

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU. Liquidators' Names and Address: Elizabeth Anne Bingham, Alan

Robert Bloom and R Bailey all of Becket House, I Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU.

Office Holder Numbers: 8708, 6462 and 8357.

Date of Appointment: 19 June 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04284416. Name of Company: UNIVERSAL INDUSTRIAL ROOFING

(MIDLANDS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Industrial Roofers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street,

Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Irwin, Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH.

Office Holder Number: 8753. Date of Appointment: 18 July 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (862)

Final Meetings

ABOUT IT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on Wednesday 27 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C Burke, Liquidator

22 July 2003. (093)

ASHBY'S ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 12 September 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames KT2 6QZ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

A J Whelan, Liquidator

21 July 2003. (875)

ATLANTIC FANS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday 29 August 2003, at 11.30 am precisely, to be followed at 11.45 am by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting

G Stones, Liquidator

17 July 2003. (043)

BENNETT BROS. (CONTRACTORS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday 29 August 2003, at 10.00 am precisely, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Stones & Co, 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G Stones, Liquidator

(119)

17 July 2003. (044)

COCKSEDGE ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE, on 26 August 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE, fax 01603 877549, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

C Williams, Liquidator

23 July 2003. (352)

COURT PUBLISHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Thursday 21 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of the said section.

N Henry, Joint Liquidator

14 July 2003. (882)

CUTGRASS LTD

(formerly Garden Maintenance Ltd)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG, on 26 August 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG, by not later than 12.00 noon on 22 August 2003.

R M Withinshaw, Liquidator

22 July 2003. (001)

DEALSHOW LIMITED

(t/a Pullicino Classics)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 26 August 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose that the Meeting approves the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and that the Meeting approves the closure of the liquidation. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

A Simon, Liquidator

21 July 2003. (090)

ELSEY CONSULTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 10 September 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S Katz, Liquidator

17 July 2003. (094)

ENCON ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED

(t/a Encon Building Services)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at BRI Business Recovery and Insolvency, 102-104 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, on 27 August 2003, at 2.00 pm. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors will be held at BRI Business Recovery & Insolvency, 102-104 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, on 27 August 2003, at 2.15 pm. The purpose of the Meeting is two-fold, for the Liquidator's account to be laid down before the Meetings, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, together with any further explanations that may be given, and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A proxy form is available which must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately before the Meetings to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meetings (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

P J Windatt, Liquidator

21 June 2003. (091)

FASHION & FRAGRANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, on 21 August 2003, at 12.30 pm and 1.00 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

Z Iqbal, Liquidator (877)

HODGSON BARROW (FINANCIAL ADVISERS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors will take place at the offices of Rooney Associates, 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA, on 18 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

G K Rooney, Liquidator

21 July 2003. (047)

INPLASTOR PLASTIC PRINTING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 14 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator; and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of.

D L Platt, Liquidator

10 July 2003. (089)

MEGAMID PLANT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors will take place at the offices of Rooney Associates, 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA, on 18 August 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

G K Rooney, Liquidator

21 July 2003. (046)

ORIGINAL CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Tomlinsons, 2 AC Court, High Street, Thames Ditton, Surrey KT7 0SR, on 20 August 2003, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 12.00 noon by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

A H Tomlinson, Liquidator

16 July 2003. (259)

PCS GALATEA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hacker Young & Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 29 August 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at the office of Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

A Kaye, Liquidator

22 July 2003. (879)

PHOENIX KNITTERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, on 21 August 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

Z Iqbal, Liquidator (876)

PINNACLE FLEET SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the Company will be held at 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH, on 22 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Joint Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. The Meeting of Creditors will also consider and, if thought fit, pass a Resolution to approve the level of the Joint Liquidator's final remuneration. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged with the Joint Liquidator no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

S N Adams, Joint Liquidator

OUBA LIMITED

(t/a Qava)

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 28 August 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged at the Company's registered office, as above, not later than 12.00 noon on 27 August 2003.

J M Munn and *J G M Sadler*, Joint Liquidators 18 July 2003.

(092)

RICHER SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of Members and Creditors will be held at the office of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, Park House, 26 North End Road, London NW11 7PT, on 28 August 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to vote and attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Park House, 26 North End Road, London NW11 7PT, by not later than 12.00 noon on 27 August 2003. The following Resolutions will be considered at the Meeting, that the Liquidator's final receipts and payments account be approved, that the Liquidator obtain his release, and that the books and records of the Company be destroyed 12 months after dissolution.

A Clifton, Liquidator

21 July 2003. (097)

RING SIGN & DISPLAY CO. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sale, Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands, on Friday 15 August 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up for the period of her administration from 12 April 2001 to 15 August 2003, and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the above address no later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 14 August 2003.

E T F Sale, Liquidator

18 July 2003. (878)

URBACON DEVELOPMENTS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 25 August 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. Any Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such a proxy need not also be a Member.

P M Davis, Joint Liquidator

22 July 2003. (351)

Notices to Creditors

ALL ACTION PICTURES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Duncan R Beat, of Tenon Recovery, Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6JB, was appointed Liquidator of the above Company on 17 July 2003.

Further the Creditors of the above are required on or before 16 September 2003, to detail their names and addresses and Solicitors if applicable together with particulars of their debts or claims, in writing, or in person, to the Liquidator, and as specified by the Liquidator; in default thereof they will be excluded from any benefit arising from the Liquidation.

D R Beat, Liquidator

17 July 2003. (330)

CAFÉ ZEEBA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 1 September 2003, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator

18 July 2003. (246)

DIPLOMAT UK LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Stephen P J White, of White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, give notice that on 18 July 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Diplomat UK Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 25 August 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen P J White, of Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S P J White, Liquidator

22 July 2003. (111)

FDSR LTD

(formerly Image Builders Ltd)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 30 September 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Peter Edwards, at 1st Floor, 4 Meadow Court, 41-43 High Street, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6RN, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P Edwards, Liquidator

21 July 2003. (881)

GRAHAM ENGINEERING (MIDLANDS) LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 30 September 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, George Henry Wilson Griffith, of Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 5TR, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G H W Griffith, Liquidator

17 July 2003. (104)

HYDRAULIC PNEUMATIC SEALS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by a Resolution of the Creditors passed on 17 July 2003.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 August 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to the undersigned, Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M H Linton, Liquidator

21 July 2003. (865)

MISSION COMMS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Steven Draine, of Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, give notice that on 22 July 2003, I was appointed Joint Liquidator by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 29 August 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Steven Draine, of 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribtion.

S Draine, Joint Liquidator

22 July 2003. (130)

MOLLY FILMS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Mark Levy, of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, give notice that on 10 July 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Molly Films Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10 October 2003, to send in their names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Mark Levy, of 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

M Levy, Liquidator

14 July 2003. (856)

THE RED ROOSTER PUB COMPANY LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Alison M Byrne, of Byrne Associates, The Coach House, Folleigh Lane, Long Ashton, Bristol BS41 9JB, give notice that on 17 July 2003 I was appointed Liquidator of The Red Rooster Pub Company Limited by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 22 August 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Alison M Byrne, of The Coach House, Folleigh Lane, Long Ashton, Bristol BS41 9JB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribtion.

A M Byrne, Liquidator

22 July 2003. (011)

TOTAL CLAIMS ASSISTANCE.COM LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, W J Kelly, of Kroll Limited, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, give notice that on 21 July 2003, I was appointed Joint Liquidator of Total Claims Assistance.Com Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 25 August 2003, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, W J Kelly, of Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

W J Kelly, Liquidator

21 July 2003. (136)

TRIUMPH TRANSPORT LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Mark Levy, of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, give notice that on 9 July 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Triumph Transport Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9 October 2003, to send in their names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Mark Levy, of 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M Levy, Liquidator

11 July 2003. (845)

TXU EUROPE (BLADE NO.2) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 22 August 2003, to send in their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to E A Bingham, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, at Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

E A Bingham, Joint Liquidator

14 July 2003. (123)

TXU EUROPE NATURAL GAS (TRADING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 22 August 2003, to send in their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to E A Bingham, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, at Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

(120)

E A Bingham, Joint Liquidator

14 July 2003.

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4232 of 2003

In the Matter of **ASHGOLD LEISURE LIMITED** (t/a Trekmate Covent Garden)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 112-114 Great Portland Street, London W1W 6PH, presented on 27 June 2003 by IGF Invoice Finance Limited, Kings Hill Avenue, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent ME19 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 13 August 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 12 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Paul Davidson Taylor*, Chancery Court, Queen Street, Horsham, West Sussex RH13 5AD. (Ref GWT/GLI0001/0278.)

17 July 2003. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1059 of 2003

In the Matter of **BERNERS FINANCE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 656 Finchley Road, London NW11 7NT, presented on 23 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.P./437390/34329.)

21 July 2003. (003)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 957 of 2003

In the Matter of D.L.H. HOMES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Oak House, Button Oak, Kinlet, Bewdley, Worcestershire DY12 3AQ, presented on 3 June 2003 by J J Consultants, 19 Varsity Way, Locking, Weston-super-Mare BS24 7DH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 5 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday 4 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Ison Harrison*, Duke House, 54 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 2EE. (Ref GLN/100040.)

21 July 2003. (251)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1024 of 2003

In the Matter of **DARC CITY MUSIC LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Sherfield House, Mulfords Hill, Tadley, Hampshire RG26 3JE, presented on 13 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.P./437671/34329.)

21 July 2003. (004)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1023 of 2003

In the Matter of **DRAWGLOBE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Telemeter Building, Park Road, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA14 4TL, presented on 13 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KAB./437689/34503.)

17 July 2003. (025)

In the Brighton County Court. No 90 of 2003

In the Matter of EPLON ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Sudley Chambers, 8 Sudley Road, Bognor Regis, West Sussex BO21 1EU, presented on 2 July 2003 by Anthony Brendan Dickson and Betsy Rita Dickson, both of 59 Hilden Park Road, Hildenborough, Tonbridge, Kent TN11 9BW, and Edmund Charles Somerville and Avril Gillian Somerville of 46 Cheviot Close, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1NH, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at Brighton County Court, at Williams Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 2RF, on Friday 8 August 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *F B Jevons Riley & Pope*, Elmfield, Bordyke, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1NL. (Ref 31/03/253.)

25 July 2003. (247)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1088 of 2003

In the Matter of FOX PROMOTIONS MEDIA ADVERTISING LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 48 The Pines, Purley, Surrey CR8 2DZ, presented on 26 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KAB./433367/34329.)

17 July 2003. (026)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1036 of 2003

In the Matter of GUARDIT LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5 Willan Industrial Estate, Vere Street, Salford, Lancashire M5 2GR, presented on 16 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.P./437693/34913.)

21 July 2003. (005)

In the Bradford County Court. No 17 of 2003

In the Matter of H RAJA LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 109 Legrams Lane, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD7 2AA, presented on 21 May 2003 by DMX Music Limited, of registered office, Forest Lodge, Westerham Road, Keston, Kent BR2 6HE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bradford County Court, Exchange Square, Drake Street, Bradford BD1 1JA, on 21 August 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Dzimitrowicz York*, The White House, 6 Laud Street, Croydon, Surrey CR0 1ST.

22 July 2003. (252)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 486 of 2003

In the Matter of **HIBBERD & SONS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Lifford Hall, Tunnel Lane, Lifford Lane, Kings Norton, Birmingham, West Midlands B30 3JN, presented on 30 June 2003 by In Fuel Ltd, of Card Management Centre, PO Box 262, Crewe CW2 6GF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool L2 1XA, on 1 September 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Leeds Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 6JN. (Ref 112748.) (052)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 2532 of 2003

In the Matter of **HOUSE DOCTORS (NORTH EAST) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 21-23 Main Street, Ponteland, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE20 9NR, presented on 23 June 2003 by Jewson Limited, whose registered office is situate at Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Wednesday 17 September 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 16 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *The Wilkes Partnership*, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT. (Ref JT/HOUD027.)

22 July 2003. (249)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1063 of 2003

In the Matter of INTELICALC LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1B Saint Peters Grove, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2DH, presented on 23 June 2003, by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.M./437722/34314.)

17 July 2003. (028)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 216 of 2003

In the Matter of ISIS FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 6 Kings Park, Canterbury, Kent CT1 1QH, presented on 23 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.M./437705/34314.)

17 July 2003. (023)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Coventry District Registry. No 20 of 2003

In the Matter of JAP CARS WHOLESALES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of JAP Cars Wholesales Limited (Company No 3789675) of 12 Station Street East, Coventry, West Midlands CV6 5FJ, presented on 2 June 2003 by Geoff Robbins and Neil Richard Gibson of CB Associates Limited, The Court appointed Receivers and Managers of Friends Automart Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Coventry District Registry, 140 Muchpark Street, Coventry CV1 2SN, on 30 July 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29 July 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lee Crowder*, 39 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3DY. (Ref ARGM/CL/CB0003-0008.) (103)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 938 of 2003

In the Matter of **JOHN P TICKNER LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situated at Equitable House, 1 Ashford Road, Maidstone, Kent ME145BJ, presented on 29 May 2003 by Ashtead Plant Hire Company Ltd, whose office is at 102 Dalton Avenue, Birchwood Park, Warrington, Cheshire WA3 6YE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1, on 5 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon after the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Drydens*, Pennine House, 39-45 Well Street, Bradford BD1 5HS. (Ref C0000489/KMH.)

22 July 2003. (013)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1056 of 2003

In the Matter of **LEVEL COAST LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 122 New Road Side, Horsforth, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS18 4DP, presented on 20 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L744BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KJM./437717/34503.)

17 July 2003. (021)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4244 of 2003

In the Matter of NASSAU FINANCE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 Bath Place, London EC2 3DR, presented on 27 June 2003 by Silverman Sherliker, 7 Bath Place, London EC2A 3DR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 13 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 12 August 2003.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 931 of 2003

In the Matter of **ODSAL REGENERATION LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Sterling House, Capitol Boulevard, Capitol Park, Leeds LS27 0TS, presented on 29 May 2003 by Wm Morrison Supermarkets Plc, Hillmore House, Thornton Road, Bradford BD8 9AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds Districty Registry, at 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 5 August 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday 4 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Gordons Cranswick*, 14 Piccadilly, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD1 3LX. (Ref EDW/M1006/4384.)

21 July 2003. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1052 of 2003

In the Matter of **OMEGA HOMEWATCH LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 5, Capitol Trading Park, Kirkby Bank Road, Knowsley Industrial Estate, Knowsley, Merseyside L33 7SY, presented on 19 June 2003 by Homenet Products Ltd, Garrett House, 24 Windmill Road, Brentford, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 9 September 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday 8 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Ison Harrison*, Duke House, 54 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 2EE. (Ref GLN/101039.)

21 July 2003. (250)

In the Tunbridge Wells County Court. No 16 of 2003

In the Matter of PURE CLUBS LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, Unit F4, Chaucer Business Park, Watery Lane, Kemsing, Sevenoaks, Kent TN15 6PL, presented on 1 May 2003 by Serious Structures Ltd (In Liquidation), c/o Smith & Williamson, Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury SP1 1BG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Tunbridge Wells County Court, Merevale House, 42-46 London Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1DN, on 8 August 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lester Aldridge*, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Ref HG.CJF.SERIOU.2.)

22 July 2003. (016)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1483 of 2003

In the Matter of **QUICKEST FREIGHT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Millbrook Business Centre, Floats Road, Manchester M23 9YJ, presented on 19 June 2003 by Edwards Cheshire Co. Limited of Navigation Street, Howley Quay, Howley, Warrington WA1 2DH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the County Court House, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on 11 August 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with the Insolvency Rules 1986, Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 8 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Robert Davies Ridgway Greenall*, 21 Bold Street, Warrington WA1 1DF, Cheshire. (Ref SMP/JMB.)

17 July 2003. (255)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 421 of 2003

In the Matter of R.J.C. LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Westaway, Torrs Park, Ilfracombe, North Devon, presented on 2 June 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 11 August 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his/its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 103261.) (100)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4406 of 2003

In the Matter of **SGR MARKETING UK LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 116 Gloucester Place, London W1H 3DB, presented on 7 July 2003 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 13 August 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 12 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Treasury Solicitor*, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref LT2/2293F/SZP.)

(1006)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1091 of 2003

In the Matter of **SEAFARER TAX LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Riverside House, Sir Thomas Longley Road, Medway City Estate, Rochester, Kent ME2 4DH, presented on 26 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KJM./437736/34314.)

17 July 2003. (019)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1016 of 2003

In the Matter of **SHERSTON PARVA NURSERY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 26 Easton Town, Sherston, Malmesbury, Wiltshire SN16 0LS, presented on 12 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.P./436981/34338.)

21 July 2003. (007)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 819 of 2003

In the Matter of SWIFT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 140 Station Road, March, Cambridgeshire PE15 8NH, presented on 13 June 2003 by Langley & Partners, of Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 13 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 12 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Judge Sykes Frixou*, 9 Kingsway, London WC2B 6YF.

22 July 2003. (254)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1020 of 2003

In the Matter of T. BUTLER (DOMESTIC EQUIPMENT) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 2, Colne Commercial Centre, Exchange Street, Colne, Lancashire BB8 0SQ, presented on 12 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KAB./437294/34913.)

17 July 2003. (024)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1092 of 2003

In the Matter of T.A.G. PROMOTIONS (EUROPE) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Great George Street, Bristol BS1 5RR, presented on 26 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KJM./437738/34338.)

17 July 2003. (020)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1047 of 2003

In the Matter of **TIME DESIGN LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Pilot Street, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS9 7NF, presented on 19 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.P./437389/34503.)

21 July 2003. (006)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 355 of 2003

In the Matter of **TODVALE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 13-17 Hursley Road, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire, presented on 30 April 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 11 August 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 105025.) (099)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1089 of 2003

In the Matter of **WEP ASSOCIATES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of c/o EG McDonald & Co, Holden House, Biddenden, Ashford, Kent TN27 8EX, presented on 26 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436169/34314.)

17 July 2003. (027)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1070 of 2003

In the Matter of WITCHCRAFT YACHTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Dyer & Co, Onega Drive, 112 Main Road, Sidcup, Kent DA14 6NE, presented on 24 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 12 August 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KJM./437716/34329.)

17 July 2003. (022)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4562 of 2003

In the Matter of YUZO LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5 Monmouth Street, London WC2H 9DA, presented on 14 July 2003 by Tazaki Foods Limited of 2 Dundee Way, Mollison Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 7NJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 3 September 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 2 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Judge Sykes Frixou*, 9 Kingsway, London WC2B 6YF.

18 July 2003. (248)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ARROWS AUTOSPORT LTD. Company Registration Number—03671347. Address of Registered Office—Leafield Technical Centre, Leafield, Witney, Oxfordshire, OX29 9PF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—376 June 2003. No. of Matter—003698 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

Name of Company—CADCO (BARRY) LTD. Company Registration Number—02838680. Address of Registered Office—24 Cledwen Close, Barry, South Glamorgan, CF62 7TE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th May 2003. No. of Matter—003616 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2040)

Name of Company—COASTAL UK LTD. Company Registration Number—04321528. Address of Registered Office—Unit G4, Treforest Industrial Estate, Treforest, Rhondda Cynon Taff, CF37 5YL. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—3rd April 2003. No. of Matter—9 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—4th June 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

Name of Company—CONCEPTA DESIGNS LTD. Company Registration Number—03467775. Address of Registered Office—18 The Square, Winchester, Hampshire, SO23 9EY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2003. No. of Matter—003715 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

Name of Company—H D D PRODUCTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—04108331. Address of Registered Office—Verna House, 9 Bicester Road, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP19 9AG. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—17th March 2003. No. of Matter—2233 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—20th June 2003. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2080)

Name of Company—J D MORGAN LTD. Company Registration Number—04357964. Address of Registered Office—Eaton Place, 114 Washway Road, Sale, M33 7RF, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2003. No. of Matter—003744 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlon Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—J W D CONSTRUCTION LTD. Company Registration Number—03544948. Address of Registered Office—33 Beresford Road, Roath, Cardiff, CF2 1RA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2003. No. of Matter—002635 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—4th June 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2042)

Name of Company—KENT & CAREY LTD. Company Registration Number—01680279. Address of Registered Office—41 New Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1JQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st July 2003. No. of Matter—004285 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—18th July 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2028)

Name of Company—**KERNOW MARKETING LTD.** Company Registration Number—03637022. Address of Registered Office—105 Sea Road, Carlyon Bay, St Austell, Cornwall, PL25 3SJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th June 2003. No. of Matter—003844 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2090)

Name of Company—LEAMORE SOCIAL AND SERVICES CLUB LIMITED. Company Registration Number—IP14769R. Address of Registered Office—Beeches Road, Leamore, Walsall, West Midlands, WS3 1HB. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th May 2003. No. of Matter—419 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—14th July 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—LENCRAFT LTD. Company Registration Number—02940368. Address of Registered Office—C/o Price Waterhouse Coopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham, B3 2DT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st January 1960. No. of Matter—004488 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 411P

Name of Company—MARQUE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. Trading Name—Marque Management. Company Registration Number—03481107. Address of Registered Office—River Business Centre, River Lawn Road, Tonbridge, Kent, TN9 1EP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2003. No. of Matter—003711 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2098)

Name of Company—**OLDPARK LTD**. Company Registration Number—04050684. Address of Registered Office—Templepark Ltd, P O Box 216, Wallingford, Oxon, OX10 7YS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—00387 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—RME ENTERTAINMENT PLC. Company Registration Number—03319260. Address of Registered Office—30 Addiscombe Grove, Croydon, CR9 5AY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th May 2003. No. of Matter—003649 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—STRATEGIC CATERING SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—03663638. Address of Registered Office—Acorn Studios, Kings Cross Freight Depot, London, N1 0UZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2003. No. of Matter—003691 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—SUMMERWARES LTD. Company Registration Number—03842767. Address of Registered Office—1 London Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire, NN16 0EF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2003. No. of Matter—003663 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2061)

Name of Company—WESTERN CLEANING EQUIPMENT LTD. Company Registration Number—03812710. Address of Registered Office—Unit 5A, Crypton Technology Business, Park, Bristol Road, Bridgwater, Somerset, TA6 4SY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th June 2003. No. of Matter—03860 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2027)

Notice of Intended Dividends

GANMOR 200 LIMITED

(formerly Brownell Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, the Liquidator of the above-named Company, intended to declare and distribute a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named Company within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving mentioned below. All Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 8 August 2003, which is the last date for proving, to prove their debt by sending to the undersigned, Robert Christopher Keyes, at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, the Liquidator of the Company, a written statement of the amount they claim to be due from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved. The distribution proposed to be made is to be the final distribution in the winding-up of the above-named Company and, accordingly, the Liquidator may make that distribution without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proved. The winding-up is a Members' voluntary winding-up and it is anticipated that all debts will be paid.

R C Keyes, Liquidator
17 July 2003. (880)

Notice of Dividends

D L ERSSER & CO. LIMITED

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. You are listed as a possible Creditor, but you have not proved your debt. If you do not prove your debt and submit your claim by 15 August 2003, you will be excluded from this Dividend, which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving.

A White, Joint Liquidator

10 July 2003. (258

INCIRCO LIMITED

Pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, is 15 August 2003, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Nicholas Wood, of Grant Thornton, 22 Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, the Liquidator of the Company. Notice is further given that the Liquidator intends to declare a Final Dividend within 4 months of the last date for proving.

N Wood, Liquidator

25 July 2003. (309)

In the Medway County Court No 78 of 2000

LINK APPLICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to all Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last day of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—25 August 2003. Name of Liquidator and Address—Peter Roderick Frowde, McCabe Ford Williams, Bank Chambers, 1 Central Avenue, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 4AE.

P R Frowde, Liquidator

22 July 2003. (256)

WASTE GAS TECHNOLOGY UK LIMITED

The Supervisor of Waste Gas Technology UK Limited gives notice, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that he intends to declare a First and Final Dividend to the preferential Creditors of the Company within a period of 4 months from 22 August 2003. Creditors who have not already done so, must send details in writing of any claim against the Company to the Supervisor, Antony Robert Fanshawe, of 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, by the date mentioned above, which is the last day for submitting claims. A Creditor who does not make a claim by that date will not be included in the proposed Dividend.

A R Fanshawe, Supervisor

21 July 2003. (310)

Final Meetings LAMIN TOURS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3rd Floor, Middlesex House, 29-45 High Street, Edgeware, Middlesex HA8 7LH, on Thursday 4 September 2003, at 11.00 am precisely, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 3rd Floor, Middlesex House, 29-45 High Street, Edgeware, Middlesex HA8 7LH, not earlier than 1200 hours nor later than 1600 hours in the afternoon of the business day before the Meeting.

A Blane, Liquidator

17 July 2003. (035)

PETRA FILMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, on 4 September 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of receiving the report of the Liquidator as to the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, no later than 12.00 noon on 3 September 2003.

S Lettice, Liquidator

21 July 2003. (056)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

AGUS, Declan William, unemployed, of 21 Burnsall Road, Rastrick, Brighouse, West Yorkshire, HD6 3JS. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—116 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2062)

ANDERSON, Peter Martin, currently an Electrical Contractor of Heffernan Luxford Road Crowborough East Sussex TN6 2PP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th March 2003. No. of Matter—1928 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2100)

ASPINALL, James Francis, currently a Management Consultant of 150 Sutton Road, Kirkby In Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17 8HY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2002. No. of Matter—8783 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2086)

BACHE, Christopher Robin, registered Nurse, of 17 Ashley Way, Dawlish, Devon, EX7 0HG. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—202 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's Or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2049)

BEGGS, Leslie George, unemployed, residing at Hilvic, Lodge Farm, Lodge Road, Little Clacton, in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—221 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2058)

BEIRNE, Ian, a replenishment assistant, of 1 Forest Lane Close, Liphook, Hampshire GU30 7PA. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—209 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2048)

BELL, Philip Graham, 11 Capital Close, Smithills, Bolton Bl1 6LU. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—6th May 2003. No. of Matter—75 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BLAKE, Linda Jane, unemployed, of 94 Beamish Road, Canford Heath, Poole, Dorset, BH17 8SJ, and lately residing at 8 Newark Close, Guildford, Surrey, GU4 7SR and previously residing at 24 Magnolia House, Redhill Drive, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH10 6AD. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—208 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

BOON, Matthew William, unemployed, of 25 Errwood Avenue, Buxton, Derbyshire SK17 9BD lately of 24 Manchester Road, Buxton formerly of 12 Hardwick Square South, Buxton and previously of 12 Hartington Road, Buxton and lately carrying on business as Gizzard Music from 9 Bridge Street, Buxton as a Retailer of Musical Equipment. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—99 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2072)

BOSWIJK, Robert William, company secretary, C/O 35 Northfields Syston, Leicester, lately residing at 4 Chestnut Way, East Goscote, Leicester, LE7 8QX, formerly a company director. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2003. No. of Matter—218 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

BOTTERILL, Jeff Leonard, a technical analyst, 5 Clarendon House, Birch Avenue, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 4QH and lately residing at 48 Stillwell Close, Yateley, Hampshire GU46 6XH and previously 58 Georgian Way, Bridlington, East Yorkshire YO15 3TB. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—202 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2046)

BOYLE-STEWART, Robert, currently a subcontractor of 21 Barlands House Standfast Road City of Bristol BS10 7HP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2003. No. of Matter—4385 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2033)

BRACE, Gary Martin, . Labourer, 18 Sloethorne Gardens, Arnold, Nottingham NG5 8NX. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—399 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2089)

BROEKHUIZEN, Sandra Maria, Sales Assistant. currently residing at 14 Swanfield Road, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 4HL. lately carrying on business as Airport Services at 14 Swanfield Road, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 4HL. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—250 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2035)

BRYANT, Trevor Roy, a painter & decorator c/o Murray Court Guest House, 43 Imperial Road, Exmouth EX8 1DQ. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—144 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2050)

BURNS, Peter Johnathan, of 16 Stonerwood Avenue, Hall Green, Birmingham, B28 0AY. unemployed, lately carrying on business as La Baguette Du Jour, Unit 13 King Charles Square Swan Shopping Centre, DY10 2BA. Cafe. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—618 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2129)

CAPSTAFF-TAYLOR, Steven John, a Toolmaker of 7 St Nicholas Close, North Bradley, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0TH previously of 7 Rhyeland Way, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7SH. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—163 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

CHEETHAM, William, of 99 Mottram Road, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 2NR occupation Unknown. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—17th February 2003. No. of Matter—29 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2070)

COKER, Clare Louise, Clare Louise Coker unemployed of 39 Tower Close Old Cotessey Norwich Norfolk NR8 5AU. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—382 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2084)

COLLINS, Samuel, formerly of 21 Westgate, The Point, Caledonian Road, Bristol BS1 6JR. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2003. No. of Matter—168 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2032)

CONWAY, Andrew, unemployed, of 41 Kirkston Avenue, Lemington, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE15 7JU. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—486 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2076)

CRESDEE, Edmund Frank, occupation unknown, of 3 Poplar Close, Surrenden Road, Brighton, Sussex BN41 6PR. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2003. No. of Matter—457 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2025)

DENNETT, Steven, . Service driver, 14 Heron Way, Balderton, Newark NG24 3DD. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—398 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2088)

DEW, Barry, of 15 Barons Keep, Gliddon Road, London, W14 9AT unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—5972 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

DUNCAN, Rachel Louise, a Mother, of 46 Home Close, Carterton, Oxon, OX18 3GQ. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—160 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

EVANS, Mark Peter, of 52 Hurst Road, Coseley, West Midlands, WV14 9EX. Warehouse Assistant, lately residing at 3 Hill Road, Tividale, Oldbury, West Midlands B69 2LN. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—87 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2138)

FERRARI, Adriana, of Flat 45A, Aldbury House, Sutton Estate, London SW3 3RY a Sales Assistant lately of Flat 4, 1A Warberry Road, London N22 7TQ formerley of 21 Barlow House, Walmer Road, London W11 4EU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—5973 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

FOSTER, Peter, unemployed, of 77, Dovedale Road, Ashton-in-Makerfield, Wigan, Greater Manchester, WN4 ODY. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—143 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2067)

FRAZER, Jane Elizabeth, unemployed, of 7 Top Meadow, Caldecotte, Milton Keynes MK7 8HD also known as Jane Elizabeth Frazer-Hopkin lately residing at Fox Cottage, 4 Saint Anns Square, Netherhong, Holmfirth, Huddersfield previously 18 Parkstone Bradley, Huddersfield. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—130 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2083)

FULTON, Nichola Louise, office assistant, of 77 Pategill Road, CA11 8LH, formerly residing at 9 Graham Street, Ca11 9LG, both in Penrith, Cumbria, previously of 45 Tower Green, St Hilda's, Middlesbrough, TS2 1RB. Court—CARLISLE. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—58 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

GIALLELIS, Aristidis, a Plumber of 49 Constance Street Newport South Wales. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—29th April 2003. No. of Matter—59 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2039)

GILLIS, Charles Stephen, who is retired of 40 Carlton Road North, Weymouth, Dorset, DT4 7PZ lately residing at 23 Jenner Way, Weymouth, Dorset. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—74 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

GILLIS, Mary Ann, who is a Home Maker of 40 Carlton Road North, Weymouth, Dorset, DT4 7PZ also known as Mary Ann Foster lately residing at 8 Hambro Road, Portland, Dorset. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—75 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2016)

GREENSLADE, Keith, (Unemployed) Room 5, Tremor Guest House, 46 Esplanade Avenue, Porthcawl, Mid Glamorgan. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—49 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2037)

HACKETT, Guy Andrew, of 3 Pine Avenue, Smethwick, B66 1TH. Unemployed. lately residing at 17 Jacmar Crescent, Smethwick, West Midlands, B66 7LE. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—621 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2141)

HALES, James Victor, of 205 Exeter Street, Stafford. Court—STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—52 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2121)

HAMID, Abdul, also known as Abdul Raja a Chef in a restaurant of 65 Cromwell Road Winchester Hampshire SO22 4AE. Court—WINCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—35 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2110)

HARBINSON, Paul, (also known as Jonathan Paul Harbinson) T/A The Water Closet at Albion House, 16a Lime Street, Bedford, MK40 1LD and residing at 58 The Grove, Bedford, MK40 3JN, and lately residing at 42 Fosterhill Road, Bedford MK40 2EN. Court—BEDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—113 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2082)

HARBISON, Dawn, unemployed of The Brigantine, Market Place, South Shields, NE33 1DX and lately carrying on business as a publican at The Brigantine aforesaid. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—182 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2077)

HARMER, Richard Anthony, unemployed, residing at and lately carrying on business as a builder under the style of Ldc Construction from 8 Deal Close, Ramsgate Close, Howdale Road HU8 9XN, in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—239 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2055)

HARRIS, Neil, t/a Nch Electrical at 43 Stanks Drive, Swarcliffe, Leeds, LS14 5PT. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2003. No. of Matter—280 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2063)

HARTNOLL, Sally Elizabeth, unemployed, also known as Sally Elizabeth Wigmore, of 8 Harewood Close, Langham, Oakham, Leicestershire, LE15 7JZ. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—224 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2064)

HENDERSON, Denise, 1 Congreve, Tinkers Bridge, Milton Keynes MK63DR. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2003. No. of Matter—56 of 2003. Date of Bankruptey Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2OZ. (2081)

HOLMES, Jeffrey Michael, car valetter, of the front basement flat at 100 Heworth Green, York, YO31 7TQ lately residing at Room F, The Nurses Residence, Boothams Court, Clarence Street, York and formerly residing at Room F4, The Orchards, Wood Street, Chelmsford, Essex EM2 9BG. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—100 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

HUSSAIN, Akhtar, - Waiter of 93 Russell Road, Nottingham NG7 6HA lately residing at 71 Ewart Road, Forest Fields, Nottingham. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2003. No. of Matter—256 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

JOHNSTON, Carrol Ann, unemployed, also known as Carrol Ann Waring and Carrol Ann Agnew of 33 Persimmon Close, Rossington, Doncaster, DN11 0YP. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—148 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2108)

KELLY, Anthony Stephen, unemployed of 27 Dean Street, Failsworth, M35 ODQ formerly Licensee of Pack Horse Inn, 481 Oldham Road, Failsworth, Manchester. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—178 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2069)

KOVACS, Mark Neil Anthony, of 47 Alma Street, Halesowen, West Midlands, B63 2JD. Part-Time Bar Staff. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—88 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2139)

LAM, Victoria, of 62 West Kensington Court, Edith Villas, London W14 9AB a Student. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—5964 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

LAU, Che-Wing Raymond, (Male), a restauranteur, residential address unknown, carrying on business as a Restauranteur at 33 Preston Street, Brighton and also at The Castle Inn, Hickstead RH17 5LZ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2003. No. of Matter—128 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2024)

LEWIN, Julieanne, also known as Julieanne Coomber, housewife, of 7 Robin Close, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3HJ, lately residing at 18 Northdown Terrace, Dormans Park Road, East Grinstead RH19 2EW. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—650 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2023)

LEWIN, Paul James, a private hire taxi driver, of 7 Robin Close, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3HJ, lately residing at 18 Northdown Terrace, Dormans Park Road, East Grinstead RH19 2EW. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—651 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2022)

LEWIS, Philip Stephen, Coachbuilder/Carpenter, of 2 Marhon Close, Droitwich, WR9 7RB, Worcestershire, lately residing at 155 Butler Road, West Harrow, Middlesex, HA1 4DT. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—93 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

LITTLEFAIR, Catherine, unemployed, of 43 Hebburn Road, Stockton on Tees, TS19 8AQ. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—230 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2119)

LUCKETT, Kevin Charles, Welder of 10 Three Crosses Road, Ross-on-Wye, HR9 7HB, Herefordshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—64 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

MAKOSINSKI, Laura, of 65 Newcombe Rise, West Drayton, Middlesex, UB7 8QF, and lately residing at 62 Larkhay Road, Hucclecote, Gloucester, GL3 3NB. occupation Pr Consultant. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—165 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2092)

McDONALD, James, currently a Photographer of Flat 1 11 Norfolk Road Brighton Brighton & Hove BN1 3AA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd May 2003. No. of Matter—4084 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2019)

MEADOWS, Rudi, of 30 Chelsea Gardens, Chelsea Bridge Road, Westminster, London SW1W 8RG a Stage Technician. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—6017 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

MILBURN, Paul, a production line worker, of 28 Hillsleigh Road, Cowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE5 3ET and lately residing at 4 Barnard Crescent, Hebburn, Tyne & Wear. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—484 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2074)

MILLS, Denis Leonard, c/o 21 Yewdale Gardens, Estover, Plymouth, Medically Retired Disabled, lately residing at c/o 36 Uxbridge Drive, Ernesettle, Plymouth. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—309 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2091)

MITCHELL, Julie, unemployed, of 52 Cumberland Road, CA28 8NY, formerly residing at 31 Devon Road, CA28 8PJ, both in Hensingham, Whitehaven, Cumbria. Court—WHITEHAVEN. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—38 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2014)

MITCHELL, Michelle, 194 Allesley Old Road, Chapelfields, Coventry CV5 8GJ, Beauty Therapist also known as Michelle Strain, lately residing at Blantyre Farm, 120 Wall Hill Road, Chapelfields, Coventry CV5 9EL and lately carrying on business as Therapie, Park Hill Drive, Park Hill Estate, Allesley, Coventry. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—180 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2130)

MONTOYA, Nina Maria, of 2 Westmorland Road, Maidstone, Kent ME15 8BE, lately residing at Flat 3, 50 Bouverie Road West, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2RL. Court—MAIDSTONE. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2003. No. of Matter—71 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2099)

NIGHTINGALE, Jennifer Elizabeth, 2 Meadowlands Avenue Hampden Park Eastbourne BN22 0DS Mother/Shop Assistant. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2003. No. of Matter—98 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2020)

ODUSINA, Samuel Adekoya, of 3 Westmill Court, Brownswood Road, London N4 2XW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2003. No. of Matter—5878 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

OWEN, John, a London taxi driver, of 17 Batchwood Green, Orpington, Kent BR5 2NE. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—359 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2045)

PEARSON, Anthony David, 23 Hanbury Road, Bedworth, Cv12 9BX, unemployed, lately residing at 24 Royal Oak Lane, Ash Green, Bedworth. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—181 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2128)

PEARSON, Johanna, 23 Hanbury Road, Bedworth, CV12 9BX, unemployed, also known as Johanna Hill, lately residing at 24 Royal Oak Lane, Ash Green, Bedworth. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—182 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2126)

PERKS, Victoria Anne, unemployed, residing at 12 Berkeley Court, Scotter Road, Scunthorpe DN15 7EG, lately residing at 27 Hammerton Road, Scunthorpe DN17 2SA, both in North Lincolnshire. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—51 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2056)

PHILLIPS, Douglas, occupation unknown of 195 Park Crescent, Erith, Kent. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—75 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2102)

REVERON, Margaret, also known as Margaret Dyson-Thornton, telephonist, of 3 Palm Drive, Poulton-le-Fylde, FY6 7FF, formerly of 2 The Maltings, Thornton Cleveleys, FY5 2LU, both in Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—124 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2012)

ROBERTS, Huw, a driver, of Flat 4, 122 Rectory Road, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 7HT. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—208 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

ROGERS, Tina, unemployed of 1 Argyle Street Cymmer Porth, Rhondda Cynon Taff CF39 8UY and lately Residing at 17 Heol Y Graig Hendrefergan Gilfach Goch Rhondda Cynon Taff. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—67 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2038)

ROWBOTHAM, David, occupation unknown of 7 Elm Green Lane, Conisbrough, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN12 3JA trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation and lately residing at 65 Daylands Avenue, Conisbrough, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN12 2NJ, late trading address unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—2725 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

(2107)

SHEPHERD, Gregory, a labourer supervisor, of 33 Oakmoor Way, Chigwell, Essex IG7 4BS. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—148 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2115)

SHOULDER, Anthony, address unknown trading at 10 Wensleydale Square Bishop Auckland, County Durham DL14 0RB as an unknown occupation trading as Anthony Shoulder. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2003. No. of Matter—4381 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2120)

SIMMONS, Leo Paul, unemployed of 21 Dunston Lane, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S41 8EY. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—105 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2106)

SKEET, Stuart Richard, a Self Employed Taxi Driver residing at 150 Constance Close, Witham, Essex, CM8 1XZ. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—87 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SSI 1AB. (2114)

SMITH, Graham Neil, unemployed, of 22 Station Road, Kippax, LS25 7LB, lately residing at and carrying on business from 31 Hillside Road, Ackworth, WF7 7NJ, under the style of B G Construction and Maintenance as a General Builder. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—115 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2059)

SMITH, Simon Peter, unemployed 102 Adelaide Road, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 7NA. lately Residing at Flat 5, 4 Charterhouse Buildings, Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AN. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—652 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2021)

SULLIVAN, Norman Victor, Norman Mark Sullivan, a trainee fibre glasser, of 32 Templars Way, Penkridge, Staffs, ST19 5HR. Court—STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—53 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

TAYLOR, Darren Charles, unemployed, of 27 Stonebridge Park, Fishponds, Bristol, BS5 6RP. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—330 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2030)

TAYLOR, Michael Anthony, of and trading at the Union Inn Brynn Road Seaside Llanelli Dyfed Ceredigion SA15 2LN as a Publican as Anthony Michael Taylor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2003. No. of Matter—4402 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2124)

THOMAS, Karen, Feme Sole, a Receptionist, of 4 Princess Gardens, Wootton Bassett, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 8BF. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—121 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

UDDIN, Aftar, of 135 Oxford Road, Smethwick, West Midlands, B66 2DJ. unemployed, lately residing at 11 Market Place, Tetbury, Gloucestershire and lately carrying on business as The Bengal Lancer Restaurant, 11 Market Place, Tetbury, Gloucestershire. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—617 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2127)

VENESS, Kevin Edward Leslie, of Flat 2, 57 Middleton Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham, B30 1AF. Carer, lately residing at 116 The Fordrough, West Heath, Birmingham B31 3LS. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—622 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2135)

VINCE, Laurence, unemployed, lately a company director, of 1 The Ridings, Camberley, Surrey GU16 9QZ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—204 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

WALKER, Michael James, Waiter of 15 Bretton Street, Dewsbury, West Yorkshire WF12 9BC. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—129 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2060)

WARLOW, Stephen John, of Pen Bryn, 24 Great North Road, Milford Haven, Pembrokeshire. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—27th February 2003. No. of Matter—12 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2125)

WARR, James Alexander Charles, occupation Builder Residing at 3 Lampington Row Langton Green Tunbridge Wells Kent TN3 0JG. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—129 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2101)

WATSON, Catherine Elizabeth, of No 53 Villa Shangri-La, Calle 1-H, Supermanzana H, Nueva Andalucia, Marbella, Malaga, Spain 29960 a Housewife lately of Streamside Cottage, 40 Ludwell, Wiltshire SP7 9ND. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2003. No. of Matter—5882 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

WEBLEY, Eddie, of 112 Cranbourne Road, Kingstanding, Birmingham, B44 0DD, Gas Engineer, carrying on business as Gas Mark 5, 574 Kingstanding Road, Kingstanding, Birmingham, B44 9SD. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—619 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2131)

WEBLEY, Mark, of Flat 35 Cranley House, Boldmoor Lake Road, Erdington, Birmingham, B23 5PY, Gas Engineer, carrying on business as Gas Mark 5, 574 Kingstanding Road, Kingstanding, Birmingham, B44 9SD. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—620 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2132)

WELLS, Simon John, a hairdresser, of 3 Osborne Close, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 2AP and lately carrying on business as Head 2 Head, 27B South Street, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1BY. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—76 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2017)

WHEATLEY, Paul Royston, of 9 Parklands Road, Wednesbury, Ws10 7TL Labourer lately residing at 31 Joynson Street, Kings Hill, Wednesbury WS10 9HZ. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—6086 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2142)

WHITMAN, Jennette, housewife residing at 115 Badger Close Fareham Hampshire PO15 6QQ. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—208 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

WILSON, Peter John, currently a Commission Agent of 52 Bembridge Road Eastbourne East Sussex BN23 8DX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2003. No. of Matter—3980 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2026)

WINTLE, Anita Jayne, of 12 Wells Close Burnham-on-Sea, Somerset TA8 1JB and trading in nursery goods, baby requisites and children's clothing from 29 Victoria Street, Burnham-on-Sea, TA8 1AJ. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—28th May 2003. No. of Matter—244 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2031)

WRIGHT, June, unemployed, of 55 Prescott Road, Longsowerby, Carlisle, CA2 6ED. Court—CARLISLE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—59 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

YOUNG, Dorothy Lilian, of Flat 25, 1 Park Hill Road, Moseley, Birmingham, B13 8DU, Pensioner. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—623 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2140)

YOUNG, Geoffrey Paul, window fitter, of no fixed abode, lately residing at 22, Phillips Court, Stamford, Lines, and lately carrying on business as, Concept Design Windows, Station Road Business Park, Barnack, PE9 3DW. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—216 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2034)

ZAFAR, Raheela, unemployed, of 20-21 Esplande, Whitley Bay, NE26 2AJ, lately residing at 24 Patience Avenue, Seaton Burn, NE13 6HF and lately carrying on business at Meadow Drive, NE13 6HF as Seaton Burn Stores, an off licence and grocery store. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—487 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. Whether Debtor's Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2078)

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

NELHAMS-WRIGHT, Terence, (also known as Adam Faith). Occupation: Entertainer. Residing at Upper Postern Farmhouse, Postern, Tonbridge, Kent, TN11 0QP; and formerly residing at Shootfield House, Pilgrim Way, Sundridge, Kent, TN14 6BR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—8435 of 2002. Petition filed on—26th February 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th October 2002. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. These proceedings are related to the following case:-Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 8435 OF 2002. (2009)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BELFIELD, Timothy Paul, unemployed, of and lately trading from The Stables, Touchbridge, Brill, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP18 9UJ as "APPLE OAK Designs", Carpenters and Builders. Court—AYLESBURY. No. of Matter—89 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Tim Belfield of The Stables, Touchbridge Brill, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP18 9UJ trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as Appleoak. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

DA COSTA, Albertino Manuel, a delivery driver, of 142A Gloucester Avenue, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 9LG lately carrying on business as a proprietor of a take-away restaurant under the style China Palace from 142 Gloucester Avenue, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 9LG. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter—48 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Albertino Manuel Da Costa, a Chef residing at 142A Gloucester Avenue, Chelmsford, Essex Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2117)

FALCONER, Robin, a sales assistant, of 6 Knott Memorial Flats, Tynemouth, Tyne & Wear, NE30 4AQ and lately residing at 2 Cromwell Terrace, North Shields, Tyne & Wear. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—198 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robin Falconer, occupation unknown, of 6 Knott Memorial Flats, Tynemouth, North Shields, NE30 4AG Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2075)

GIRLING, Nita Beth, unemployed of 21, Nuffield Crescent, Gorleston Great Yarmouth Norfolk NR31 7LL lately trading at 8 Marine Parade, Great Yarmouth Norfolk as Apollo Fish Bar as a Fish and Chip Shop. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—261 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Nita Beth Girling occupation unknown of 21 Nuffield Crescent Gorleston on Sea Great Yarmouth Norfolk lately trading at an unknown address as a Restaurateur as Appollo Fish Bar Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2085)

HEMPHILL, Janet, unemployed, 61a Old Road, Headington, Oxford, OX3 7JZ, lately carrying on business as a Projects Manager, lately residing at 308 Grafton Mews, Willowbrook Road, Corby, Northants, NN17 2TR and 8 Denne Close, Poppyfields, Corby, Northants, NN18 8NP. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter—104 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Miss Janet Hemphill, unemployed, 61a Old Road, Headington, Oxford OX3 7JZ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2096)

HUNT, Jonathan Daniel, Cashier, of 20th March Drive, and lately of 60 Brooklyn, both in Cheltenham, in the county of Gloucester, and formerly of 19 Warmington Road, London, Se24 9LA. Court—CHELTENHAM. No. of Matter—53 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jonathan Daniel Hunt of 20 Marsh Drive, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL51 9LN occupation unknown Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL131BR

JAMES, John Anthony, Carpenter and Joiner presently of no fixed abode lately resinding and carrying on business at Glan Y Clasnant, Upper Tumble, Llanelli, Dyfed SA14 6EE as "John James Carpentry and Joiners" and also lately trading as a Fish and Chip Shop proprietor as "Ter Cafe" at unit H1, Amex Park, Johnstown, Carmarthen, Carmarthenshire SA31 3NF. Court—SWANSEA. No. of Matter—212 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John James (male) of and carrying on business as John James Carpentry & Joinery at Glan Y Clasnant, Upper Tumble, Llanelli, Dyfed SA14 6EE, who carries on business as a Carpenter and Joiner. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2123)

JONES, John Martyn, Customer Services Representative of 14 Machon Bank Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S7 1PF lately carrying on business as a Health and Fitness Club under the style of Summit Fitness from Unit 8, Acorn Centre, Station Road, Langley Mill, Nottinghamshire, NG16 4AF (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Martyn Jones). Court—SHEFFIELD. No. of Matter—265 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Martyn Jones of 14 Machon Bank Road Sheffield South Yorkshire S7 1PF occupation unknown lately trading at The Acorn Centre Station Road Langley Mill Nottingham Nottinghamshire NG16 4AF as an unknown occupation as Summit Fitness Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2105)

KNOWLES, Tracy Juliette, of 18 Rosslyn Avenue, London SW13 0JX a sales assistant lately of 12 Meadway Close, Barnet, Herts, EN5 5LA formerly of 57 Acre Moss Lane, Kendal Cumbria, La9 5QE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4344 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

MAHMOOD, Arshad, of 25 Melrose Road, Perry Barr, Birmingham, B20 3ER, Unemployed.Formerly trading as a private hire minicab driver. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—529 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Arshad Mahmood of 25 Melrose Road, Perry Barr, Birmingham, B20 3ER, Unemployed. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/ 6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2133)

MANSON-HING, Mark Nicholas, a workshop manager of and lately carrying on business as Mmh Services at 56 Chagford Road, Whitley, Reading, Berkshire RG2 8AZ as an air conditioning ductwork fitter. Court—READING. No. of Matter—225 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mark Nicholas Manson-Hing of and trading at 56 Chagford Road, Whitley Wood, Reading, RG2 8AZ, as an unknown occupation as Mmh Services. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

MARSHALL, Kevin Robert, a Web Designer residing at 51 Tattersalls Chase, Southminster, Essex, CM0 7EG, lately of 83 Pyms Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 8PX and formerly of 35 Hatfield Grove, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 3DF. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter—78 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kevin Robert Marshall, a Web Designer residing at 51 Tattersalls Chase, Southminster, Essex, CM0 7EG Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

McCONNELL, David George, lately a Company Director of I Falconwood Chase Boothstown Worsley M28 1FG carrying on business as Sammac Promotions at Kelmar House 102 Sale Lane Tyldsey both in Greater Manchester as a Manpower Services Consultant. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—191 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David George Mcconnell of 1 Falconwood Chase, Boothstown, Worsley, Greater Manchester M28 1FG, occupation unknown lately trading at 135-136 Ellesmere Chambers, Ellesmere Centre, Bolton Road, Worsley, Manchester, Greater Manchester M28 3ZH as an Unknwon occupation as Sammac Promotions Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

QUAID, Gerry, Jerry Quaid of 78 Queensway, Wollescote, Stourbridge, West Midlands, DY9 9HL. occupation unknown and formerly carrying on business as a Publican. Court—STOURBRIDGE. No. of Matter—111 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gerry Quaid of 78 Queensway, Wollescote, Stourbridge, West Midlands DY9 9HL. occupation unknown and formerly carrying on business as a Publican. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2136)

SEARE, Wesley Stephen, a Self-employed courier, of 6 Briscoe Road, Basildon, Essex, lately a recruitment consultant and lately residing at 1 Brewer Close, Thurmaston, Leicester, formerly employed as a business development manager and formerly residing at 24 Clickett End, Basildon, Essex, previously employed as a recruitment consultant. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—205 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2113)

SWANN, Francis, unemployed, of 92, Landrail Walk, Smithswood, Birmingham, B36 0RR, also residing at The Greet Inn, 480, Warwick Road, Tyseley, Birmingham, B11 2HP lately residing at The Fourways Public House, Old Birchills, Walsall, previously residing at The Tannery, Old Birchills, Walsall, Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—496 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Francis Richard Swann of The Greet Inn, Warwick Road, Tyseley, Birmingham, B11 2UP. unemployed and lately residing at Fourway's Inn, Uppergrounds Inn. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

THOMPSON, David Scott, unemployed of 11 Bedale Court, Low Fell, Gateshead, Tyne & Wear, NE9 7AW and lately of 247 Durham Road, Low Fell, Gateshead, Tyne & Wear, previously trading as a publican from Flighters Public House, New Herrington, Houghton-Le-Spring, Tyne & Wear and formerly trading as a publican from The Sun Inn Public House, 20 Bridge Street, Saxilby, Lincoln. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—417 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Scott Thompson currently a Salesman of 11 Bedale Court Low Fell Gateshead Tyne & Wear NE9 7AW lately of 1 Albert Terrace Lincoln Lincolnshire LN5 8DG lately a Publican Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

WHITE, Darren John, also known as Darren John Platt of 40 Hereford Road, Southport, Merseyside PR9 7DX lately carrying on business as Darren White Fishmongers at 13 Wesley Street, Southport PR8 1BN as a Fishmonger. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—259 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Darren John White of 40 Hereford Road, Southport, Merseyside PR9 7DX Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2066)

WHITE, Tracy Ann, also known as Tracy Ann Bigault and lately known as Tracy Ann O' Halloron (admin worker) of 44 Corran Way, South Ockendon, Essex, RM15 6AR and previously residing at 55 Corran Way, South Ockendon, Essex, RM15 6JB, lately of 89 Viola Close, South Ockendon, Essex, RM15 6XB, and lately residing at 5 Grove Road, Grays, Essex, RM16 5JB. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—296 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Tracy Ann White (admin worker) of 44 Corran Way, South Ockendon, Essex and previously residing at 55 Corran Way, South Ockendon, Essex Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2112)

WRIGHT, Martin Ian Duncan, unemployed of Boldstart Farm, Lambourn Woodlands, Hungerford, Berks, RG17 7RT, lately of 7 Chalbury Court, Rushford Warren, Mudeford, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 3NY, formerly of 7 College Close, Handcross Park, Handcross, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH17 6HE. Court—NEWBURY. No. of Matter—39 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Martin Ian Duncan Wright c/o Boldstart Farm, Lambourn Woodlands, Hungerford, Berks RG17 7RT. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET

Appointment of Trustees

In the Northampton County Court No 124 of 2001

GORDON STEPHEN EGGINTON

In accordance with Rule 6.124 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Stephen M Katz of Fisher Partners, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, give notice that I was appointed Trustee of the above on 25 June 2003.

S M Katz, Trustee

18 July 2003. (098)

Notices to Creditors

In the Portsmouth County Court No 116 of 1992

RAYMOND MICHAEL LATHAM

Of 41 Carlton Road, Portchester, Fareham, PO16 8JJ, carrying on business at White Cottage Farm, Lower Chase Road, Bishop Waltham, both in Hampshire.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the aboved-named Bankrupt are required to send their names and addresses, with particulars of the debts and claims, to the undersigned, T A Close, of Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2UH without delay.

T A Close, Trustee

21 July 2003. (347)

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Gloucester County Court No 62 of 2003

GARY KENNETH NEW

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—22 August 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Patrick Bernard Harrington, Bernard Harrington and Company, 77 Shrivenham Hundred Business Park, Majors Road, Watchfield, Swindon SN6 8TY.

P B Harrington, Trustee

22 July 2003. (077)

In the Luton County Court No 11 of 1995

WILLIAM JOHN RICHARDSON

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—15 August 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Michael B Davis, Fisher Partners, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER.

M B Davis, Trustee

17 July 2003. (081)

In the Swindon County Court No 146 of 2002

EDWIN WOOLFORD

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—22 August 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Patrick Bernard Harrington, Bernard Harrington and Company, 77 Shrivenham Hundred Business Park, Majors Road, Watchfield, Swindon SN6 8TY.

P B Harrington, Trustee

22 July 2003. (076)

Notice of Dividends

In the Peterborough County Court No 152 of 1999

EDWARD HARRY COLE

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove the debts, writing to me for a claim form at Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP. Any Creditor who does not submit their claim by 5 September 2003, will be excluded from this Dividend, which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

R D Smailes, Trustee

18 July 2003. (079)

In the Bristol County Court No 99 of 1996

DAVID LAWRENCE ELSWOOD

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove the debts, writing to me for a claim form at Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP. Any Creditor who does not submit their claim by 5 September 2003, will be excluded from this Dividend, which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

R D Smailes, Trustee

18 July 2003. (078)

In the Gloucester County Court No 76 of 1999

JASON CLIVE GRIFFITHS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee intends to declare a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Notice is also given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(2) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the last date for proving debts shall be 1 September 2003. Creditors who have not already done so should submit their claim to the Trustee, Timothy Frank Corfield, of Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall WS1 1QL, by 1 September 2003. Any Creditor who has not proved by that date will not be included in the proposed distribution.

TF Corfield, Trustee

22 July 2003. (082)

In the Leicester County Court No 313 of 1994

JOHN HARVEY JACKSON

Whose residential address is unknown, trading as a Software Consultant, from The Tribitts, Main Street, Mowsley, Lutterworth, Leicester LE17 6NU.

Notice is hereby given, that I, John Patrick Thomas Redmond, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named Bankrupt, intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named bankrupt within a period of 4 months from the last date for proving mentioned below. All Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 18 August 2003, which is the last date for proving, to prove their debt by sending to the undersigned, John Patrick Thomas Redmond at Numerica Business Services Ltd, Stoughton House, Harborough Road, Oadby, Leicester LE2 4LP, the Trustee in Bankruptcy, a written statement of the amount they claim to be due from the Bankrupt, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Trustee in Bankruptcy to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

JPT Redmond, Trustee

21 July 2003. (311)

In the Bristol County Court No 337 of 1990

WILLIAM MURDOCH LAMB

Of Meridian House, 31 Meridian Place, Clifton, Bristol, Avon.

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 27 August 2003. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 27 August 2003, or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to Harris & Harris, 14 Market Place, Wells, Somerset BA5 2RE.

D G Holmes, Trustee 24 July 2003.

In the Croydon County Court No 217 of 1994

RICHARD FRANCIS CHARLES LAWRENCE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named Bankrupt intends paying a First and Final Dividend to non-preferential Creditors. The Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before Friday 22 August 2003, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, MCJ Sanders, the Trustee in Bankruptcy, at 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA. The Dividend will be declared within 4 months of 22 August 2003, the last date for proving. A Creditor who has not proved his debt, before the date mentioned above, is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First and Final Dividend.

M C J Sanders, Trustee

22 July 2003. (080)

In the Guildford County Court No 161 of 1998

HARJIT SINGH SAGOO

Occupation unknown, of 19 Compton Way, Farnham, Surrey GU10 1QY, lately a Property Developer.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from 24 August 2003. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 24 August 2003, or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to DW Tann, Trustee, The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Ltd, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP.

D W Tann, Trustee

21 July 2003. (074)

In the High Court of Justice No 10233 of 1994

IAN EDWARD SIMPSON

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee intends to declare a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Notice is also given pursuant to Rule 11.2(2) of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that the last date for proving debts shall be I September 2003. Creditors who have not already done so should submit their claim to the Trustee, Timothy Frank Corfield, of Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Godall Street, Walsall WS1 1QL, by 1 September 2003. Any Creditor who has not proved by that date will not be included in the proposed distribution.

TF Corfield, Trustee

22 July 2002. (083)

Final Meetings

In the Hertford County Court No 293 of 1993

ALAN PETER WHITE

A Final Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee under section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving his report on his administration of the Bankrupt's estate and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release under section 229 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the office of Myers Clark, Woodford House, Woodford Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1DL, on Thursday 21 August 2003. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 5.30 pm on 20 August 2003, to entitle you to vote at the Meeting.

J P Shaw, Trustee

22 July 2003. (353)

Annulment of Proceedings

READ, Mike, of Little Brinsbury Farm, Stall House Lane, North Heath, Pulborough, West Sussex, RH20 2HR, a Radio Disc Jockey. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—247 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th May 2000. Date of Annulment—8th June 2000. Grounds of annulment—The bankruptcy debts and the expenses of the bankruptcy Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Companies & Financial Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

MIDLAND GUARANTEES LIMITED

(incorporated in England and Wales with registered number 665905)

Pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, the above-named Company (the "Company") hereby gives notice that:

- 1. by two Special Resolutions of the Company dated 24 July 2003 and pursuant to section 173(2) of the Companies Act 1985, the Company approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of purchasing certain of its own shares (being 742,563 Ordinary Shares of £1 each);
- 2. the amount of the permissible capital payment for the purchase of such shares is £742,563.00;
- 3. the Statutory Declaration of the Directors of the Company and the report of the Company's Auditors, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, in connection with the payment are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company.
- inspection at the registered office of the Company;
 4. any Creditor of the Company may, within the 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution referred to in paragraph I above, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

By Order of the Board.

C Grayston, Secretary

Registered Office: Group House, 52 Sutton Court Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4SL.

24 July 2003. (491)

THE VISION FACTORY LIMITED

(a Company incorporated in England and Wales and registered under No 291956) ("the Company").

Invitation to submit offers to purchase up to 5,000 Ordinary Shares of $\pounds 1.00$ each in VFL from David Beanland and to purchase an assignment of a debt of £170,000 owed by VFL to David Beanland.

Any person wishing to offer to purchase up to 5,000 Shares in the Company must deliver to Andrew Marsden, at St John's Chambers, Small Street, Bristol BS1 1DW, by 4.00 pm on Friday 1 August 2003, an offer to purchase between 1 and 5,000 Shares at a stated price per Share in the following form:

"(Name of offeree) hereby offers to purchase any number between 1 and 5,000 Ordinary Shares of £1.00 each in The Vision Factory Limited from David Beanland for £ () per share and to pay the stamp duty payable in respect of the stock transfer form effecting their transfer"

Any peson wishing to offer to purchase an assignment of the £170,000 debt due from VFL to Mr Benaland must deliver to Mr Andrew Marsden, at St John's Chambers, Small Street, Bristol BS1 1DW, by 4.00 pm on Friday 1 August 2003 an offer to purchase the same in the following form:

"(Name of offeree) hereby offers to purchase an assignment of the £170,000 debt due from VFL to Mr Beanland for £() and to pay the stamp duty payable in respect of the assignment of that debt"

(985)

WESTBRIDGE MOTORS (N'PTON) LIMITED NOTICE OF RESOLUTION FOR PAYMENT OF CAPITAL

Notice is given, pursuant to the Companies Act 1985, section 175, that at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company ("the Company") convened and held on 23 July 2003, a Special Resolution was passed in accordance with the contract dated 19 March 2003, providing for the purchase by the Company of 1,500 of its "A" ordinary shares of £1 each for the aggregate sum of £15,000.00 by instalments, authorising the payment of £15,000.00 of that sum out of capital. The statutory declaration of the Directors of the Company and the auditors' report required by the Companies Act 1985, section 173(5), are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company at St James Road, Northampton NN5 5HS. Any Creditor of the Company may at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following 25 July 2003 apply to the court under the Companies Act 1985, section 176, for an Order cancelling the Resolution or for other relief.

Company Secretary

23 July 2003. (999)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

CSC FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY HOGAN SYSTEMS LIMITED) COMPANY PENSION PLAN

LINTRACED MEMBERS

Notice is hereby given, under section 27 of the Trustees Act 1925, that the Trustees of the CSC Financial Services Limited Company Pension Plan (formerly known as the Hogan Systems Company Pension Plan) are finalising the winding-up of the Plan and wish to trace any persons having a claim or interest in the Plan. If you were an employee or a dependent of an employee of the aforementioned Company and believe that you have a claim or interest to benefits in the Plan, which have not already been notified to you within the last 3 months, please send particulars in writing by registered post to Janette Reynolds, Mercer Human Resource Consulting, Kingsgate, 1 King Edward Road, Brentwood, Essex CM14 4HL, within 3 months of the date of publication of this advert. After this date, the Trustees will distribute the assets of the Plan in accordance with the provisions of the Rules of the Plan, having regard only to the claims of which they have prior written notice and will not be liable in respect of any person whose claim has not been notified to them in writing within 3 months of the date of publication of this advertisement. If you have been receiving correspondence from us in recent months, there is no need for you to respond to this advertisement.

INDEX GROUP PENSION AND ASSURANCE SCHEME UNTRACED MEMBERS

Notice is hereby given, under section 27 of the Trustees Act 1925, that the Trustees of the Index Group Pension and Assurance Scheme are finalising the winding-up of the Scheme and wish to trace any persons having a claim or interest in the Scheme. If you were an employee or a dependent of an employee of the aforementioned Company and believe that you have a claim or interest to benefits in the Scheme, which have not already been notified to you within the last 3 months, please send particulars in writing by registered post to Janette Reynolds, Mercer Human Resource Consulting, Kingsgate, 1 King Edward Road, Brentwood, Essex CM14 4HL, within 3 months of the date of publication of this advert. After this date, the Trustees will distribute the assets of the Plan in accordance with the provisions of the Rules of the Scheme, having regard only to the claims of which they have prior written notice and will not be liable in respect of any person whose claim has not been notified to them in writing within 3 months of the date of publication of this advertisement. If you have been receiving correspondence from us in recent months, there is no need for you to respond to this advertisement. (515)

THE ORBIS PENSION FUND

(also known as the C&A Pension Scheme)

PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

The Orbis Pension Fund (also known as the C&A Pension Scheme) was established by a deed dated 17 March 1967. The Trustee of the Fund is Orbis Pension Trustees Limited whose registered office is at 1 Connaught Place, London W2 2DY. The Trustee has already informed those persons who are entitled or prospectively entitled to benefits under the Fund of their entitlement or prospective entitlement. Such persons should ignore this notice. Notice is hereby given that all other Creditors, Members and others having any claims against or claiming to be beneficially interested in the Fund are hereby required to send particulars in writing of any claim or interest to Orbis Pension Fund Trustees Limited, c/o 1 Connaught Place, London W2 2DY, (Ref JEJ/ AH) on or before 4 October 2003, after which date the Trustee will proceed to distribute the assets of the Fund amongst the persons entitled to them. The said distribution will apply only to such persons who have a claim or interest of which the Trustee shall then have had notice. The Trustee will not as respects the assets of the Fund or any part of it so distributed be liable to any person of whose claim or interest the Trustee shall not then have had notice

Note. This notice should concern only those Creditors, Members and others who have not received notice of their entitlement or prospective entitlement to benefits.

25 July 2003. (312)

Company Documents

THE OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 78 of The Open-Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by the FSA on the dates indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
ICO045	The Fleming Private Investment	Instrument of Incorporation	22 July 2003
ICO004	Company ICVC Insight Investment Global Investment Funds	Instrument of Incorporation	22 July 2003
ICO207	M & G Investment Funds (5)	Instrument of Incorporation	22 July 2003

(1003)

Petitions to Transfer Business

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 4207 of 2003

In the Matter of CNA INSURANCE COMPANY (EUROPE) LIMITED

and

in the Matter of CNA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

in the Matter of THE FINANCIAL SERVICES AND MARKETS ACT 2000

Notice is hereby given that, on 26 June 2003, CNA Insurance Company (Europe) Limited ("CIE") applied to the High Court of Justice for:

1. an Order under Part VII of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (the "Act") sanctioning a scheme (the "Scheme") providing for the transfer to CNA Insurance Company Limited ("CICL") of the whole of the general insurance business of CIE; and

2. an Order making ancillary provision in connection with the implementation of the Scheme under section 112 of the Act.

The proposed transfer will result in the business formerly carried on by CIE in the UK, Denmark, France, Germany and the Netherlands being carried on by CICL. Both CIE and CICL are subsidiaries of CNA Financial Corporation. The proposed transfer will secure the continuation by or against CICL of any legal proceedings by or against CIE that relate to rights and obligations in respect of the transferred business. All claims being dealt with before the transfer by CIE will following the transfer be dealt with by CICL; all claims arising after the transfer will be dealt with by CICL.

The application is directed to be heard before the Companies Court Judge at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 2 October 2003 and any person (including any employee of CIE or CICL) who alleges that he or she would be adversely affected by the carrying out of the Scheme may appear at the time of the said hearing in person or by Counsel. Any person who intends so to appear, and any policyholder of CIE or CICL who dissents from the Scheme but does not intend so to appear, should give not less then two clear days' prior notice in writing of such intention or dissent, and the reasons therefor, to the Solicitors named below.

Copies of a report on the terms of the Scheme prepared pursuant to section 109 of the Act (the "Independent Expert's Report") and a statement setting out the terms of the Scheme and containing a summary of the Independent Expert's Report can be accessed at www.cnaeurope.com/transfer and will be provided free of charge by the Solicitors named below.

Lovells, Atlantic House, Holborn Viaduct, London EC1A 2FG, Solicitors for CIE and CICL, telephone +44~(0)~20~7296~2000, fax +44~(0)~20~7296~2001. (Ref C1/TJG.)

Dated: 25 July 2003. (885)

Partnerships



Dissolution of Partnership

RPS

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Mark John Chandler and Michael Ian Coates carrying on the business of drainage and construction services under the style or firm name of RPS has been dissolved as from 30 June 2003.

M J Chandler and M I Coates

17 July 2003.

(260)

Personal Legal



Next of Kin

LILIAN CLEGG OR ROBERT FITTON CLEGG

Anyone claiming to be descended from Lilian Clegg, late of High Crompton, or Robert Fitton Clegg, late of High Crompton, please contact Reverend Alan Butler, St Mary's Vicarage, 18 Rushcroft Road, High Crompton, Shaw, Oldham OL2 7PR, with regard to the disposal of church furnishings dedicated in their memory.

Reverend A Butler (032)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives Date before which notices of claims to be given			
ASHWORTH, David	116 Middlebrook Drive, Lostock, Bolton. Managing Director. 2 August 2002.	John Shaw, New House, Cox Lane, Stanton St John OX33 1HW.	1 October 2003	(031)	
BALDY, Frederick Taylor	15 Walmer Crescent, Bevendean, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 4LR. Plasterer (Retired). 25 March 2003.	Howlett Clarke Cushman, 8-9 Ship Street, Brighton BN1 1AZ. (Bernard Ian Yates.)	4 October 2003	(277)	
BARING, John	217 Bogani Road, Langata, PO Box 42973, Nairobi, Kenya. 5 June 2003.	Withers LLP, 16 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7EG. (Judith Margaret Ingham and Professor Patrick Kelly.)	4 October 2003	(278)	
BASSETT, Iris Winifred	Magnolia Nursing Home, 399 Little Wakering Road, Barling, Essex. 28 May 2003.	Kloosmans Solicitors, 706 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2PS. (Kenneth David Bassett.)	10 October 2003	(832)	
BAYNES, Frederick James	Rustington Hall, Station Road, Rustington, West Sussex. 5 May 2003.	Green Wright Chalton Annis, Churchill Court, 112 The Street, Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3DA.	17 October 2003	(816)	
BERNER, Edith	Westminster, Bushey House, Beaumont High Street, Bushey, Hertfordshire WD23 1QN, formerly of Langdale, Chobham Road, Knaphill, Woking, Surrey GU21 2DT. 26 February 2003.	Kirkwoods, 51 High Road, Bushey Heath, Hertfordshire WD23 1EE. Solicitors.	26 September 2003	(271)	
BIRCH, Harry Victor	27 Starcross Road, Worle, Weston super Mare, North Somerset. 16 March 2003.	Wards, 37 Boulevard, Weston super Mare, North Somerset BS23 1PE. Solicitors. (Ref JM.)	26 September 2003	(270)	
BIRCHAM, Albert Benjamin	63 Manton Road, Abbey Wood, London SE2 0JE. Butcher (Retired). 3 July 2003.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	17 October 2003	(808)	
BROWN, Ellen May	45 Waters Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 3LW. Widow. 5 July 2002.	Pearson Maddin, 2 Kingston Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 3LR. (John Crawte Pearson and Donald Finlay Morrison.)	17 October 2003	(820)	
BUCKLER, Rosa Beatrice	15 Sobroan House, Elm Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 5ED. Retired. 14 November 2002.	Gail Conn, Will Drafters Ltd, 2-14 Hastings Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 6BL.	4 October 2003	(263)	
BUCKNELL, Constance Enid	11 Gilwell Park Close, Colchester, Essex CO3 4SP. Shorthand Typist (Retired). 1 July 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th & 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	4 October 2003	(287)	
CARN, Joan	5 St Mary's Close, Eastry, Sandwich, Kent CT13 0HP. Widow. 14 May 2003.	Williamson & Barnes, 12 Queen Street, Deal, Kent CT14 6EU. (David George Downes.)	10 October 2003	(826)	
CAVE, Bernard Norman	The Cedars Nursing Home, Park Road, Redditch, Worcestershire, formerly of 6 Cladswell Lane, Cookhill, Redditch, Worcestershire. Company Director (Retired). 29 December 2002.	Hall Reynolds, 18 High Street, Bidford on Avon, Warwickshire B50 4BU. (Philip Laight and Pauline Carol Woodhouse.)	30 September 2003	(060)	

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CAVILL, Susan	15 Beaufort Crescent, Stoke Gifford, Bristol BS24 8QX. 29 April 2003.	Gregg Latchams Quinn, 6 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JE. (David Michael Dixon.)	15 October 2003	(265)
CHARLES, Joseph	"The Beeches", New Road, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST10 2PQ. Widower. 14 July 2003.	The Eric Whitehead Partnership, 14 Chapel Street, Cheadle, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST10 1DY. Solicitors. (Neil Charles Singh and Paul Harri Charles Singh.)	26 September 2003	(063)
CLACY, Kathleen Olive	Morris House, 23 Coolhurst Road, London N8. Clerical Worker (Reitred). 5 February 2003.	Stafford Young Jones, The Old Rectory, 29 Martin Lane, London EC4R 0AU. (Ref 30/4655/c.) (Bruce Sheridan Christer and Janette Adrienne Robinson.)	4 October 2003	(291)
COOK, John Leonard	21 Barncroft Green, Loughton, Essex IG10 3ET. Retired. 3 July 2003.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	17 October 2003	(810)
COOKE, Jack Victor	37 The Lane, Hauxton, Cambridgeshire CB2 5HP. Laboratory Assistant (Retired). 23 March 2003.	Crossmans, 2nd Floor, Refuge House, 9-10 River Front, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3SZ. Solicitors. (Laura Olive Cooke and Barry George White.)	10 October 2003	(823)
COPPING, Leslie John	Oakridge House, Jefferson Road, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 5QS. 3 May 2003.	Montlake & Co., Burghside, Brighton Road, Banstead, Surrey SM7 1BB. (Lesley Ann Pond.)	17 October 2003	(835)
CURTIS, Marc	158 Rodmell Avenue, Saltdean, East Sussex. Sales Manager (Retired). 7 July 2003.	Edward Harte & Co, 6 Pavilion Parade, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 1RA. (Colin Terence Wibley and Elizabeth Taylor.)	26 September 2003	(812)
DALES, Roland William	Jack Parkinson Court, Ruskin Road, Mablethorpe, Lincolnshire LN12 1BP. Draper (Retired). 18 May 2003.	Grange Wintringham Solicitors, 44 High Street, Sutton-on-Sea, Lincolnshire LN12 2HB. (Richard Shires Houltby and Richard William Bruno Houltby.)	26 September 2003	(803)
DANYLEW, Michael	105 Fydell Street, Boston, Lincolnshire. Retired. 10 June 2003.	The Ringrose Law Group, The Old Vicarage, Church Close, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 6NE. (Barry John Danylew and Andrew Gary Danylew.)	17 October 2003	(834)
DEAN, Philip Roger	43 School Lane, Addingham, Ilkley, West Yorkshire LS29 0JN. 18 June 2003.	Last Cawthra Feather, 2 The Wells Walk, Ilkley, West Yorkshire LS29 9LH. Solicitors.	26 September 2003	(266)
DENNIS, George	35 The Roystons, East Preston, West Sussex BN16 2TS. 12 September 2002.	Rosemary E Hensby, 20 Mulberry Lane, Goring-by-Sea, West Sussex BN12 4NS. Solicitor. (Michael George Dennis and Rosemary Elizabeth Hensby.)	26 September 2003	(268)
DRAIN, Anthony Dennis (otherwise known as Anthony Denis Drain)	21 Pretoria Road, Romford, Essex RM7 7AU. 30 May 2003.	National Westminster Bank Plc, NatWest Private Banking, PO Box 1236, National Westminster House, 6 High Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1BQ.	26 September 2003	(030)
EVERETT, Nancie Eleanor	Oakwood House, Old Watton Road, Colney, Norwich, Norfolk NR4 7TP. Widow. 21 October 2002.	Mrs A Lever, Pothecary and Barratt, White Horse Court, North Street, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 2LD. (Christopher Norman Cornwell- Everett and Angela Lever.)	10 October 2003	(821)
FISHER, Allan (also known as Allen)	36c Beechwood Park, Wigginton, Tring, Hertfordshire HP23 6JF. Taxi Driver (Retired). 14 May 2003.	Private Banking at the Royal Bank of Scotland, Trust and Estate Services, Eden, Lakeside, Chester Business Park, Wrexham Road, Chester CH4 9QT. (Royal Bank of Scotland Plc.)	4 October 2003	(282)
FRANCHI, Mabel Beatrice	25 George Street, Brighton BN2 1RH. 22 May 2003.	Griffith Smith, 47 Old Steyne, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1NW. Solicitors.	26 September 2003	(263)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
FREEBORN, Robert Bruce	45 Oatlands Road, Oxford OX2 0EU. Doctor of Philosophy/Computer Engineer. 16 June 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th and 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	4 October 2003	(279)
GRACE, Anne (otherwise Ann)	97 Coates Way, Garston, Hertfordshire WD25 9NX. 10 April 2003.	Matthew Arnold & Baldwin, 21 Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1HT. Solicitors. (Adrian Stephen Gregory Grace.)	4 October 2003	(285)
GRACE, Reginald Sidney	97 Coates Way, Garston, Hertfordshire WD25 9NX. 12 September 2001.	Matthew Arnold & Baldwin, 21 Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1HT. Solicitors. (Adrian Stephen Gregory Grace.)	4 October 2003	(284)
GREEN, Jean Agnes	14 Swanbridge Court, London Road, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1NF. 6 July 2003.	Porter Dodson, 53 High West Street, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UX. Solicitors.	30 September 2003	(275)
GREEN, Joan Marian	26 Cameron Court, St Andrews Road, Malvern, Worcestershire WR14 3QQ. Retail Buyer (Retired). 4 July 2003.	Morton Fisher, Carlton House, Worcester Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY10 1BA. Solicitors. (Noel Richardson and Joan Brookes.)	10 October 2003	(809)
GREENWOOD, Alice	5 Stratheden Court, Esplanade, SeafordBN25 1JP. Hotel Proprietor.12 December 2002.	Lawson Lewis & Co, 11 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne BN21 4PP.	17 October 2003	(806)
HAMBLETON, Hilda	"Mount Pleasant Farm", Whiston, Froghall, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST10 2JE. Widow. 19 July 2003.	The Eric Whitehead Partnership, 14 Chapel Street, Cheadle, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST10 1DY. Solicitors. (Nicolas John and Timothy Halliday.)	26 September 2003	(064)
HATTS, Audrey Irene	Hazelwood, Hookley Lane, Elstead, Godalming, Surrey GU8 6JE. 10 July 2003.	Marshalls, 102 High Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1DS.	10 October 2003	(827)
HICKS, Lily Rosamund Mary	Cathedral View, 19 Wookey Road, Wells, Somerset BA5 1NA, and Holy Tree Farm, Stone Allerton, Axbridge, Somerset BS26 32NW. 15 April 2003.	John Hodge & Co, 27-31 Boulevard, Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset BS23 1NY. Solicitors. (Jonathan James Frankpitt and Stephen Alexander Foote.)	17 October 2003	(801)
HILLS, Thelma Molly	Hassocks, Church Square, Shere, Guildford, Surrey GU5 9HG. 27 October 2002.	Jennifer C. Margrave, Courtyard Entrance, (Down Road), The Old Post Office, 130 Epsom Road, Merrow, Guildford, Surrey GU1 2PX. Solicitors. (Nancy Ursula Johnson.)	4 October 2003	(281)
HOLMES, Sylvia	1 Kings Close, Letcombe Regis, Wantage, Oxfordshire OX12 9JF. Personal Assistant. 23 May 2003.	Pryce Collard Chamberlain, 9 Victoria Cross Gallery, Market Place, Wantage, Oxfordshire OX12 8AS. Solicitors. (Nigel Howard Holmes and Terence Paul Ryland.)	17 October 2003	(819)
HONES, Doris Irene	Flat 11 Cranleigh Court, Byron Road, Worthing, West Sussex. Accountant (Retired). 2 June 2003.	Marsh Ferriman & Cheale, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1SD. (Robin Hilary Kent.)	29 September 2003	(262)
HOPWOOD, Edith	44 Windermere Road, Stalybridge, Cheshire SK15 1EF. Hospital Laundry Assistant (Retired). 26 April 2003.	Sleigh Son & Booth, 1 Ashton Road, Droylsden, Manchester M43 7AB. (Christopher Thomas Sleigh.)	26 September 2003	(814)
HORSCROFT, Gerald Owen	102в Queens Park Road, Brighton. 14 September 2002.	Calthrops, 61 High Street, Holbeach, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE12 7EA. (Doris Irene Rose Joyes.)	26 September 2003	(269)
HUGHES, Frederick Edward	4 Hitchens Row, Great Barrow, Chester. Service Manager. 3 March 2003.	Poole Alcock, Lychgate Barn, 64 High Street, Tarporley, Cheshire CW6 0AG. (Ref CSS/F.E.Hughes.) (Nigel Hughes.)	17 October 2003	(805)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HUNT, Grace Elizabeth	Syne Hills Residential Care Home, 16 Syne Avenue, Skegness, Lincolnshire. Secretary (Retired). 10 April 2003.	Hodgkinsons, The Old Manse, 14 Lumley Avenue, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2AP. Solicitors. (Timothy Robin Miller and Nicholas Andrew Brown.)	10 October 2003	(825)
JACKSON, Ada	2 Broadacre View, Caton, Lancaster LA2 9NN. Widow. 19 May 2003.	Mr C P Wright, Wright & Lord Solicitors, 63 Victoria Street, Morecambe LA4 4AF.	26 September 2003	(274)
JAMES, Evelyn Ethel	Sydney House, Stalham, Norwich. 1 July 2001.	Mills & Reeve, Francis House, 3-7 Redwell Street, Norwich NR2 4TJ. Solicitors. (Ref VHP.) (Eric Norman James and John Walton Knight.)	4 October 2003	(288)
JEPSON, Alice Edna	Babington Hospital, Derby Road, Belper, Derbyshire. Clerical Assistant (Hosiery Manufacturers). 31 July 2001.	Martineau Johnson, St Philips House, St Philips Place, Birmingham B3 2PP. Solicitors. (Lisa Elizabeth Perkins.)	3 October 2003	(884)
KENNEDY, Anastasia Kathleen	32 Caedelyn Road, Whitchurch, Cardiff. Pilot Officer (Retired). 30 March 2002.	Youngs, Westminster Chambers, 52 Station Road, Llanishen, Cardiff. Solicitors. (Raymond Joseph Kennedy and Veronica Daley.)	10 October 2003	(830)
KNIGHT, Frank Arthur	45 Somerden Road, Orpington, Kent BR5 4HS. Machine Minder's Mate- Newspaper (Retired). 10 June 2003.	Clarkson Wright & Jakes, DX 31603 Orpington.	4 October 2003	(280)
LAND, Margaret Helena	862 Plodder Lane, Over Hulton, Bolton BL5 1AN. School Teacher. 4 June 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th and 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	4 October 2003	(276)
LAVER, Ivy Grace	20 Fernhill Park, Wootton, Isle of Wight. Wine Warehouse Employee (Retired). 23 June 2003.	Walter Gray & Co., 3-4 St Thomas Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2ND. Solicitors. (Ref AJP.) (Anthony John Norgate.)	29 September 2003	(096)
LAWRENCE, Herbert Edward	15 Boston Close, Sovereign Harbour, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN23 6RA. Accounts Manager (Retired). 1 September 2002.	Cornfield Law LLP, 47 Cornfield Road, Eastbourne BN21 4QN. (Philip Graham Busby and Jeremy James Quinton Howes.)	10 October 2003	(828)
LORAINE, William George	9 Grangefields Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY3 9DD. Head Teacher (Retired). 29 March 2003.	Wace Morgan, 2 Belmont, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY1 1TD. Solicitors. (Ref SMB/Loraine.) (Richard William Loraine.)	17 October 2003	(815)
MAXTED, Muriel Susan	32 Grandison House, Phyllis Court Drive, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2HU. British Red Cross Officer (Retired). 14 April 2003.	Mercers, 50A Bell Street, Henley-on- Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2BG. Solicitors. (Richard Alan Hitchman and John Martin Riley.)	17 October 2003	(818)
MORRIS, Anne Elizabeth (otherwise known as Nancy Morris)	The Moorings, Gyllyngvase Road, Falmouth, Cornwall TR11 4DJ. Civil Servant (Retired). 25 May 2003.	Hine Downing, 8-10 Berkeley Vale, Falmouth, Cornwall TR11 3PA. Solicitors. (Roger Bennett Stephens and Anthony Robert Deacon.)	26 September 2003	(267)
NOULTON, Alice Elizabeth	11 Robin Hood Green, St Mary Cray, Orpington, Kent. Shop Proprietor (Retired). 3 June 2003.	Clarkson Wright & Jakes, Valiant House, 12 Knoll Rise, Orpington, Kent BR6 0PG.	4 October 2003	(289)
PARKER, Annie Mary	Wayside, 20 Willow Close, Penrith, Cumbria. Housewife. 19 March 2003.	Lynn Emery, Arnison & Co., 1 St Andrew's Place, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 7AW. (James Walton Parker and David Driver.)	17 October 2003	(813)
PYPER, Ann Elizabeth	2 Longstone Close, Nether Stowey, Bridgwater, Somerset TA5 1PR. Retired. 27 February 2003.	Barrington Scholfield, 11-12 King Square, Bridgwater Somerset TA6 3AH. (John Louis Tuffin.)	26 September 2003	(062)
ROBINSON, Derek Francis	Fairmile Haven, 36 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2LA. Civil Servant (Retired). 23 April 2003.	Mercers, 50a Bell Street, Henley-on- Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2BG. Solicitors. (Guy William Barker and Diana Leverton Robinson.)	17 October 2003	(807)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ROBINSON, Isabel Ena	Lady Astor Court Nursing Home, Burlington Road, Slough, Berkshire, formerly of 4 Helen Cottages, Dedworth, Windsor. 27 March 2003.	c/o Wilson & Berry Solicitors, Coppid Hall, Warfield Road, Bracknell, Berkshire RG42 2LR. (Elizabeth Frances Hart.)	17 October 2003	(833)
SMALL, Eric Munro Norman	Fairfax House, 85 Castle Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 3RW, formerly of 22 Sunnyhill Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 3QH. Electrical Engineer (Retired). 3 May 2003.	Lemon Line, 86 Crane Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2QE. (Stephanie Margaret Dawson and Elizabeth Brodrick- Barker.)	30 September 2003	(264)
SMALLRIDGE, Enid Doris	Clarondene, View Road, Lyme Regis, Dorset DT7 3AA, formerly of 16 Portland Court, Clappentail Lane, Lyme Regis, Dorset. Shop Assistant (Retired). 9 April 2003.	Beviss & Beckingsale, Law Chambers, Silver Street, Axminster, Devon EX13 5AH. Solicitors. (Lindsey Anne Blair and Racheal Rattenbury.)	1 October 2003	(273)
SMITH, Amelia Rose	57 Buckingham Avenue, Welling, Kent DA16 2NA. Housewife. 26 April 2003.	Woolsey Morris & Kennedy, 100 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7DT. (Gillian Vera Scott.)	4 October 2003	(286)
SMITH, Beatrice Louise	12 Glenwood Court, The Park, Sidcup, Kent DA14 6QD. Housewife. 8 June 2003.	Woolsey Morris & Kennedy, 100 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7DT. (Patricia Anne Philpott and Gillian Vera Scott.)	4 October 2003	(290)
SPEAKE, Beatrice Rose	The Oaks, Wall Church, Stretton, Shropshire. 25 March 2002.	Fodens Solicitors, 58 High Street, Much Wentlock, Shropshire TF13 6AE. (Doreen Rose Gough.)	26 September 2003	(261)
STEVENS, Reginald Bernard	20 Balsham Road, Linton, Cambridge CB1 6LD. Retired. 29 May 2003.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	26 September 2003	(811)
TANN (otherwise known as Buggs), Olive Renee	Sheldon House Nursing Home, Sea View Road, Falmouth, Cornwall. Civil Servant (Retired). 11 May 2003.	Hancock Caffin, Princes House, Truro, Cornwall TR1 2EY. (Anthony Arthur Briggs, Christopher William Freeman James and Thomas Hawken Rowse.)	17 October 2003	(802)
THOMAS, Hilda Maria Lydia (otherwise Lydia Maria Hilda)	36 Furzefield Court, Mutton Lane, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 3BS. State Registered Nurse (Retired). 11 June 2003.	Male & Wagland, 4 Barnet Road, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 2QT. (Richard Chancellor Male.)	10 October 2003	(824)
THOMAS, Robert Patrick	11 Morris Gardens, Skegness, Lincolnshire. Postman. 7 March 2003.	Hodgkinsons, The Old Manse, 14 Lumley Avenue, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2AP. Solicitors. (Brendon Patrick Thomas.)	26 September 2003	(831)
TWEATS, John	8 Booth Street, Congleton, Cheshire CW12 4DG. 27 April 2003.	Daniels Solicitors, 8-10 West Street, Congleton, Cheshire CW12 1JS. (Malcolm Tweats.)	10 October 2003	(829)
WATSON, Arthur	30 Marine Avenue, Sutton-on-Sea, Lincolnshire LN12 2ND. Hardware Retailer (Retired). 5 April 2003.	Grange Wintringham, 44 High Street, Sutton-on-Sea, Lincolnshire LN12 2HB. Solicitors. (Richard Shires Houltby, Robert William Watson and Patricia Anne Willey.)	26 September 2003	(804)
WEST, Doreen	68 Valmont Road, Bramcote, Nottingham. Widow. 19 June 2003.	Chambers & Hind, 194 Derby Road, Stapleford, Nottingham NG9 7BL. (Robert Ivor Bromwich and Glyn Roberts.)	11 October 2003	(272)
WILD, Eric	The Laurels, Church End Lane, Wickford, Essex. Cost Clerk (Retired). 6 June 2003.	Brian Ruff Angus & Jewers, The Old Bank, 2-8 The Broadway, Wickford, Essex. (Alexander Stewart Angus and Robert Hamilton Jewers.)	10 October 2003	(822)
WORTHINGTON, Elizabeth Catherine (otherwise Bessie)	Abbeyfield Residential Home, Drewery Drive, Wigmore, Gillingham, Kent. Widow. 9 May 2003.	Martin Tolhurst Partnership, 9a The Parade, Wrotham Road, Meopham, Kent DA13 0JL. (Barbara Margaret Stewart and Philip John Whitelaw.)	17 October 2003	(817)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WRIGHT, Evelyn	Pitchill House, Salford Priors, Evesham, Worcestershire, formerly of Greenmore, Moorfield Road, Alcester, Warwickshire, Widow, 29 June 2003.	Hall Reynolds, 18 High Street, Bidford on Avon, Warwickshire B50 4BU. (Alan Bolton and Mary Bolton.)	30 September 2003	(061)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



			ruthism of VAF	indus vs of VAI
	Notice of Appointment of Ligardator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Art 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp.	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 9 3F
	(Amendment) Regulations 1967] (C - 3 Related Companies will be charged at double the Kingle (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at troble the single of			
•	Winding up Petition [Pursuant to the Insorance Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	the Inspl -e nt	20.00	35.2
	Motion of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the Insortency Art 1995] (2 - 5 Resolut Companies will be charged at trable the single of (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of	empany raici	65.00	76 3
١	Motice to Greditors and Finel and Annual Elquidation Meetings of Members / Croditors (Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1998 and the Insolvency Rules (988)) (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at drubts the single of -10 Related Frampanies will be charged at trotte the single of		65 QQ	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holices		30,00	36.21
3	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.20
,	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.31
,	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.2
ř	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Francis Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.34
0	Pension Scheme [Pursilant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 00	76.3
1	Insurance Company Notices Pursitant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. 0 0	76.3
17	Notice of Olschamer [Pursuan; to the Companies Act 1985 Ch S, Section 856 (5)]		65. 0 0	76 3
13	Hotices (Inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,0
	[Purevent to the Trustee Act 1925]			
14	Deputy Cleutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Ecross Art 1993]		26.00	29.3
ıe	Marriage Act [Places registered for solernmeing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
IÊ	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		6 \$. 0 0	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom;	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25
19	Alf other Notices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal S	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Hate Paga Bata	165.00 920 00	193.88 376.00
Ŋ	Proofing - per notice (Grpy must be submitted at least one week onor to publica	ation cate)	â0.0 ô	35.26
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		20.00	35.20
2Z 23	Withdrawat of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication Voucher copy (within passed on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment	30.00 1.66	35.20

All Notices and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to sublication tegra. A Notice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous. Thursday! Notices and Advertisemente received after they time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawats and afterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (22) above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

Government Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A guide to the latest Government publications

Every day, *The* **London Gazette** provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Crime

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Fight Against Fraud: Annual Report 2002 Shows Progress In Building The Framework For The Protection Of The Communities' Financial Interests

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Law & Justice

*Press Release 23.07.2003

DTI – Radical Overhaul Of UK Credit Laws Brought Forward http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Green Paper 16 07 2003

BETTA

OFGEM/DTI Conclusions And Consultation On The Legal Text Of A GB CUSC Copies From; Department For Trade And Industry Tel: 020 7215 5000

Website: www.dti.gov.uk Comments by 8 August 2003

Green Paper 16 07 2003

High Court Enforcement

The Enforcement Review: Writs Of Fieri Facias And Possession Copies From David Ilic Department For Constitutional Affairs Tel: 020 7210 8654

Comments by 10 October 2003

Green Paper 15 07 2003

Oueen's Counsel

Constitutional Reform: The Future Of Queen's Counsel Copies From Queen's Counsel Branch Courts Policy Division, Legal And Judicial Services Group Department For Constitutional Affairs Tel: 020 7210 8984

Website: www.dca.gov.uk/consult/qcfuture

Comments by 7 November 2003

Green Paper 14 07 2003

Supreme Court

Constitutional Reform: A Supreme Court For The United Kingdom Copies From Judith Simpson Department For Constitutional Affairs Legal And Judicial Services Group

Tel: 020 7210 1501

Website: www.dca.gov.uk/consult/supremecourt/ Comments by 7 November 2003

Police

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Police Complaints Authority – Police Officer Pleads Guilty To Misconduct In A Public Office http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Public

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Department For Constitutional Affairs – Falconer Consults On Constitutional Reform http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Department For Constitutional Affairs – Summary Of Responses On Data Protection Act Published http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Department For Constitutional Affairs Judicial Appointments – Howard Edwin Kemp - Appointment Of A District Judge http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Green Paper 14 07 2003

Judicial Appointments

Constitutional Reform: A New Way Of Appointing Judges Copies From: Kerri Sephton Department Of Constitutional Affairs

Legal And Judicial Services Group

Tel: 020 7217 4800

Website: www.dca.gov.uk/consult/jacommission/

Comments by 7 November 2003

Security

Green Paper 16 07 2003

Riot Act

Riot (Damages) Act 1886 Copies From: Home Office

Tel: 020 7273 4000

Website: www.homeoffice.gov.uk/inside/consults/index.html

Comments By 9 October 2003

International Affairs

Aid

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Approves Aid For Graphischer Maschinenbau GMBH, Germany

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Approves Proposed Aid In Favour Of VW Mechatronic In Stollberg (Germany)

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Launches Formal Investigation Procedure Into Restructuring Aid In Favour Of British Energy Plc http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Inquiry Into Aid Planned For The Car Maker De Tomaso In Calabria (Italy)

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Gives Conditional Authorisation For Aid To Gamesa http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Approves Eur 24 Million In Aid To Newsprint Producer Shotton In North Wales

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Approves Aid For Extension Of Otto Versand Mail Order Logistics Centre In Eastern Germany http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

The Commission Decides To Examine Aid Granted To ABX Logistics http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

European Policy

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

EU Cohesion Policy In Hungary: Negotiations On The Community Support Framework Start Today In Budapest http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Right To Vote At Municipal Elections: Commission Pursues Infringement Proceedings Against Belgium

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/*European Press Release 23.07.2003

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Moves To End Contracts In Eurostat Case http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Foreign Policy

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

European Commission Welcomes The Big Steps Ahead In Energy Dialogue Between Israel And Palestine Authority Undercover Of The EU

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Trade, Industry & Energy

Business

*Press Release 23.07.2003

DTI – Act Now To Join The Business Elite In 2004 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Companies

Green Paper 16 07 2003

Companies

Proposals To Increase The Audit Exemption Threshold And The Threshold Defining Medium-Sized Companies Copies From:

Department Of Trade And Industry

Tel: 0870 1502 333

Website: www.dti.gov.uk/consultations

Comments by 3 October 2003

Green Paper 16 07 2003

Companies

The Use Of Fair Value Accounting For Certain Financial Instruments And Disclosure Of Dividends By Companies And Other

Undertakings Copies From: Department Of Trade And Industry Tel: 020 7215 2162

Website: www.dti.gov.uk/consultations

Comments by 5 September 2003

Communications

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Ready To Ensure Regulatory Co-Ordination In Electronic Communications

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Competition

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Competition Commission – Extended Warranties Monopoly Inquiry http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Decides To Carry Out Itself The Inquiry Into The Planned Acquisition Of VUP By Lagardère http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Clears DSM's Acquisition Of The Vitamins And Fine Chemicals Division Of Roche http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister – Communities To Benefit With Latest PFI Funding

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister – Taking Forward Local Government Pensions http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Approves Capital Injection Of Eur 297.5 Million Into The Belgian Post Office

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Proposes To Add Transparency To The Control Of Investments In Nuclear Installations http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Imports & Exports

Green Paper 16 07 2003

Organic Imports

Proposals To Implement Charges For Organic Import Applications Copies From: DEFRA

Tel: 020 7238 6575 Website: www.defra.gov.uk Comments by 7 October 2003

Industry

*Press Release 23.07.2003

DTI – New Combined Code: "Clear And Robust Framework To Improve Productivity" - Hewitt http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Social Policy

Education

*Press Release 23.07.2003

OFSTED – New Children's Fund Activities Make Good Start http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 23.07.2003

DFES – Strong Productive Partnerships To Deliver Better Outcomes For Children And Young People http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Employment

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Home Office – Government And Voluntary Sector Launch Community Groups Code

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 23.07.2003

DEFRA – DEFRA Has No Problems Recruiting Staff http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Health

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Communicable Diseases - European Networks http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Strengthening Europe's Defences Against Health Threats: Commission Proposes European Centre For Disease Prevention And Control http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Health & Safety

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Health & Safety Executive – HSE Warns Of Machinery Danger http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Health & Safety Executive – Practical Solutions To Tackle Stress At Work

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Health & Safety Executive – Results Of Farm Safety Inspections On The Isle Of Wight

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Transport & Environment

Environment

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Commission Adopts New Measures To Combat Climate Change Globally

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Maritime & Shipping

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Aberdeen Coastguard Warn Parents And Children To Be Aware Of Tides http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – First Marine Safety Certificate Of Inspection To Be Issued In Turks &Caicos Islands http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Roads

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

The Commission Refers The Ban On The Carriage Of Certain Goods On The A12 Inntal Motorway In Austria To The Court Of Justice http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Transport

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

Charging For Transport Infrastructure Use: The Commission Proposes A Revision Of The Current Community Framework http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Culture & Sport

Broadcasting

*Press Release 23.07.2003

Radio Authority – Short Form Public Interest Test For Sunrise Radio Ltd

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Agriculture & Food

Agriculture & Farming

*European Press Release 23.07.2003

GMOs: Commission Publishes Recommendations To Ensure Co-Existence Of GM And Non-GM Crops http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

TheLondon Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 9356.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SW8 5WF**, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops 123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394 68-69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament